
Sullivan’s Island Town Council
2050-B Middle Street

February 16, 2016
6:00 p.m.

Welcome and Pledge of Allegiance
Invocation

I. Format: 20 minutes for general comments from the floor

II. Council Action Items
1. Approval of Minutes from January 19, 2016 Regular Council Meeting and January 25, 2016 Special
Council Meeting.

III. Reports and Communication
1. General and New Correspondence
2. Mayor’s Report
3. Administrator’s Report
4. Attorney’s Report
5. Boards and Commissions Reports

a) Planning Commission
b) Board of Zoning Appeals
c) Design Review Board
d) Tree Commission
e) Municipal Elections Commission
f) Park Foundation

IV. Committee Reports – Discussion Items
1. Finance Committee
2. Public Facilities Committee
3. Land Use & Natural Resources Committee
4. Administration Committee
5. Water & Sewer Committee
6. Public Safety Committee
7. Recreation Committee

V. Adjourn



Town Council – January 19, 2016 Page 1

January 19, 2016

The regular meeting of Town Council was held on the above date at 6:00 p.m., all

requirements of the Freedom of Information Act having been satisfied.

Present were: Patrick M. O’Neil, Mayor

Chauncey Clark, Mayor Pro-Tem

Sarah Church, Councilmember

Mark Howard, Councilmember

Rita Langley, Councilmember

Susan Middaugh, Councilmember

Bachman Smith, IV, Councilmember

Mayor O’Neil called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. There were six members in the

audience, including one member of the media. Mayor O’Neil led the Pledge of Allegiance,

followed by the invocation by Councilmember Clark. After the invocation, Mayor O’Neil read

the list of seventeen Islanders who passed away in 2015, and asked for a moment of silence.

Those who passed away in 2015 were: Lawrence Logan Dodds, Lucas Bennett Cavanaugh, Joy

Truesdale, John Hiers Kizer, June Smith Schirmer, Raymond Stokes Soubeyroux, Rovena Jones

Hazel, Arthur I. Sarnoff, Lt. Col. William “Bill” David Booth, Nicholas “Nick” Varney Murphy,

Edward Theodore Grisillo, Harold Wade, Wilbur Frank “Butch” Benton, Hugo E. Tezza, Helen

C. Spell, William “Red” J. Wood, Jr., and Della McGoldrick Zeigler.

I. FORMAT – Mayor O’Neil opened the floor for comments.

Scott Hansen, 2420 Jasper, stated his one year old puppy was killed over the weekend by

coyotes. He urged Council to consider more aggressive action toward the coyotes.

Steve Poletti, 1771 Atlantic Avenue, stated he heard packs of howling coyotes last night.

Part of the problem is the non-management of the underbrush in the accreted land; and the

current accreted land management plan is inadequate.

Council agreed to discuss Public Safety Committee items at this time, due to the nature of

these comments.

Public Safety Committee – Councilmember Clark. Monthly reports rendered. Councilmember

Clark stated the Police Department put out box traps, cameras to track coyote movement, and

allowed private trapping to property owners. Police Chief Howard stated the box traps were

unsuccessful, shooting was not recommended because it is unsafe; and the leg hold method could

possibly endanger small pets or children. Councilmember Clark suggested the Town could offer

property owners the option to use a trapper on their private property, to be funded by the Town.

.



Town Council – January 19, 2016 Page 2

II. COUNCIL ACTION ITEMS

1. Approval of Council Minutes – Motion was made by Councilmember Middaugh,

seconded by Councilmember Howard, to approve the Minutes of the December 15, 2015

Regular Council Meeting, carried unanimously.

2. Motion was made by Councilmember Howard, seconded by Councilmember Clark, to

have Second Reading and Ratification, Ordinance 2015-11, An Ordinance Amending

Section 2-27 Administration, of the Ordinances for the Town of Sullivan’s Island, carried

unanimously.

III. REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS

1. Administrator’s Report

General and New Correspondence – Correspondence was received from Scott Hansen and

Danielle White concerning the coyotes, and from Laura Dargan regarding the Battery Gadsden

Cultural Center grant application for structure assessment.

Construction Projects – The Town Hall/Police Station Building framing will soon be complete,

and a topping out ceremony will be held. The Town processed pay application six from Hill

Construction in the amount of $159,774.72.

Parking Plan – Staff will be using data provided by Stantec to complete the 2016 summer

parking plan.

Boardwalks – Boardwalk repairs necessitated by October flooding at Stations 18, 22 and 25

have been completed. The boardwalk installation at Sullivan’s Island Elementary School,

funded by Charleston County, began on January 18, 2016 with a 10 day construction period.

DHEC-OCRM Grant Application – A grant application was recently submitted for an award

of $12,500 for coastal access improvement. These funds could be combined with other grant

funds for boardwalk construction at Station 29 Street.

Brick Program – The brick program has been widely advertised and is experiencing modest

success.

Mediation – Mediation was held on January 15, 2016 for defendant Vince Graham. The

attorneys are preparing consent orders for Town Council to review. There will be a Council

Special Meeting for executive session on February 1, 2016 after the Workshop.

Accreted Land Management Plan – A Special Meeting of Town Council will be held on

January 25, 2016 from 5-7pm in the Fellowship Hall at Sunrise Presbyterian Church.

2. Mayor’s Report – Mayor O’Neil recapped the events of the Town during 2015. These

include: January – Successful Polar Bear Plunge, Mayor O’Neil sworn in to complete unexpired

term of late Mayor Mike Perkis; the Town joined other coastal municipalities, SC Senator Chip

Campsen and US Representative Mark Sanford in opposing offshore seismic testing and drilling.



Town Council – January 19, 2016 Page 3

May – Fire Department accepts delivery of much-needed 95-foot ladder truck; New

Councilmember Sarah Church sworn in to complete the unexpired term of Councilmember

O’Neil. The entry road to Sullivan’s Island Elementary School was named Mike Perkis Place,

in memory of Mayor Mike Perkis. June – Three new Councilmembers were sworn in – Mark

Howard, Rita Langley, and Bachman Smith, IV; ground was broken for the new Town Hall;

Phase 1 of Protected Land nature trail opened on Station 16 beach path; Phase 1 of the Sewer

Collection System Grouting Project completed to reduce stormwater infiltration and inflow.

July – Fire Department accepts delivery of 29 foot offshore rescue boat; Sullivan’s Island Bird

Banding and Environmental Education Program opens banding station in Protected Land.

October – Hurricane Joaquin stays off SC coast but epic rains (24 inches in 3 days) cause severe

flooding throughout the State and on Sullivan’s Island – heroic efforts by Water & Sewer

Department staff were made to keep the plant from being overwhelmed. November – Town

Council meetings go paperless, the bulky meeting folders were replaced with iPads. December –

Protected Land Phase 1 invasive vegetation eradication program poisoned over 600 invasive

non-native plants; 900 feet of waterline was replaced.

3. Attorney’s Report – No items to report.

4. Boards and Commissions Reports – Zoning Administrator Joe Henderson stated the

Planning Commission re-elected Gary Visser as its Chair, and elected Sydney Cook as the Vice

Chair. The Commission has resumed its review of the Comprehensive Plan.

IV. COMMITTEE REPORTS

Finance Committee – Mayor O’Neil. Monthly report rendered. The December financial

statement will be reviewed at the February Workshop. In preparation for the fiscal year 2017

budget, Comptroller Blanton stated he would like to receive requests for capital items and large

items to be submitted by February 5, 2016.

Land Use and Natural Resources Committee – Councilmember Langley. Monthly report

rendered. The Special Meeting of Council for the Accreted Land Management Plan will be held

on January 25, 2016 from 5-7pm at Sunrise Presbyterian Church Fellowship Hall. A date for

the next ALMP meeting is currently being coordinated.

Administration Committee – Councilmember Howard. Monthly report rendered. No items to

report.

Water and Sewer Committee – Councilmember Middaugh. Monthly reports rendered. The

FEMA grant is in the application review pool but has not yet been assigned to a reviewer.

Councilmember Middaugh explained the Phase II of the I&I Reduction Project for work in

Subsection #3 and CIP work in Subsections #5 and #6, estimated at $2.2 million. Motion was



Town Council – January 19, 2016 Page 4

made by Councilmember Middaugh, seconded by Councilmember Smith, for Council to

authorize Staff to proceed with an application to the South Carolina State Revolving Fund

for Phase II of the I&I Reduction Project for work in Subsection #3 and CIP in Subsections

#5 and #6 estimated at $2.2 million, carried unanimously. Councilmember Middaugh noted

that the application will not be submitted until Council approves the funding. Three methods to

fund will be presented at the next Workshop.

Public Safety Committee – Councilmember Clark. Monthly reports rendered. The coyote

issue was discussed earlier in the meeting. A Public Safety meeting will be scheduled and

announced after confirming the date.

Recreation Committee – Councilmember Church.

Farmer’s Market – Thirteen events will be scheduled beginning April 7, 2016 and ending in late

June. Councilmember Church and Comptroller Blanton will meet concerning the business

license needed for vendors.

Island Club – The Island Club was inspected, and a report is expected in early February.

Battery Gadsden Cultural Center – Building Official Robinson will contact the electrician again,

as well as follow-up on the sump pump for the building.

Public Facilities Committee – Councilmember Smith. Monthly report rendered.

The Committee was assigned a new item at the Workshop regarding cleaning up the view

corridor adjacent to Star of the West. There is a tentative meeting scheduled for next week

Wednesday 27, 2016 at 8:30 a.m., with the focus on the non-functioning Station 18 pump station,

and easy, low-impact ways to address unwanted vehicle access and use of the dump area.

Motion was made by Councilmember Smith, seconded by Councilmember Clark, to

adjourn at 7:07 p.m., carried unanimously.

Respectfully submitted,

Ellen Miller



January 25, 2016 

A Special Meeting of Town Council was held on the above date at 5:00 p.m. at Sunrise 
Presbyterian Church, all requirements of the Freedom of Information Act having been satisfied. 

Present were: Patrick M. O'Neil, Mayor 
Chauncey Clark, Mayor Pro-Tern 

Sarah Church, Councilmember 
Mark Howard, Councilmember 
Rita Langley, Councilmember 
Susan Middaugh, Councilmember 
Bachman Smith, IV. Councilmember 

Mayor O'Neil called the meeting to order at 5:01 p.m. and stated the press and public had 

been duly notified. There were approximately 50 members in the audience. The purpose of the 
meeting was for Town Council to discuss the transition zone of the protected land management 

plan. Public comment would be allowed, time permitting, with the meeting to end at 7:00 p.m. 
Mayor O'Neil expressed appreciation to Reverend Polley and the staff of Sunrise Presbyterian 
Church for the use of their facility. 

Mayor O'Neil gave an overview of the past discussions of the transition zone. He stated 
that at the last meeting, Councilmember Middaugh presented a proposal to Council, and 
Councilmember Clark also has a proposed plan to present this evening. He explained the 
graphics that were prepared by Zoning Administrator and Certified Arborist Joe Henderson, who 
transferred the results of the tree survey of the land. (Attachment 1). Mayor O'Neil asked 

Councilmember Clark to present his proposal. 

Councilmember Clark's Proposal (Attachment 2): From 0-40 feet in the transition zone, 
three species of trees (palm, oak, and magnolia) which arc 12" or greater in diameter will be 
saved. The underbrush, all shrubs and wax myrtles will be removed. From 40-100 feet, the 
palm, oak and magnolia trees would continue to be saved, plus three species of trees 10" or 
larger in diameter (species to be determined but none from the Firewise flammable list). There 

is not a reason for limiting the number of species. Looking at the data, it would not make a big 
difference. If the hackberries and the Firewise trees are out, there are still 10" and greater 
species that would not make a big difference. He continued that all species could be added back 
if desired, except hackberries and Firewise trees. This plan is about separating humans from the 
forest that could be a problem. This plan would also allow breezes to drop clown from the tree 
tops to the houses. 

liPage 



Mayor O'Neil asked Councilmember Middaugh to give a brief recap of her proposal 

presented at the last meeting. 

Councilmember Middaugh's Proposal (Attachment 3): From 0-40 feet in the transition 

zone, all species of trees 6" or greater in diameter will be saved. The underbrush, shrubs and 

wax myrtles will be removed. From 40-100 feet, all trees would remain except those on the non-

native invasive species list. The underbrush and shrubs would he cleared; and also the wax 

myrtles if that zone is adjacent to forest land. If the 40-100 feet zone is adjacent to maritime 

grassland or maritime shrubland, two-thirds (2/3) of the area could be cleared of maritime shrubs 

and wax myrtles. 

Councilmember Smith suggested a compromise for discussion of transition zones of 60-

40 feet instead of 40-60 feet. This would help to address breezes and other concerns. 

Councilmember Langley stated the transition zone should be a total of 40 feet. 

Mayor O'Neil stated that the first plan several years ago, based on the initial 

recommendation, had varying depths of transition zones. The property owners adjacent to the 

accreted land voiced that would not give the relief they needed. The 100 foot transition zone was 

approved in a motion by Council a couple of years ago. Councilmember Middatia's proposal is 

based on that motion, with a compromise or the 100 feet having two tiers. 

Councilmember Church questioned how the removal of 2/3 of the myrtles would be 

determined. The plan needs to address the future also. Councilmember Smith suggested to think 

about this in terms of coverage of the area. It can be managed in perpetuity by talking about the 

area itself. 

Mayor O'Neil commented that. what is done initially in the transition zone might be more 

aggressive, with a less aggressive maintenance plan to follow. 

Councilmember Clark stated according to the SC Forestry Commission, wax myrtles are 

dangerous. They easily spread and are difficult to manage. It is easier and cheaper to maintain a 

field with no wax myrtles than one wax myrtle. He believed there should not be any wax 

myrtles in any transition zone. 

Councilmember Middaugh stated that when some wax myrtles that transition into the 

maritime shrubland are removed, it would provide a good study/practice area for the 

management of the land. 

21Page 



Mayor O'Neil asked other Councilmembers for their comments. 

Councilmember Smith commented to not get stuck on the definition of the transition 

zone. This discussion is about what will happen in this area. It has not been discussed if the land 

beyond 100 feet will be manipulated. There is a legitimate reason to allow more manipulation of 

the first 100 feet because Council is tasked with the quality of life of residents. Council can be 

good stewards of the land past 100 feet. 

Councilmember Church stated she appreciated Councilmember Middaugh's initial plan 

because it was a transition; however, she sympathized with Councilmember Clark's statements. 

She proposed to take out 75% of the wax myrtles in the 40-100 zone and make a commitment 

that each homeowner is allowed to maintain 75% of total coverage free of wax myrtles; 100% in 

the areas the plan already shows (not that the owners can do it specifically; but there is 

commitment). 

Councilmember Howard stated the difference between the plans of Councilmembers 

Church and Middaugh was 9% (plans between 66% and 75iY0). If adjacent property owners both 

remove either percentage side by side, it creates the problem of a wide view corridor. The 

removal should be accomplished with a natural design, not just a view corridor. Horticulturally, 

wax myrtles are a short-lived tree, which is about 30 years. They grow a certain age and height 

and then die. Also, this is a transition zone to a forest; not a park in front of a forest. 

Mayor O'Neil asked Councilmemhers to comment on the trees being retained in the two 

proposals. 

Councilmember Langley does not want to limit the number of species, and the hackberry 

trees provide food for the birds. The trees to retain should be six inches and greater in diameter. 

Councilmember Smith stated he liked portions of both plans. He preferred 

Councilmember Clark's 0-40 proposal, and a variation of Councilmember Middaugh's 0-40 to 

actually be used in the 40-100 zone. The size of the tree could be compromised perhaps at a 

diameter of 10 inches or larger in the 0-40. And then back off of that some for the 40-100. Have 

smaller trees included in the 40-100, as well as shrubs that are not on the Firewise list. 

Councilmember Howard expressed reluctance about the Firewise flammable list, but 

from personal and horticultural experience said he had not seen a forest fire other than a pine 

forest fire which starts from the ground. He stated the plan should have as many species as 

possible to create diversity. He is more interested in diversity than in diameter or limiting 

species. 

3 1Page 



Councilmember Langley stated she did not agree with Councilmember Clark plan's 40-
100 zone because more trees id" or larger would be cut. and no tree in any transition zone over 
6" diameter should be cut. 

Councilmember Church stated she is leaning toward Councilmember Middaugh's plan, 
although she expressed considering trees in terms of species as opposed to size, because a grand 
oak tree could be cut because it is too small. 

Mayor O'Neil stated he is leaning toward Councilmember Middaulth's plan. 1-le does not 
agree with limiting the species to remain. The diversity of vegetation is very important, and it 
allows the habitat to be more resilient from disease. 

Councilmember Middaugh stated in her plan all sizes and species of trees would be in the 
40-100 zone; only the underbrush would be cleared. All sizes and species need to be included 
because without young trees, a higher proportion of slower growing trees such as live oaks will 

be taken out. The remaining faster-growing species will distort the distribution of species in that 
forest. 

Councilmember Langley stated she did not want to cut any trees. 

Councilmember Smith stated he could agree with Councilmember Middaugh. especially 
because the wax myrtles would be removed next to forest land; and understood her point to leave 

some myrtles when it is adjacent to grassland. 

Councilmember Clark reemphasized that this is a transition zone. It is not about ecology 

or saving species. He stated he does not understand Councilmember Howard's lack of 
acceptance of the Firewise flammable list, but Councilmember Clark wants to protect the houses, 

and more importantly, the firefighters. There should be no reason Council would put anyone in 

danger for an ecology reason. Safety supersedes all those issues. 

Mayor O'Neil opened the floor for public comments. 

Gary Visser, 2924 Middle, stated his appreciation to Council for discussing this long-standing 
issue. The removal of the wax myrtles is important. Councilmember Smith offered a good 

compromise between the two plans. 

Michael Mithoefer, 407 O'Neil, stated that this cutting is not his first choice; however, he 
believes in compromise and respecting his neighbors. He had several concerns: 1) It needs to be 
addressed the way the forest seems to stop growing at the end of owners' lots because they have 
cut down some trees in the forest. It should be considered to replace some of those trees. 

4 'Page 



2) In addition to the views for front beach property owners, he would like the vine-covered wax 

myrtles as seen from the beach and beach paths cut down. 3) He believes that the results of the 

last election show most voters are not in favor of being more aggressive with the accreted land, 

and 4) The Town is being sued by people illegally cutting down trees, so he would like 

assurance there is a genuine attempt to compromise by both sides of this issue. 

Norman Khoury, 1728 Von Ave, stated he endorsed Councilmember Middaugh's plan because it 

is based on principles and science, although there is still too much manipulation. 

Julia Khoury, 1728 l'on Avenue, stated she agreed with the comments of Michael Mithoefer and 

Norman Khoury. Diversity of trees is important, and she expressed concern about the possible 

removal of all wax myrtles in both zones. She also inquired what would be done about the yards 

that are already extended 100-200 feet. 

Amy McFarlin, 1850 Flag, stated her top priority was safety, and ensuring that all fire aspects 

have been considered, This is an accreted environment; it is not a natural environment. Much of 

the dune ecology has been lost to brush and invasive species. 

Luke Lewis, 2101 Pettigrew, stated Council needs to talk about safety rather than save the trees 

and wax myrtles. Council has been told that the wax myrtles are a fire danger, and they should 

be eliminated. 

Tom Proctor, 1726 Atlantic, questioned how many of the proposals from Council incorporate the 

consultant team's study of the entire island done years ago, and suggested they take the study 

into consideration. 

Addison Ingle, 1719 Atlantic, questioned what kind of work force would be needed to do this 

work in the accreted land, how much would it cost, and does the Town have the funds to do it. 

Mayor O'Neil responded that those issues have not yet been addressed, but they are obviously 

very important. 

Ken Spicer, 1659 Atlantic, stated around 1993-94 the Town permitted the owners to cut the wax 

myrtles, and now Council is disagreeing over a few wax myrtles in the 40-100 zone. 

Harriett McDougal, 2429 Atlantic, stated attention should be paid to the Firewise plants list, 

produced by the S.C. Forestry Commission. There is a lot of forest that is not affected by the 

100 foot transition zone, and property owners should be protected from danger. She stated she 

liked Councilmember Clark's plan. She commented that she was not cutting trees illegally as 

some are saying people involved in the lawsuit are doing. 

5  IPage 



Mayor O'Neil summarized the plans for further discussion at the next Accreted Land 

Management Plan Special meeting, to be scheduled. 

Remove all non-native invasives 

	

II. 	Two sub-bands: TWO ALTERNATIVES: 

A. 0-50 and 50-100 

B. 0-40 and 40-100 

	

III. 	(0-50 or 0-40) 

A. Retain all trees > 9" DB1-1 except cedar and pine 

B. Remove all underbrush and shrubs including wax myrtles 

IV. 	(50-100 or 40-100) 

A. Retain all trees regardless of size 

1. ALTERNATIVE: Retain all except those on "FireWise" list 

2. ALTERNATIVE: Retain only trees > 9" DB1-I 

B. Understory and myrtles 

1. Adjacent to forest (clarify/define this area): 

Clear out all unclerstory, shrubs and wax myrtles 

2. Adjacent to shrubs, grasslands, other non-forest areas: 

Initially remove 2/3 of wax myrtles current coverage 

Suggested maintaining 2/3 of wax myrtles as 
as maximum percentage of area 

3. ALTERNATIVE: Remove all wax myrtles 

It was agreed that Bayonne Avenue will be included in the ranges of the transition zone. 

Motion was made by Councilmember Smith, seconded by Councilmember Church, 
to adjourn at 7:20 p.ni., carried unanimously. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Ellen Miller 

61 Page 



Accreted Land 
Management Plan 
TREE SURVEY 2014-2015 

i 7
fF

r7
3f

Cf
fi T

iT
i[

:~
  



• 14 • 110 52 	■ 43 	172 West Unit 1 	I  ■  61 	 14 

'Oak, magnolo, cedar, palm, pecan 

0-40' TZ 
(6"-Over) 

*40'-10tY TZ 
(specimen) 

0-40' TL TZ 
*0-40' TZ 	12" & (oak, palm, 

(6" & Over) (specimen) 	mag, red bay) 

STAT N 
16TH 

IT 	!,T 

Legend 	 ST 

• 0' to 40' Trans Zone- 12" and oakrpalm,mag,bay 
IN 

rr 

• a to 40' Trans Zone- 6" & over 

• 40' to 100' Trans Zone- 10" & oak,palm,mag,bay 

■ 40' to 100' Trans Zone- 6" & Over 

40'400' TZ 
( I0" & oak, 	100' TZ 
palm, wag, 	(Total) 
red bat)  

lir=Feet., 
0 50100 200 

West Unit 1 

West Unit I 

Planning Unit 

Og 



'Oak, magnolia, cedar, palm, pecan 

Legend 

• 0' to 40' Trans Zone• 12" & oak,palm,mag,bay 

• 0' to 40' Trans Zone- 6" 8. over 

• 40' to 100' Trans Zone- 10" & oak,palm,mag,bay 

■ 40' to 100' Trans Zone- 6" & over 

40.-100' Wax Myrtles 

0-40' TZ 
(6" & over) 

'0-40' TZ 
(Specimen) 

0-40' TZ 
12" & (oak, 
palm, mag, 

red bay)  

40'-100' TZ 
(10" & oak, 
palm, twig, 
red bay] 

100' TZ 
(Total) 

West Central Unit 2 • 57 • 15 • 95 18 	 152 23 44 

Planning Unit 40'-100' TZ 
(6" & over) 

'40'400' TZ 
(Specimen) 



• 

I • - Al o-,rii ER:iis 
Legend 

1  6 	0 to 40 Trans Zone- 6-  & over 	
• 

40' to 100' Trans Z one- 6' and over-JO
1.
, • . _.,-  

.t. .taA  a 

Yi -Oak. magnolia, cedar. palm. pecan 

0-40' TZ 
(6" & over) 

*0-40' TZ 
(Specimen) 

TZ 
12" & (oak, 
palm, mag, 

red bay) 

40'-100' TZ 
(6" & over) 

40%1G0' TZ 
•40.-100.  TZ 	(10" & oak, 
(Specimen) 	palm. rnag, 

red bay) 

100' TZ 
(Total) 

110110 none none 	 none 
!
i 

41. 
EAST CENTRAL.,  

UN IT 3A 
irt 

fl • 
1_,...  0.40' V,,ax1.1yrtles 

Planning Unit 

East Unit 3A 

#.r... 

East Central 
Unit 3A 

C7 



PE TIF, 

Legend 

• 40' to 100' Trans Zone- 10" & oak, palm, mag, red bay 

■ 40' to 100' Trans Zone- 6" & over 
40-100' Wax M rtles 

"Oak, magnolia, cedar, palm. pecan 

'71k r- 

East Central 
Unit 3C 

0-40' TZ 40,-100l TZ 
Planning Unit 0-40' TZ 

(6" & over) 
•0-40' 17 

(Specimen) 
12" & (oak, 
palm, mag, 
red bay) 

40,-100' TZ 
(6" & over) 

*40'400' 17 
(Specimen) 

(10" & oak, 
palm, niag, 
red bay) 

100'TZ 
(Total) 

East Unit 3C none none none • 6 6 • 3 6 
	Alalelr MAIM.  • 



East Unit 4 
Station 22.5 to 26 

ft • 

'Oak. magnolia. cedar. palm, pecan 

Legend 

■ 0-40' - 12' & (oak, palm. mag, red bay) 

■ 0-40' - 6" & over 

• 40'•100'- 10" and (oak, palm, mag, red bay) 

• 40'1 00' - 6" and over 

ROW - 60' Wax Myrtles 

ROW-100' TZ 
(10" & oak, 	100' TT. 
balm, nag, 	(Total) 
red hay) 

❑ 23 
	

90 

- 	 • ,fillIMMENOW 

ROW (40') TZ 
12" & (oak, 
palm, mag, 

red hay) 

1E3 

ROW-100' 
TZ 

(6" & over) 

0 58 

*ROW-100' 
TZ 

(Specimen) 

33 

ROW (10') 
TZ 

(6" & over) 

Bayonne Ex. ROW 	32 
22.5 to 26 

*ROW (40') 
TZ 

(Spedmen) 

22 

Planning Unit 

East Unit 4: 
Sta. 22.5 to 2. 



East Unit 4: 
Station 26 to 28 

Legend 

• 0'10 40' Trans Zone- 12' & oak, palm. mag, red bay 

• 0' to 40' Trans Zone- 6" and Over 

■ 40' to 100' Trans Zone-10" & oak, palm. mag. red bay 

• 40' to 100' Trans Zone- 6" & Over 

0'- 40' Wax Myrtles 

40' - 100' Wax Myrtles 

0-40' T2 
0-40' TZ 	"0.40' TZ 	12" & (oak, 	40%100' TZ 

	

(6" & over) (Specimen) 	palm, mag, 	(6" & over) 
red bay) 

East U n t•mimimiiiiiii umir  5 
..-=;j';11111111.11, 

0  5 	•  30  

40'-100' TZ 
"40'-100' TZ 	(10" & oak, 	100' TZ 
(Specimen) 	palm, mag, 	(Total) 

red bay) 
23 	C  10 	 39 

Planning Unit 

East Unit 4: 
Sta. 26 to 28 



40'-100' TZ 
(10" &. oak, 	100' TZ 
palm, niag, 	(Total) 
red bay) 

0-40' TZ 
& (oak, 

palm, mag, 
red MO 

40'-100' TZ "40'-100' TZ 
(6" & n v e r) 	(Specimen) 

0-10' TZ 	**0-40' TZ 
(6" & over) (Specimen) 

Planning U nit 

'Oak. magnolia, cedar, palm, pecan 

Legend 

• IT to 40' Trans Zone- 6" and over 

• 40' to 100' Trans Zone- 6" and ove 

0'-40' Wax Myrtles 

40' - 100' Wax Myrtles 



Attachment 2 

Clark Transition Zone Plan Proposal for 01-25-2016 

This plan allows for a true Transition Zone that allows for open space for views and breezes 
and a set back for safety from fire, wildlife and mosquitos. 

The Transition Zone will be 100 Feet, as measured from the RS-zoned lot line (0 ft.) 
seaward (to 100 ft.) for all units/zones and will consist of two, differently managed bands: 
0-40 ft. and 40-100 ft 

0-40 feet: 
• Preserve 3 species 12" or larger. palm, oak, and magnolia 
• Remove underbrush and shrubs, including myrtles 

40-100 feet: 
• Preserve palm, oak, and magnolia plus 3 spedes 10" or larger. Species to be 

determined but none from the Firewise flammable list 
• Remove underbrush and shrubs, including myrtles 

Rational for the Proposed Transition Zone Plan 

The Principals for Management clearly call for 
• "The Town to be a good steward and a good neighbor to owners of properties that 

abut its land." 
• "The Town also recognizes that scenic views and breezes inside and outside the 

accreted land are valuable natural resources." 
• "The town should do what it can to respect the neighbors to the accreted land while 

meeting its stewardship responsibilities." 
• "The Town's management plan may include a transition or edge band that abuts 

privately held properties that would be managed differently from, and more 
aggressively than, the (usually much deeper) seaward balance of the accreted land." 

• "The transition/edge band should be managed to further the following objectives 
when appropriate: 
1. Provision of a buffer and unwanted wildlife 
2. Minimization of potential fire hazard 
3. Enhancement of public safety 
4. Enhancement of breezes 
S. 	Enhancement of possible sight lines to the property seaward of the band" 

The rational for the 100 foot Transition Zone: 
• The 100 feet represents a true transition zone to accomplish the principles noted 

above 
• The clearing of the underbrush to the full depth helps with all provisions noted 
• To provide for breezes the land breeze/shore breeze open landscape of at least the 

100-foot depth is required to allow the breeze to drop below the tree line to provide 
benefit to the front row homes as well and those in rows behind 

• The elimination of Firewise flammable species is required to mitigate fire potential 
• The open landscape will better allow mosquito control spray reach larvae 

is 

Attachment 2 

Clark Transition Zone Plan Proposal for 01-25-2016 

This plan allows for a true Transition Zone that allows for open space for views and breezes 
and a set back for safety from fire, wildlife and mosquitos. 

The Transition Zone will be 100 Feet, as measured from the RS-zoned lot line (0 ft.) 
seaward (to 100 ft.) for all units/zones and will consist of two, differently managed bands: 
0-40 ft. and 40-100 ft 

0-40 feet: 
• Preserve 3 species 12" or larger. palm, oak, and magnolia 
• Remove underbrush and shrubs, including myrtles 

40-100 feet: 
• Preserve palm, oak, and magnolia plus 3 spedes 10" or larger. Species to be 

determined but none from the Firewise flammable list 
• Remove underbrush and shrubs, including myrtles 

Rational for the Proposed Transition Zone Plan 

The Principals for Management clearly call for 
• "The Town to be a good steward and a good neighbor to owners of properties that 

abut its land." 
• "The Town also recognizes that scenic views and breezes inside and outside the 

accreted land are valuable natural resources." 
• "The town should do what it can to respect the neighbors to the accreted land while 

meeting its stewardship responsibilities." 
• "The Town's management plan may include a transition or edge band that abuts 

privately held properties that would be managed differently from, and more 
aggressively than, the (usually much deeper) seaward balance of the accreted land." 

• "The transition/edge band should be managed to further the following objectives 
when appropriate: 
1. Provision of a buffer and unwanted wildlife 
2. Minimization of potential fire hazard 
3. Enhancement of public safety 
4. Enhancement of breezes 
S. 	Enhancement of possible sight lines to the property seaward of the band" 

The rational for the 100 foot Transition Zone: 
• The 100 feet represents a true transition zone to accomplish the principles noted 

above 
• The clearing of the underbrush to the full depth helps with all provisions noted 
• To provide for breezes the land breeze/shore breeze open landscape of at least the 

100-foot depth is required to allow the breeze to drop below the tree line to provide 
benefit to the front row homes as well and those in rows behind 

• The elimination of Firewise flammable species is required to mitigate fire potential 
• The open landscape will better allow mosquito control spray reach larvae 

is 



The 100 Foot Transition Zone contains these coverage 
per measurement from the tree survey 

TREE COVERAGE 
Parcel Acres Coverage 

1.3 16 - Sand Dunes 3.0 
Sand Dunes 0.9 0.5 
Sand Dunes - Light house 1.9 0.6 
Light House 0.6 0.0 
light house - School 1.2 0.0 
School 1.4 0.0 
School - 22 1.4 0.0 
22 - 221/2 1.0 0.0 
221/2 - 23 0.9 : 0.0 
23-24 1.0 0.1 
24-25 1.4 0.5 
25-26 1.3 0.0 
26-261/2 1.4 0.1 
261/2 -27 0.8 0.1 
27 - 28 1.4 . 0.1 

Total Acres of Tree Coverage 19.6 3.3 

MYRTLE COVERAGE 
Parcel Acres 

16 - Sand Dunes 0.0 
Sand Dunes 0.0 
Sand Dunes - Light house 0.1 
Light House 0.0 
Light house - School 0.1 
School 0.0 
School - 22 0.3 
22 - 221/2 0.0 
221/2 - 23 0.0 
23-24 0.1 
24-25 0.5 
25-26 0.3 
26-261/2 1.2 
261/2 -27 0.9 
27 - 28 0.4 

Total Acres of Myrtle Coverage 3.9 

* Not included in count 

* 

* 

The 100 Foot Transition Zone contains these coverage 
per measurement from the tree survey 

TREE COVERAGE 
Parcel Acres Coverage 

1.3 16 - Sand Dunes 3.0 
Sand Dunes 0.9 0.5 
Sand Dunes - Light house 1.9 0.6 
Light House 0.6 0.0 
light house - School 1.2 0.0 
School 1.4 0.0 
School - 22 1.4 0.0 
22 - 221/2 1.0 0.0 
221/2 - 23 0.9 : 0.0 
23-24 1.0 0.1 
24-25 1.4 0.5 
25-26 1.3 0.0 
26-261/2 1.4 0.1 
261/2 -27 0.8 0.1 
27 - 28 1.4 . 0.1 

Total Acres of Tree Coverage 19.6 3.3 

MYRTLE COVERAGE 
Parcel Acres 

16 - Sand Dunes 0.0 
Sand Dunes 0.0 
Sand Dunes - Light house 0.1 
Light House 0.0 
Light house - School 0.1 
School 0.0 
School - 22 0.3 
22 - 221/2 0.0 
221/2 - 23 0.0 
23-24 0.1 
24-25 0.5 
25-26 0.3 
26-261/2 1.2 
261/2 -27 0.9 
27 - 28 0.4 

Total Acres of Myrtle Coverage 3.9 

* Not included in count 

* 

* 



LESS Flammable Plants 
h some fire resistance 

• Cottonwood 
• Crab apple 
• Dogwood 
• Elm 
• Hickory 

L 

Maple 
Oak 
Plum 
Redbud 
Southern Magnolia 
Sweetbay Magnolia 
Tulip tree (Yellow Poplar) 
Willow 

• 

• 

• 

• 

■ 

Landscaping 
eeot ge Attractive & 

Hi3EW1SE 
"FIRE(SMART" Plant List for SC 

Native and Landscape 

HIGHLY Flammable Plants 
(Plants that will ignite faster and lxi 

SHRUBS 
• Arborvitae 
• Gailbeiry 
• Hollies 
• Junipers 
• Podocarpus 
• Saw Palmetto 
• Wax MYrtie 
• Yaupon 

TREES  
• Eastern red cedar 
• Eucalyptus 
• Leyland cypress 
• Pines 

GROUNDCOVERS, BEDDING  
PLANTS, and VINES  

• Pampas grass 
• Pine straw 

Note: When living in the Midland Urban Interface areas, it 
is recommended that these plants NOT be planted adjacent to 
any wooden structure such as house, fences, or decks. This list 
is NOT inclusive as other plants with similar characteristcs, 
i.e. low moisture content, high percentage of dead limbs or 
are under stress, can affect their pedal-mance. 

(Plants that will ignite faster and bu 

TREES 
• Eastern red cedar 
• Eucalyptus 
• Leyland cypress 
• Pines 

GROUNDCOVERS, BEDDING  

PLANTS., and VINES  
• Pampas grass 
• Pine straw 

SHRUBS  
• Arborvitae 
• Gallberry 
• Hollies 
• Junipers 
• Podocarpus 
• Saw Palmetto 
• Wax Myrtle 
• Yaupon 

LESS Flammable Plants 
_,... 

 
with some fire resistance 

TREES  \,iti:7"?' $.7-t\  

ny 
• Cottonwood 
• Crab apple 
• Dogwood 
• Elm 
• Hickory 

Maple 
Oak 

• Plum 
• Redbud 
• Southern Magnolia 
• Sweetbay Magnolia 
• Tulip tree (Yellow Poplar) 

, Willow 

A 

Landscaping 
eew Se Attractive & 

'WISE 
"FIRE SMART" Plant List for SC 

Native and Landscape 

HIGHLY Flammable Plants 

\ote: When living in the Midland Urban Interface areas, it 
is recommended that these plants NOT be planted adjacent to 
any wooden structure such as house, fences, or decks. This list 
is NOT inclusive as other plants with similar characteristcs, 
i.e. low moisture content, high percentage of dead limbs or 
are under stress, can affect their performance. 



St. Augustine grass 
Stonecrop 
Trumpet creeper 
Yarrow 
Yellow lessamin 
Yellow-eyed 

There.are no 03 
fire resistant than others. 

but some are more 

These "fire smart" plants: 
• Are less likely to ignite from a wildfire. 
• Burn less intensely when they do ignite, and spread 

the fire slower. 
• Are lower growing or smaller. 

-- •, Have stems and leaves that-are not resinouszAly or waxY. 
• Have a high moisture content; succulent plants. 
• Easy to maintain and prune. 
• Have less accumulated debris and fewer dead branches. 
• Have an open, loose branching pattern. 
• Are drought resistant, requiring less irrigation. - 

SHRUBS  
• Azalea 
• Barberry (Mahonia) 
• Bottlebrush 
• Boxwood 
• Burning bush 
■ Butterfly bush 
• Camellia 
• Cleyera 
• Crape myrtle 
• Eleagnus 
• Forsythia 
• Gardenia 
• Hydrangea 
• Indian Hawthorne 
• Ligustrum 
• Liriope 
• Loripetalum  

• Mahonia 
• Muhlenbergia 
■ Oleander 
■ Philodendron 
• Photinia 
• Pittosporum 
• Privet 
• Pyracantha, firethom 
• Rhododendron 
• Rose 
• Russian olive 
■ Spirea 
• Spirea 
• Viburnum 
• Weigela 

Witch Hazel 

GROUNDCOVERS, BEDDING PLANTS_, & VINES 
• Blue-eyed grass 	• 
■ Daylily 	 • 
• Dusty miller, senecio • 
• Honeysuckle 	• 
• Iris 	 • 
• Lantana 
• Periwinkle 

Note: This list is NOT inclusive. Any plant will burn given 
sufficient exposure to heat. Plants suffii.ring from moisture stress 
will also be less resistant fire to than adequately watered plants. 

Produced by the SC Forestry Commission through a Grant from the USDA 
Forest Service. 2005. The South Carolina Forestry Commission and the 
USDA Forest Serivce are equal opportunity employers and providers. 

(:)? 

• Yellow Jessamin 
• Yellow-eyed gr ...  

• Iris 
• Lantana 
• Periwinkle 

• Blue-eyed grass 	• 
• Daylily 	 • 
• Dusty miller, senecio • 
• Honeysuckle 	• 

St. Augustine grass 
Stonecrop 
Trumpet creeper 
Yarrow 

There are no GOD but some are more 

fire resistant than others. 

These "fire smart" plants: 
• Are less likely to ignite from a wildfire. 
• Burn less intensely when they do ignite, and spread 

the fire slower. 
• Are lower growing or smaller. 

— • Have stems and leaves that are not resinous, oily, or waxy. 
• Have a high moisture content; succulent plants. 
• Easy to maintain and prune. 
• Have less accumulated debris and fewer dead branches. 
• Have an open, loose branching pattern. 
• Are drought resistant, requiring less irrigation. 

SHRUBS  
• Azalea 
• Barberry (Mahonial 
• Bottlebrush 
• Boxwood 
• Burning bush 
• Butterfly bush 
• Camellia 
• Cleyera 
• Crape myrtle 
• Eleagnus 
• Forsythia 
• Gardenia 
• Hydrangea 
• Indian Hawthorne 
• Ligustrum 
• Liriope 
• Loripetalum  

• Mahonia 
• Muhlenbergia 
• Oleander 
• Philodendron 
• Photinia 
• Pittosporum 
• Privet 
• Pyracantha, firethorn 
• Rhododendron 
• Rose 
• Russian olive 
• Spirea 
• Spirea 

Viburnum 
• Weigela 

Witch Hazel 

GROUNDCOVERS, BEDDING PLANTS, & VINES 

Note: This list is NOT inclusive. Any plant will burn given 
sufficient exposure to heat. Plants suffering from moisture stress 
will also be less resistant fire to than adequately watered plants. 

Produced by the SC Forestry Commission through a Grant from the USDA 
Forest Service. 2005. The South Carolina Forestry Commission and the 
USDA Forest Serivcc arc equal opportunity employers and providers. 



Introduced at November 30.2015 Special Council Meeting 	 Attachment 3 

Coundlmember Middaugh Proposal for Transition Zone 11-30-2015 

This proposal is based on the extensive work by the LUNR Committee and Town Council members since 
2009, as well as extensive discussions with current residents and fellow Council members. It is based on 
the desire to be a good neighbor to owners of property adjoining the Protected Land and at the same 
time respect the Protected Land Trust Area that is highly valued by many Island residents for its great 
natural beauty, wildlife, recreational and educational value, and protection from storms. 

The Transition Zone will be 100 feet, as measured from the RS-zoned lot line (0 ft.) seaward (to 100 
ft.) for all Units/Zones and will consist of two, differently managed bands: 0-40 ft. and 40-100 ft. 

0-40 feet: Preserve trees of 6" diameter and larger (species to be discussed, see below) 
Remove underbrush and shrubs, including myrtles 
Trees less than 6" diameter may be removed with a site Plan. 

The purpose of the site plan is to identify, for possible preservation, small trees of 
desirable species of that seldom reach 6" diameter at maturity: 

Hercules Club/Toothache Tree, Black Cherry, Yaupon, Red Bay 

40-100 feet: Thin vegetation to provide a transition to the Protected Land beyond. 
All trees to remain (except those on the List of Non-Native Invasive Species). 
Underbrush to be removed 
In areas adjacent to Forested Areas: all shrubs, including myrtles, to be removed. 
In areas adjacent to Maritime Grassland and Maritime Shrubtand: Myrtles and 

Other Maritime Shrubs to be thinned to 1/3 of current coverage. 

OCRM Setback Line & Baseline: In areas where the Transition Zone (wholly or in part) 
lies seaward of the OCRM Setback Line and Baseline (Critical Line), DHEC 
approval and permit will be required for removal of vegetation. 

Rationale for the Proposed Transition Zone Plan 

This Proposed Plan achieves the overarching goal of providing a true Transition by providing - dearly and 
quantitatively - for greater manipulation of the Protected Land vegetation closest to adjacent homes 
and lesser manipulation seaward where the 12 joins the rest of the Protected Land. This Plan also takes 
into account the different characteristics of the land across the four Management Units. This is 
accomplished by specifying two differently managed Bands within a common 100 ft. Transition Zone. 

Neither of the two Transition Zones, that have been considered previously, accomplish a real transition. 
The Plan for a single 100 ft. Transition Zone for all Units (approved by Council on 5-20-2014) 

recognized the problem of selecting a different TZ size for each of the four Units, primarily based on 
distance from the ocean — a factor that could vary within a Unit, overlap across Units, and change over 
time. No management strategy was included, but it was implied (in discussion) that management would 
be uniform throughout. 

The more detailed LUNR Committee approach (approved by LUNR Committee on April 11, 2014) 
recognized the strong logic of providing for differences in management based on differences in the 

Author/Sponsor: C.ouncilmember Susan Middaugh 
	

19 

Introduced at November 30.2015 Special Council Meeting 	 Attachment 3 

Coundlmember Middaugh Proposal for Transition Zone 11-30-2015 

This proposal is based on the extensive work by the LUNR Committee and Town Council members since 
2009, as well as extensive discussions with current residents and fellow Council members. It is based on 
the desire to be a good neighbor to owners of property adjoining the Protected Land and at the same 
time respect the Protected Land Trust Area that is highly valued by many Island residents for its great 
natural beauty, wildlife, recreational and educational value, and protection from storms. 

The Transition Zone will be 100 feet, as measured from the RS-zoned lot line (0 ft.) seaward (to 100 
ft.) for all Units/Zones and will consist of two, differently managed bands: 0-40 ft. and 40-100 ft. 

0-40 feet: Preserve trees of 6" diameter and larger (species to be discussed, see below) 
Remove underbrush and shrubs, including myrtles 
Trees less than 6" diameter may be removed with a site Plan. 

The purpose of the site plan is to identify, for possible preservation, small trees of 
desirable species of that seldom reach 6" diameter at maturity: 

Hercules Club/Toothache Tree, Black Cherry, Yaupon, Red Bay 

40-100 feet: Thin vegetation to provide a transition to the Protected Land beyond. 
All trees to remain (except those on the List of Non-Native Invasive Species). 
Underbrush to be removed 
In areas adjacent to Forested Areas: all shrubs, including myrtles, to be removed. 
In areas adjacent to Maritime Grassland and Maritime Shrubtand: Myrtles and 

Other Maritime Shrubs to be thinned to 1/3 of current coverage. 

OCRM Setback Line & Baseline: In areas where the Transition Zone (wholly or in part) 
lies seaward of the OCRM Setback Line and Baseline (Critical Line), DHEC 
approval and permit will be required for removal of vegetation. 

Rationale for the Proposed Transition Zone Plan 

This Proposed Plan achieves the overarching goal of providing a true Transition by providing - dearly and 
quantitatively - for greater manipulation of the Protected Land vegetation closest to adjacent homes 
and lesser manipulation seaward where the 12 joins the rest of the Protected Land. This Plan also takes 
into account the different characteristics of the land across the four Management Units. This is 
accomplished by specifying two differently managed Bands within a common 100 ft. Transition Zone. 

Neither of the two Transition Zones, that have been considered previously, accomplish a real transition. 
The Plan for a single 100 ft. Transition Zone for all Units (approved by Council on 5-20-2014) 

recognized the problem of selecting a different TZ size for each of the four Units, primarily based on 
distance from the ocean — a factor that could vary within a Unit, overlap across Units, and change over 
time. No management strategy was included, but it was implied (in discussion) that management would 
be uniform throughout. 

The more detailed LUNR Committee approach (approved by LUNR Committee on April 11, 2014) 
recognized the strong logic of providing for differences in management based on differences in the 

Author/Sponsor: C.ouncilmember Susan Middaugh 
	

19 



Introduced at November 30, 2015 Special Council Meeting 

Protected Land itself. This was to be accomplished by specifying a range for the Transition Zone that 
varied from Unit to Unit (e.g., 40 to 100 ft. for Unit 1, and 25.50 for Unit 3A and 3C). However, there 
was no guidance on how the management strategy might differ within this range — if at all. Instead, 
there was adoption of a single strategy for each Unit (e.g., manage by tree removal in Unit 1; manage as 
grassland for Unit 4) to be carried out uniformly for the entire range, and with the likelihood that the 
range maximum would apply. 

The Proposed Compromise Transition Zone Plan combines elements of both previous 
approaches. It adds a practical method for providing a true transition between homes and the Protected 
Land, and for adapting management strategy for different areas. This is accomplished by specifying two 
differently managed bands of 0 to 40 feet and 40 tO 100 ft. within a common 100 ft. Transition Zone. 

The Rationale for selection of the 0-40foot Band for heaviest manipulation. 

a) 40 ft. is sufficient to achieve the goals of enhancement of breezes and relief from wildlife 
and mosquitoes by removal of underbrush, shrubs and small understory trees. Also, 30 ft. is 
the defensible space recommended by the SC Forestry Service for fire management. The 
LUNR Committee (April 11, 2014) and the Accreted Land Management Draft Plan 3A 
(November, 2011), include 40 ft. in the recommended Transition Zone Ranges for all four 
Units. This choice acknowledges this 5+ year body of work. 

b) Rationale: 40 ft. is the typical width of a neighborhood road bed (20 ft.) plus 10 ft. ROWS 
(20 ft.). Island-wide, this provides open space between Residential Lots for breezes and 
relief from fire hazard and mosquitoes. This 40 ft. of open space allows Owls, Hawks, etc. to 
spot rodents and snakes crossing from a heavily vegetated lot to a neighbor's yard across 
the street. 40 ft. will provide the same benefit to homes adjacent to the Land Trust Area. 

The Rationale for selection of a 40-100 foot Band for lighter manipulation. 

a) In forested areas, 40 to 100 ft. in which underbrush and shrubs are cleared, but no trees 
removed, will provide significant additional relief and enhanced forest views. This will 
provide a real transition to the seaward Protected Land without distorting the naturally 
developing mixture of tree species that belong to a Maritime Forest. It is essential that trees 
not be removed in this area. Trees will be younger and smaller with greater distance 
seaward, especially for slower growing hardwoods such as oaks. As a result, if trees are 
removed in the 40 to 100 ft. Band, based on diameter as in the 0 to 40 ft. Band, a higher 
proportion of trees will be removed, fewer large trees will remain, and species diversity will 
be reduced. This is the exact reverse of the desired real transition. 

b) In areas where the Transition Zone is adjacent to Maritime Grassland and Maritime 
Shrubland, clearing of underbrush and thinning of shrubs (including myrtles) to 1/3 of the 
current coverage will provide the desired relief and automatically increase native maritime 
grassland vegetation, which is naturally interspersed with maritime shrubs. This will provide 
a true transition to the Maritime Shrubland beyond. There should be no dear-cutting of 
myrtles and other maritime shrubs this will simply produce a wall of shrubs at the 100 ft. 
line. Appropriate thinning will repair the damage done by years of cutting to 5 ft. and 
reinstate the natural mixture of maritime grassland, shrubs and trees. 

Author/Sponsor. Councilmember Susan Middaugh 

Introduced at November 30, 2015 Special Council Meeting 

Protected Land itself. This was to be accomplished by specifying a range for the Transition Zone that 
varied from Unit to Unit (e.g., 40 to 100 ft. for Unit 1, and 25.50 for Unit 3A and 3C). However, there 
was no guidance on how the management strategy might differ within this range — if at all Instead, 
there was adoption of a single strategy for each Unit (e.g., manage by tree removal in Unit 1; manage as 
grassland for Unit 4) to be carried out uniformly for the entire range, and with the likelihood that the 
range maximum would apply. 

The Proposed Compromise Transition Zone Plan combines elements of both previous 
approaches. It adds a practical method for providing a true transition between homes and the Protected 
Land, and for adapting management strategy for different areas. This is accomplished by specifying two 
differently managed bands of 0 to 40 feet and 40 tO 100 ft. within a common 100 ft. Transition Zone. 

The Rationale for selection of the 0.40 foot Band for heaviest manipulation. 

a) 40 ft. Is suffident to achieve the goals of enhancement of breezes and relief from wildlife 
and mosquitoes by removal of underbrush, shrubs and small understory trees. Also, 30 ft. is 
the defensible space recommended by the SC Forestry Service for fire management. The 
LUNR Committee (April 11, 2014) and the Accreted Land Management Draft Plan 3A 
(November, 2011), include 40 ft. In the recommended Transition Zone Ranges for all four 
Units. This choice acknowledges this 5+ year body of work. 

b) Rationale: 40 ft. is the typical width of a neighborhood road bed (20 ft.) plus 10 ft. ROWS 
(20 ft.). Island-wide, this provides open space between Residential Lots for breezes and 
relief from fire hazard and mosquitoes. This 40 ft. of open space allows Owls, Hawks, etc. to 
spot rodents and snakes crossing from a heavily vegetated lot to a neighbor's yard across 
the street. 40 ft. will provide the same benefit to homes adjacent to the Land Trust Area. 

The Rationale for selection of a 40-100 foot Band for lighter manipulation. 

a) in forested areas, 40 to 100 ft. in which underbrush and shrubs are cleared, but no trees 
removed, will provide significant additional relief and enhanced forest views. This will 
provide a real transition to the seaward Protected Land without distorting the naturally 
developing mixture of tree species that belong to a Maritime Forest. It is essential that trees 
not be removed in this area. Trees will be younger and smaller with greater distance 
seaward, especially for slower growing hardwoods such as oaks. As a result, if trees are 
removed in the 40 to 100 ft. Band, based on diameter as in the 0 to 40 ft. Band, a higher 
proportion of trees will be removed, fewer large trees will remain, and species diversity will 
be reduced. This is the exact reverse of the desired real transition. 

b) In areas where the Transition Zone is adjacent to Maritime Grassland and Maritime 
Shrubland, clearing of underbrush and thinning of shrubs (including myrtles) to 1/3 of the 
current coverage will provide the desired relief and automatically increase native maritime 
grassland vegetation, which is naturally interspersed with maritime shrubs. This win provide 
a true transition to the Maritime Shrubland beyond. There should be no dear-cutting of 
myrtles and other maritime shrubs this will simply produce a wall of shrubs at the 100 ft. 
line. Appropriate thinning will repair the damage done by years of cutting to 5 ft. and 
reinstate the natural mixture of maritime grassland, shrubs and trees. 

Author/Sponsor. Councilmember Susan Middaugh 



Introduced at November 30, 2015 Special Council Meeting 

Previously Proposed Transition Zones by Unit/Zone 
(in feet, measured from private property line seaward 

BY LUNR Committee Anil 11. 2014 	By ALMP 3A Nov 22. 2011 

Unit 1: 	40 to 100 	 40 to 100 
Unit 2: 	40 to 70 	 32 to 40 
Unit 3A & 3C: 25 to 50 	 23 to 40 (3A) 10 to 40 (3C) 
Unit 4: 	40 to 100 	 40 to 100 

By Town C.ouncil Mav 20.2014 All Units 100 feet with an additional 20 feet at Council discretion. 

For Discussion: Species of Trees (6" in diameter) to be preserved in the 0-40 ft. Band of the TZ 

fl Per Zoning Ordinance, Article XVII Tree Commission, Sec. 21-158 p 78 and Sec. 21-164 p 82 
Category I Trees: 16" diameter, is a "Significant" tree, needing Tree Commission Approval 
Category Ii Trees: 6" diameter of any species (and any size Palmetto), is a "Protected" tree, 

and a permit is required for removal. 
Category I and II trees must be replaced by the same species for 

pecans. Cedars. Oaks. Magnolias. Palmettos. 

2,1 The Tree Commission also has a Protected Tree category (as part of its Approved Tree List). 
These are also the species that must be replaced by the same species under Category 11, above. 

Eastern Red Cedar 	Southern Red Cedar (Both are Red Cedar variants) 
Laurel Oak 	 Live Oak 
Pecan 	 Southern Magnolia 
Palmetto 

11 Additional Trees are found in the Protected Land and contribute to the Maritime Ecosystem 
Black Cherry 	Carolina Willow / Coastal Plain Willow 
Red Mulberry 	Hackbema Sugarberry 
Longleaf pine 	Additional Oak species 

41 Additional Small Trees are found in the Protected Land and contribute to the Ecosystem 
(All of these are on the Tree Commission Approved Tree List) 
Yaupon Holly 	Hercules Club / Toothache Tree 
Red Bay 	 Carolina Cherry Laurel 
Wax Myrtle 	Groundsel Tree / Baccharis 

For Information: Size Considerations for Transition Zone 

Council needs to consider more than just depth of Transition Zone; e.g., 100 ft. vs 40 ft. when making 
management decisions. The Total Area size, in square feet, is an important measurement of the 
environmental impact and the relative costs of implementation and maintenance of a Plan. 

Author/Sponsor: Counclimember Susan Middaugh 
	

a 

Introduced at November 30, 2015 Special Council Meeting 

Previously Proposed Transition Zones by Unit/Zone 
(in feet, measured from private property line seaward 

BY LUNR Committee Anil 11. 2014 	By ALMP 3A Nov 22. 2011 

Unit 1: 	40 to 100 	 40 to 100 
Unit 2: 	40 to 70 	 32 to 40 

Unit 3A & 3C: 25 to 50 	 23 to 40 (3A) 10 to 40 (3C) 

Unit 4: 	40 to 100 	 40 to 100 

By Town C.ouncil Mav 20.2014 All Units 100 feet with an additional 20 feet at Council discretion. 

For Discussion: Species of Trees (6" in diameter) to be preserved in the 0-40 ft. Band of the TZ 

fl Per Zoning Ordinance, Article XVII Tree Commission, Sec. 21-158 p 78 and Sec. 21-164 p 82 
Category I Trees: 16" diameter, is a "Significant" tree, needing Tree Commission Approval 
Category Ii Trees: 6" diameter of any species (and any size Palmetto), is a "Protected" tree, 

and a permit is required for removal. 
Category I and II trees must be replaced by the same species for 

pecans. Cedars. Oaks. Magnolias. Palmettos. 

2,1 The Tree Commission also has a Protected Tree category (as part of its Approved Tree List). 
These are also the species that must be replaced by the same species under Category 11, above. 

Eastern Red Cedar 	Southern Red Cedar (Both are Red Cedar variants) 

Laurel Oak 	 Live Oak 
Pecan 	 Southern Magnolia 
Palmetto 

11 Additional Trees are found in the Protected Land and contribute to the Maritime Ecosystem 
Black Cherry 	Carolina Willow / Coastal Plain Willow 
Red Mulberry 	Hackbema Sugarberry 
Longleaf pine 	Additional Oak species 

41 Additional Small Trees are found in the Protected Land and contribute to the Ecosystem 
(All of these are on the Tree Commission Approved Tree List) 
Yaupon Holly 	Hercules Club / Toothache Tree 

Red Bay 	 Carolina Cherry Laurel 
Wax Myrtle 	Groundsel Tree / Baccharis 

For Information: Size Considerations for Transition Zone 

Council needs to consider more than just depth of Transition Zone; e.g., 100 ft. vs 40 ft. when making 
management decisions. The Total Area size, in square feet, is an important measurement of the 
environmental impact and the relative costs of implementation and maintenance of a Plan. 

Author/Sponsor: Counclimember Susan Middaugh 
	

a 



Introduced at November 30.2015 Special Council Meeting 

Calculation of Estimated Transition Zone Area: 

The approximate length of the Transition Zone from Station 16 to Station 2814 = 2 miles 
2 miles @ 5280 linear ft. per mile = 10,560 linear feet 

With a 100 ft. TZ depth: 100 x 10,560 linear feet = 1,056,000 square feet of land Area 
With 44,000 sq. ft. per acre: 1,056,000 sq. ft. + 44,000 sq. ft. = 24 acres 
Converting to standard half-acre lots: 24 x 2 = 48 half-acre lots 

With a 40 ft. TZ depth the values are .4 x 100 ft. values : 422,400 sq. ft. of land Area 
9.6 acres 
19.2 half-acre lots 

Conclusion: Manipulation of a 100 foot deep TZ = manipulation of 48 half-acre lots 
Manipulation of a 40 foot deep 12 = manipulation of 19.2 half-acre lots 

A plan with more reliance on underbrush clearance and less on tree removal will be more cost-
effective.: 

Author/Sponsor: Councilmember Susan Middaugh 	 as 

Introduced at November 30.2015 Special Council Meeting 

Calculation of Estimated Transition Zone Area: 

The approximate length of the Transition Zone from Station 16 to Station 2814 = 2 miles 
2 miles @ 5280 linear ft. per mile = 10,560 linear feet 

With a 100 ft. TZ depth: 100 x 10,560 linear feet = 1,056,000 square feet of land Area 
With 44,000 sq. ft. per acre: 1,056,000 sq. ft. + 44,000 sq. ft. = 24 acres 
Converting to standard half-acre lots: 24 x 2 = 48 half-acre lots 

With a 40 ft. TZ depth the values are .4 x 100 ft. values : 422,400 sq. ft. of land Area 
9.6 acres 
19.2 half-acre lots 

Conclusion: Manipulation of a 100 foot deep TZ = manipulation of 48 half-acre lots 
Manipulation of a 40 foot deep 12 = manipulation of 19.2 half-acre lots 

A plan with more reliance on underbrush clearance and less on tree removal will be more cost-
effective.: 

Author/Sponsor: Councilmember Susan Middaugh 	 as 



. 	• 	 • *a • 
' 	• 	• 

'hi'• • ° 
.!: I 

• . 	• 
• • • : • • 

• 
• Q ,. • 	" .00  ditp404! 

v 	. 	„,  
'f •  

••• 	 •• 

 

ADMINISTRATOR'S REPORT TO TOWN COUNCIL 

February 16, 2016 

I. 	Council Correspondence 

A. -New Correspondence: 	.• 

1. Robert Clark, SCDOT, 02-08-16: Street closure on 03-12-16 
approved. 

2. Janis Dempsey, 02-04-16: Coyote trapping with leg hold traps. 

3. Ned Hettinger, 2924 I'On Avenue, 02-12-16: Coyote trapping. 

4. Granger Osborne, M.D., 1801 Atlantic Avenue, 02-15-16: 
Accreted land transition zone. 

5. Lauren Lewis, 02-15-16, 2101 Pettigrew Street: Fire hazard in 
Accreted Land. 

6. Clay Boardman, 02-15-16, Accreted Land cutting. 

7. Alice Paylor, 02-15-16, 1765 Atlantic: Fire hazard in Accreted 
Land. 

8. Louisa R. Robb, 02-14-16, 2209 Atlantic Avenue: Maritime 
forest and leg traps. 

9. Mitzi and Sammy Kirshtein, 02-13-16, 2657 Bayonne Avenue: 
Maritime forest. 

10. Katherine Guckenberger, 02-13-16, 2105 Pettigrew Street: 100 
foot transition zone. - 



B. Previous Correspondence 

1. Catherine Main, East Cooper Land Trust, 01-14-16: 2015 
Monitoring Report for Station 19 and the Old Bridge. 

2. Iris Liban, DHEC Columbia, 01-22-16: Lead and copper 
sampling monitoring report for the period June 1 to September 
30 2015. 

3. Manda Poletti, 1771 Atlantic Avenue, 01-25-16: Accreted Land 
Management Plan and buffer zone. 

4. Joe Blanchard, 1773 Atlantic Avenue, reprint of 10-28-15 letter: 
Accreted Land Management Plan and buffer zone. 

5. Hal Currey, 1768 Atlantic Avenue, 01-25-16: Accreted Land 
Management Plan. 

6. Michael Mithoefer, 407 O'Neil Street, 01-29-16: Accreted Land 
Management Plan and meeting conduct. 

7. Ian Watterson, I'On Avenue, 01-29-16: Parking issues. 

II. Construction Project 

A. Town Hall and Police Station Building — Hill Construction continues 
with wood framing of the second floor. A check for Pay Application 7 
was issued on 02-09-16 in the amount of $167,297.85. Pay 
Application 7 represents $1,185,268.21 invoiced for work complete 
and materials stored with $59,263.41 deducted for retainage. 

Work continues toward drying-in the building, electrical and plumbing 
rough-in and weather coating. 



III. General 

A. Stantec has commenced work on the sign plan and SCDOT 
requirements necessary to submit for the 2016 summer parking plan. 

B. The Sullivan's Island Elementary School boardwalk has been 
completed. 

C. The Town previously submitted a grant application to DHEC-OCRM 
for coastal access improvement. The grant amount awarded is 
$12,500. The grant is subject to National Environmental Policy Act 
review by NOAA. Funds are expected to be made available by March 
2016. Staff will combine the DHEC-OCRM grant with the PART 
grant ($3000) and Charleston County Urban Greenbelt grant for 
boardwalk construction at Station 29 Street. 

D. The Town Hall Brick Program has been widely advertised and is 
experiencing modest success. 

E. Attorneys Walker and Linton along with the Town Administrator 
attended a mediation with the Attorney Dennis O'Neill for defendant 
Vince Graham on January 15, 2016. Attorneys Linton and O'Neill are 
preparing consent orders for Town Council to review. The attorneys 
anticipate an Executive Session on March 15, 2016. 

F. A special meeting of Town Council is scheduled for Thursday 
February 25, 2016 5pm to 7pm in the Great Room at the Church of the 
Holy Cross to continue work on the Accreted Land Management Plan. 
The next scheduled meeting for continued work on the management 
plan is Monday March 21, 2016 5-7 PM at Church of the Holy Cross 
Episcopal 2520 Middle Street. 

G. St. Patrick's Day Celebration 

The Town has received several event applications for St. Patrick's Day 
2016. 

Establishment Date/Hours Date/Hours Service 
Dunleavy's 03-12-16 	9am 03-17-16 	9am Close Sta 22.5 to 

vehicles; 



to 7pm to 7pm beer/wine/food 
sales. 
INSURANCE 
CERTIF 
RECEIVED 

NO 

Poe's Tavern 03-12-16 
7pm 

8am to Food 
served 
parking 
Saturday 

and 
in 
lot 

beer 
the 
for 

High Thyme 03-12-16 
7pm 

8am to Food 
served 
parking 
Saturday 

and 
in 
lot 

beer 
the 
for 

Staff will schedule a coordination with the merchants in early March 
prior to the event. 

H. Stormwater Infrastructure Assessment at Station 18 Street: The 
Engineering Request for Proposal for stormwater infrastructure 
assessment is ready for release. 

I. Stormwater 



Feb. 8.2016 2:50PM 	SCDOT . 	No. 0536 	P. 1/1 

Beaufort County 
Berkeley County 
Charleston County 
Colleton County 
Dorchester County 
Jasper County 

South Carolina 
Department of Transportation 

February 8, 2016 

Mr. Andy Benke 
Town Administrator 
Town of Sullivan's Island 
Post Office Box 427 
Sullivan's Island, South Carolina 29482 

Via Facsimile: 843-883-3009 

Dear Mr. Benke: 

This is in reply to your request on behalf of the local businesses in the Commercial 
Business District to close various portions of roads in that area to hold the annual St. Patrick's 
Day Celebration on March 12, 2016 from 7:00 Am until 5:00 PM. 

The S. C. Department of Transportation has no objections to the Town closing this 
section of roadway provided it is done so in a safe and orderly manner and with the 
understanding that your law enforcement personnel will provide the necessary traffic control 
during this time period. 

Please note that any curb ramps or other facilities for persons with disabilities are to 
remain accessible for the duration of your event. In addition, no equipment or structures should 
be located on the roadway surfaces that would damage the pavement, including but not limited to 
petroleum products, mechanical stabilizers, and anchoring systems. SCDOT will not be held 
responsible for any personal and/or property damage or injury incident to or arising from this 
event 

Sincerely, 

R. T. Clark 
• District Engineering Administrator 

RTC:jh 
cc: 	Captain John T. Manley, Department of Public Safety 

Chief Daniel J. Howard, Sullivan's Isl. Police Department 
Roger Bowers, Res. Maintenance Engineer 

File: D6/Ill 
District Six Engineering 

6355 Fain Boulevard 	 Phone: (843) 740-1665 	 AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY/ 
North Charleston, SC 29406-4989 	 Fax: (843) 740-1663 	 AFFIRMATIVE ACTION EMPLOYER 



Andy Benke 

From: 	 Sarah Church <sarahforsullivans@gmail.com> 
Sent: 	 Friday, February 12, 2016 11:35 AM 
To: 	 Andy Benke 
Subject: 	 Fwd: Cruel Wildlife Trapping 

This one came to all of council, but not you. 

	Forwarded message 	 
From: Janis Dempsey <iustjanis8@gmail.com> 
Date: Thursday, February 4, 2016 
Subject: Cruel Wildlife Trapping 
To: oneilp@sullivansisland-sc.com, crclark4si@gmail.com, sarahforsullivans@gmail.com   
Cc: howardtowncouncil@gmail.com, rita4sullivans@gmail.com, susammiddaugh@gmail.com, 
BSmith@sullivansisland-sc.com   

I just finished reading an article about Sullivan's Islands plan to use leg hold traps. I think this is cruel and 
archaic! 
There has to be another way? 

I would think that other animals besides the coyotes will also suffer because of this decision. I do not believe in 
torturing any animal before death is an appropriate approach to a problem. 

Cruel Wildlife Trapping] Cruel Wildlife Control ... - Peta 

Animals caught in these powerful, spring-loaded medieval contraptions suffer immensely as they 
struggle in terror and pain to escape, all the while exposed to the elements, vulnerable to predators, 
and separated from their wild families. This quote was taken from a petition to continue a ban set in 
1984 in New Jersey. I think it makes the point very clearly. 

Please reconsider 
Sincerely 
Janis Dempsey 

Sarah Church 

1 



Andy Benke 

From: 	 Sarah Church <sarahforsullivans@gmail.com> 
Sent 	 Friday, February 12, 2016 11:34 AM 
To: 	 Andy Benke 
Subject 	 Fwd: Article on Coyotes 

Perhaps this should be received by all of council, not just four of us. 

	Forwarded message 	 
From: Hettinger, Edwin C <HettingerNa,cofc.edu> 
Date: Friday, February 12, 2016 
Subject: Article on Coyotes 
To: "oneilp@sullivansisland-sc.com" <oneilp@sullivansisland-sc.com>, "susan.middaugh@gmail.com" 
<susan.middaugh@gmail.com>, "Rita-Langley (rita4sullivans@gmail.com)" <rita4sullivansa,gmail.com>, 
"sarahforsullivans@gmail.com" <sarahforsullivans@gmail.com> 

Pat, Susan, Rita and Sarah, 

This article is useful in understanding coyotes. They have personalities, social learning, and do bite people in specific 

(very rare I believe) circumstances. 

http://www.dailvcamera.com/news/boulder/ci  29420620/coyote-study-consider-genetic-
evidence-behavioral-traits  

I'm not particularly happy with the decision to trap coyotes on Sullivans. I think we need to learn to live with them rather 
than try to get rid of them. 

Ned Hettinger, 2924 Ion 

P.S. Thank you for your work for our island! 

Sarah Church 

1 



• • 	f 
, 

,, •  
Andy Benke 	•-• . • .. 	 • 	

.., • . 
• Al 	

• 

e 	IT;  .. etv  .0.  V 4 A 	• 
. 	r 

1 'I. 	• 	
• 

. ; 	• it. I • It ; ai 	9. 	• l'" 	. ° 	A 	I 	at.  From: 	 • 	''Andy Berik4 ... !.o• .- . - •: - ..% 	 •' . 	e 	 • 	..• 
ft 	 ,  

• Sent: 	 • - '"Mqqday, Febi:uary 15,2.016 2:33 PM 
To: 	 . 'Grahger bsborne'.  ' 	• 
Subject: 	 RE: Transitiorl 2one 

Thanks. Will forward to Town Council. 

Regards, 
AB 
Andy Benke 
Town Administrator 
Town of Sullivan's Island 
Post Office Box 427 
Sullivan's Island, SC 29482 
Direct Telephone: 843-883-5726 
Mobile Telephone: 843-568-8740 

Facsimile: 843-883-3009 
Emergency: 9-1-1 
Police and Fire Dispatcher: 843-743-7200 Email address: abenke@sullivansisland-sc.com  Web address: 
www.sullivansisland-sc.com  

Think Green - please don't print this e-mail unless needed. 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This transmission is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is 
addressed and may contain information which is privileged and confidential. If the reader of this message is not the 
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, distribution, or coping of this information is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by calling (843) 883-5726. 

	Original Message 	 
From: Granger Osborne [mailto:granger.osborne@lcobgyn.com]  
Sent: Monday, February 15, 2016 1:08 PM 
To: Andy Benke <abenke@sullivansisland-sc.com> 

Subject: Transition Zone 

Dear Andy, 
I strongly support the 100 foot transition zone proposal brought up by town council member Chancey Clark. Anything 
less is a drop in the bucket and to restrictive in nature. 

Safety,fire prevention and proper land management, particularly the over growth of myrtles is key, resonable and long 
over due. THINK SAFETY!!! ! 
Thanks, 
Granger Osborne 

1 



Andy Benke 

From: 	 Andy Benke 

Sent 	 Monday, February 15, 2016 12:33 PM 

To: 	 lauren lewis' 

Subject 	 RE: Accreted land/100 foot transition zone 

Thanks for your message. I will forward to the members of Council. 

Regards, 
AB 

Andy Benke 
Town Administrator 
Town of Sullivan's Island 
Post Office Box 427 
Sullivan's Island, SC 29482 
Direct Telephone: 843-883-5726 
Mobile Telephone: 843-568-8740 
Facsimile: 843-8833009 
Emergency: 9-1-1 
Police and Fire Dispatcher: 843-743-7200 
Email address: abenke@sullivansisland-sc.com  
Web address: www.sullivansisland-sc.com   

A Think Green - please don't print this e-mail unless needed. 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This transmission is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is 
addressed and may contain information which is privileged and confidential. If the reader of this message is not the intended 
recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, distribution, or coping of this information is strictly prohibited. If you 
have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by calling (843) 883-5726. 

A 

From: lauren lewis [mailtolaurenlosthighway@yahoo.com] 
Sent: Monday, February 15, 2016 12:03 PM 	 a 

To: Andy Benke <abenke@sullivansisland-sc.com> 
Subject: Accreted land/100 foot transition zone 

Dear Andy, 

We would be most grateful if you could relay this to council. Have a great day. 

Dear Town Council Members, 

a 

A 

a 

a 

a 

A 

1 



After attending every meeting about the accreted land and transition zone, it 
becomes clear that some of you believe you have a mandate to continue to let the 
maritime forest develop on our entire shoreline. 

Please let it be known that numerous residents do not agree. Sullivan's Island has 
been known as a beach town for over a century. Dunes, beachscapes, views and 
breezes are an ingrained part of the island's history, and many families have been 
living here for generations. PEOPLE have inhabited this island for generations, 
free of threat from wildlife, wildfire and human predators. Time and again we 
hear stories of children who used to be able to roam the beaches and beach paths 
before the 'forest' was able to run amuck. No one in their right mind would allow 
their children to do this now, NO ONE. The wax myrtles and the trees Firewise 
and the USDA deem threatening and a perfect storm for a "catastrophic" fire must 
be cleared. The fact that this is still being discussed is ludicrous. 

This is not about front beach homeowners against everyone else on the island 
(though it certainly does make it a convenient arguement for those of you who 
believe compromise is getting what you want) , but rather whether council will 
keep ALL island residents safe. Fire hazard issues have not only been brought up 
time and time again, but experts have been brought in to solidify what so many 
residents and tax payers are terrified of. Drake Carrol from Firewise distinctly 
pointed out that embers from a wax myrtle fire travel 1.5 miles: this leaves no 
neighbor safe here. These safety issues have been discarded by most council 
members, but rest assured that should a storm surge, wildfire, predator or coyote 
attack occur in the future, the town and individual council members will 
absolutely face charges of gross negligence. 

We do thank you for your time, and encourage those of you who do listen to reason to embrace 
the safety issues residents ISLAND WIDE truly have. 

Thank you, 

Lauren and Luke Lewis 
2101 Pettigrew Street 

2 



Andy Benke 	 • 
•I 
• , 

Froth: • .' 

Sent: 	• ••••• 

• To: 	. 

Cc: I 

..Subject: 

. 4 

• . 	a  
Clay BoardmanYdaypflywheelproject§lcom4, 	4 A t  

• °Monday/. bruary 145,7W% 1013AM ..• ? 9 	 . 

• Andy•Berike; ° 	: 
... 

'' 	RanOy Robingiin . ' 	. 	.. 
. .. . . 	. . 

Re:.I m'in support of nothing thatWill clear the bogged and increase the views and 
retlUce the fire hamate poseclo by the trees in front of 1709 ATLANTIC . 

*I am sorry for the typo. I want to cut just like my next door neighbor Randy and all of the others that have been cutting 
legally and illegally. I can name the names. This is clearly selective enforcement and I will be forced to start a new law 

suit pressing this side of the issue. Two land owners between me and Sand Dunes Club have done this regularly for 
years in the town Administrators-as have so many ,others. Selective enforcement and subjecting my house to fire 
damage while treating others with a blind eye will'be one focus of the suit. I will incorporate the other points in the 
ongoing suit as well to include others constructing new structures that were not properly permitted, ground floor close-
ins to create additional climate controlled space. I have played by the rules for 10 years and that was clearly a poor 
decision on my part. I should have cut everything to 4' , paid the minimal fine, and cut my dedicated path to the beach 
to the ground so that it can be utilized as it was always contemplated by the town. I may just do so to get the suit 
charged. 

Kind regards. 	 • 

Clay Boardman 
+1-706-262-4005 Flywheel 
+1-706-131-1861 mobile 
+1-706-426-4150 Vireo 

> On Feb 15, 2016, at 9:44 AM, Andy Benke <abenke@sullivansisland-sc.com> wrote: 

> Before I forward this message would you kindly clarify the subject line - it is not clear to me if your position is to cut or 

not to cut. 

> Thanks, 
> Andy 

> Andy Benke 
> Town Administrator 
> Town of Sullivan's Island 
> Post Office Box 427 
> Sullivan's Island, SC 29482 
> Direct Telephone: 843-883-5726 
> Mobile Telephone: 843-568-8740 
> Facsimile: 843-883-3009 
> Emergency: 9-1-1 
> Police and Fire Dispatcher: 843-743-7200 Email address: 
> abenke@sullivansisland-sc.com  Web address: www.sullivansisland-sc.com  

> 0 Think Green - please don't print this e-mail unless needed. 

1 



Andy Benke 

From: 	 Andy Benke 
Sent: 	 Monday, February 15, 2016 10:09 AM 
To: 	 'Alice Paylor' 
Subject 	 RE: Support for management of accreted land 

Alice, 

Thanks for your message. I will promptly forward it to members of Town Council. 

As you may know Council has begun to craft a management plan for the A/L. The will convene again on 2-25-16 5pm in 
the Great Room at Church of the Holy Cross. The public is invited and encouraged to attend. 

Best regards, 
Andy 

Andy Benke 
Town Administrator 
Town of Sullivan's Island 
Post Office Box 427 
Sullivan's Island, SC 29482 
Direct Telephone: 843-883-5726 
Mobile Telephone: 843-568-8740 
Facsimile: 843-883-3009 
Emergency: 9-1-1 
Police and Fire Dispatcher: 843-743-7200 
Email address: abenke@sullivansisland.sc.com  
Web address: www.sullivansisland-sc.com   

Think Green - please don't print this e-mail unless needed. 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This transmission is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is 
addressed and may contain information which is privileged and confidential. If the reader of this message is not the intended 
recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, distribution, or coping of this information is strictly prohibited. If you 
have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by calling (843) 883-5726. 

From: Alice Paylor [mailto:apaylor@rrhlawfirm.com]  

Sent: Saturday, February 13, 2016 11:32 AM 
To: Andy Benke <abenke@sullivansisland-sc.com> 

Subject: Support for management of accreted land 

Dear Andy, as you know, my husband, Kit Regnery, and I live next to the accreted land. We have 2 small dogs which we 
can not let out into even our fenced area without supervision, because we have seen numerous varmints and vermin 
near our house. They are obviously living in the underbrush on the accreted land. Please, please, please do something " 
to make the island safe for us, our pets, our children and our property. There is nothing beautiful about what is 	 / 
between our house and the ocean. I invite any town council members to visit our house at 1765 Atlantic Ave. and see 
what lies between us and the beach. It is not a forest but a brier patch that is the home for feral animals and could be 
the site of a major fire. Thanks for your consideration. Alice 

1 



Andy Benke 

From: 	 Andy Benke 
Sent: 	 Monday, February 15, 2016 9:38 AM 
To: 

Subject: 	 RE: Maritime forest 

Thanks for your message. I will forward to members of Council. 
Regards, 
Andy 

Andy Benke 
Town Administrator 
Town of Sullivan's Island 
Post Office Box 427 
Sullivan's Island, SC 29482 
Direct Telephone: 843-883-5726 
Mobile Telephone: 843-568-8740 
Facsimile: 843-883-3009 
Emergency: 9-1-1 
Police and Fire Dispatcher: 843-743-7200 
Email address: abenke@sullivansisland-sc.com   
Web address: www.sullivansisland-sc.com   

A Think Green - please don't print this e-mail unless needed. 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This transmission is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is 
addressed and may contain information which is privileged and confidential. If the reader of this message is not the intended 
recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, distribution, or coping of this information is strictly prohibited. If you 
have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by calling (843) 883-5726. 

From: Mitzi Imailto:samitzi@att.net]  

Sent: Saturday, February 13, 2016 7:55 PM 
To: Andy Benke <abenke@sulliyansisland-sc.com> 
Subject: Maritime forest 

We would support any plan that would remove, thin, or push back the overgrown forest full of hugh rats, snakes, 
coyotes, and other wild life. Walking on the boardwalks to the beach no longer feels safe. Before Hurricane Hugo, 
there was no maritime forest in front of our house. The beach front was lovely with sand dunes, pampas grass, 
scrubby grass clumps and wild strawberries plus a few small Myrtles. Fire breaks should also be considered. 

Sammy and Mitzi Kirshtein 

1 



,t• 

. 	A 	it, • 0%.; - 	. • .4 	• 

Louisa kidbps4W.esierobbkaoLF9m> 
."131.rid-aii:,.Pebruary 14, 2016'7:26 PM 	. 

Andy Benke 
Accreted Land 

Andy Benke 

From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

.!. 

• 

Although it does not apply to our block, I am totally opposed to maintaining the forest, coyote habitat. I feel cutting the 
trees and clearing the accreted land is the only reasonable way tO proceed. And the leg traps are a cruel danger. 

Louisa Rivers Robb 
2209 Atlantic 

Sent from my iPad 

1 



Andy Benke 

From: 	 Andy Benke 
Sent: 	 Monday, February 15, 2016 9:38 AM 
To: 	 'Mitzi' 
Subject: 	 RE: Maritime forest 

Thanks for your message. I will forward to members of Council. 
Regards, 
Andy 

Andy Benke 
Town Administrator 
Town of Sullivan's Island 
Post Office Box 427 
Sullivan's Island, SC 29482 
Direct Telephone: 843-883-5726 
Mobile Telephone: 843-568-8740 
Facsimile: 843-883-3009 
Emergency: 9-1-1 
Police and Fire Dispatcher: 843-743-7200 
Email address: abenkeasullivansisland-sc.com   
Web address: www.sullivansisland-sc.com   

A Think Green - please don't print this e-mail unless needed. 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This transmission is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is 
addressed and may contain information which is privileged and confidential. If the reader of this message is not the intended 
recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, distribution, or coping of this information is strictly prohibited. If you 
have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by calling (843) 883-5726. 

From: Mitzi [mailto:samitzi@att.net]  
Sent: Saturday, February 13, 2016 7:55 PM 
To: Andy Benke <abenke@sullivansisland-sc.com> 
Subject: Maritime forest 

We would support any plan that would remove, thin, or push back the overgrown forest full of hugh rats, snakes, 
coyotes, and other wild life. Walking on the boardwalks to the beach no longer feels safe. Before Hurricane Hugo, 
there was no maritime forest in front of our house. The beach front was lovely with sand dunes, pampas grass, 
scrubby grass clumps and wild strawberries plus a few small Myrtles. Fire breaks should also be considered. 

Sammy and Mitzi Kirshtein 

1 



Andy Benke 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Kaki Kirk <kguckenberger@gmail.com > 
Saturday, February 13, 204 V:31 PM 
Andy Benke 

• v 
Town Council 

o • 

Dear Andy, 

Please let Town Council know that I support the 
100 foot transition zone as well as management 
of the accreted land to promote safety, views, 
and breezes. 

Thank you, 

Katherine Guckenberger 

2105 Pettigrew St. 

1 



The undersigned Contractor certifies that to the best of the Contractor's knowledge, information and 
belief the Work  covered by this Application for Payment has been completed in accordance with the 
Contract Documents, that all amounts have been paid by the Contractor for Work for which previous 
Certificates for Payme t re issued and yments received from the Owner, and that current 
payment shown here' 

CONTRACTOR: 
By: 
State of: SC 

County of: 	ley 
Subscribed and sworn to before 
me this A day of 	 Ca 

121Q*X./Y-lak. 

Date: February 02, 2016 

Notary Public: Sandra M. Boineau 
My Commission expires: September 27, 2022 

NED 

AIA Document. G702Tu - 1992 

(c:tep 
ciQuacso-tcu 
cLiz_c,L 	. 02..09'46 
acz 	 tif 11°'42' 

FEB 92016 

Application and Certificate for Payment 
TO OWNER: Town of Sullivan's Island 	 PROJECT: 

2050-B Middle Street 
PO Box 427 
Sullivan's Island, SC 29492 

FROM 	Hill Construction Services of Chas, Inc.. VIA 
CONTRACTOR: 295 Seven Farms Dr., Suite 301 	ARCHITECT: 

Charleston, SC 29492 

Sullivan's Island Town Hall Police 
Station and Park Improvement Project 
Sullivan's Island, SC 

Creech and Associates 
127 West Worthington Avenue 
Suite 270 
Charlotte, NC 28203 

cL(  
APPLICATION 0: 007 
PERIOD TO: February 02 2016 

CONTRACT FOR: General Construction 
CONTRACT DATE: May 22, 2015 
PROJECT NOS: / 1404 / 

Distribution to: 
OWNER: 

ARCHITECT: 

CONTRACTOR: 

FIELD: 

OTHER: 

CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT 
Application is made for payment, as shown below, in connection with the Contract 
Continuation Sheet, AIA Document G703, is attached. 
1. ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM 	  $  \ 3,931,415 00 
2. NET  CHANGE BY CHANGE ORDERS 	  $ 	12513.73 
3. CONTRACT SUM TO DATE (Line 1 * 2) 	  $  3,943,928.73 
4. TOTAL COMPLETED & STORED TO DATE (Column G on 0703) .... 	$'---, 1,185,268.21  
5. RETAINAGE: 

a. 5 	% of Completed Work 
(Column D + Eon 0703) 	 $ 	59 263.41 

b. 5 	% of Stored Material 
(Column Pon G703) 

	

Total Retainage (Lines 5a + 5b or Total in Column I of G703) 	 

6. TOTAL EARNED LESS RETAINAGE 	  
(Line 4 Less Line 5 Total) 

7. LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR PAYMENT 
(Line 6 from prior Certificate) 

8. CURRENT PAYMENT DUE 	  
9. BALANCE TO FINISH, INCLUDING RETAINAGE 

(Line 3 less Line 6) 

0.00 
59,263.41 

\ 1,126,004 80  ARCHITECT'S CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT 

$ 	

167,297.85 In accordance with the Contract Documents, based on on-site observations and the data comprising 
this application, the Architect certifies to the Owner that to the best of the Architects knowledge, 

with the Contract Documents, and the Contractor is entitled to payment of the AMOUNT 
information and belief the Work has progressed as indicated, the quality of the-Work is in accordance 

CERTIFIED. 
AMOUNT CERTIFIED 	 167,297.85 
(Attach explanation i'amount certified differs from the amount applied. Initial all figures on this 
Application and on the Continuation Sheet that are changed to conform with the amount certified.) 

Date: 

This Certificated not negotiable. The AMOUNT CERTIFIED is payable only to the Contractor 
named herein. Issuance, payment and acceptance of payment are without prejudice to any rights of 
the Owner or Contractor under this Contract 

o  
.-78Jak-i2r21 	 -1-411-A--A-1.4-• 	(PO-6-(SL xW5L-t-443-4- 

-C3C46  1/0-3-1 TO- 35 	 nAltrya-gto--1/L  
A1A Document G702Th —1992. Copyright So 1953, 1883, 1965, 1971, 197B, 1983 and 1992 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AM Document is protected by U.S. 
Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this Ale Document, orany portion of It, may result In severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to 
the maximum extent possible underthe law This document was produced by MA software at 08:36:12 on 02102/2016 under Order No.1739797310 1 which expires on 04/29/2018, and is not for resale. 
User Notes: 	 (1131704892) 

	  $ 	958,706.95 

$  \ 2817,923.93 

CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY ADDITIONS DEDUCTIONS 
Total changes approved in previous months by Owner $ 	12,416.30 $ 	45,733.57 
Total approved this Month $ 	45,831.00 $ 	0.00 

TOTALS $ 	58,247.30 $ 	45,733.57 
NET CHANGES by Change Order $ 	 12513.73 



JASON BLANTON DEPUTY ADMINISTRATOR/COMPTROLLER 
LAWRENCE A. DODDS TOWN ATTORNEY 

GREG GRESS WATER AND SEWER MANAGER 
JOE HENDERSON ZONING ADMINISTRATOR 

TOWN COUNCIL 
.C1HALINaY CLARK, MAYOR PRO TEM 

SARAH CHURCH 
MARK HOWARD 
RITA L7ANGLEY 

SUSAN AIIDDAUGH 
BACHMAN SMITH, IV 

PATRICK M. O'NEIL MAYOR TOWN OF SULLIVAN'S ISLAND ANDY BENKE TOWN ADMINISTRATOR 

DANIEL J. HOWARD CHIEF OF POLICE 
ELLEN MILLER TOWN CLERK 

RANDY ROBINSON BUILDING OFFICIAL 
M. ANTHONY STITII FIRE CHIEF 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL — Professional Services Station 18 Street Stormwater Infrastructure 

Condition Assessment 

I. 	introduction 

The Town of Sullivan's Island (Town) is seeking bid proposals from licensed engineers 

(Engineer) for a condition assessment of the stormwater collection system in the Station 

18 Street and Atlantic Avenue basin. It is believed the system consists of approximately 

seven hundred eighty-five (785') feet of covered stormwater collection pipe, one 

hundred ninety-five feet (195') of open stromwater collection ditch and a pump station 

inclusive of the wet well, effluent flapper valve and pipes, pump support over wet well 

and electrical connection to pump station and pump station building. The project is 

funded by the Town of Sullivan's Island from the General Fund. The infrastructure is 

owned by the South Carolina Department of Transportation and provides stormwater 

collection in the area as defined by Attachment A. Upon review of the proposals 

submitted, it is the intent of the Town to select a firm to provide the services outlined in 

this RFP and in accordance with the Town Procurement Policy. 

IL 	Scope of Services 

The Scope of Services will include the following tasks: 

1) Condition assessment and slope evaluation of approximately six hundred ninety-

five (695') feet of covered stormwater pipe beginning near the northeast corner 

of 1735 Atlantic (Charleston County TMS 523-12-00-020) and running easterly 

along Atlantic Avenue to the pump station at the southwest corner of Station 18 

Street and Atlantic Avenue. 

P.O. BOX 427 • SULLIVA1N'S ISLAND, SC 29482 
(843) 883-3198 • FAX (843) 883-3009 • WWW.SULLIVANSISLAND-SC.COM  



2) Condition assessment and slope evaluation of one hundred ninety-five feet 
(195') of open ditch beginning near the southwest corner of 1808 Atlantic 

• Avenue (Charleston County TMS 529-09-00-084) and running westerly along 
Atlantic Avenue to the southwest corner of 200 Station 18 Street (Charleston 
County TMS 529-09-00-085). 

3) Condition assessment and slope evaluation of approximately forty-four feet (44') 
of covered stormwater pipe beginning near the southwest corner of 200 Station 
18 Street (Charleston County TMS 529-09-00-085) running south to the 
northwest corner of 1801 Atlantic Avenue (Charleston County TMS 529-09-00-

086). 
4) Condition assessment and slope evaluation of approximately forty-four feet (44') 

of covered stormwater pipe beginning near the northwest corner of 1801 
Atlantic Avenue (Charleston County TMS 529-09-00-086) to the pump station at 
the northeast corner of Station 18 and Atlantic Avenue. 

5) Condition assessment and evaluation of the wet well in pump house at th6 
corner of Station 18 Street and Atlantic Avenue. 

6) Condition assessment and evaluation of the flapper valve at the junction of the 
pump house to the South Carolina Electric and Gas Company force main. 

7) Recommendation for pump sizing and design to properly operate and discharge 
stormwater from the wetwell into a shared ten inch (10") manifold force main 
with the South Carolina Electric and Gas Company drainage system. 

8) Structural assessment of pump house building and pump house roof. 

9) Needs and conditiOn assessment of electric connectivity and generator 
requirements in pump house. 

10) Provide construction estimate for necessary infrastructure repair. 

11) Provide alternative solutions for temporary or mobile stormwater relief in the 

basin area. 

Proposals must clearly address the ability to meet the intended schedule. 

The Engineer will be responsible for meeting with Town to discuss project needs through 
completion of construction. Town Project Manager will be responsible for coordinating any and 
all contract matters with the Town Administrator. However, the selected firm will be 
responsible for providing any and all information required throughout the course of the project. 

Bid proposals shall identify the Principal-in-Charge and Project Manager for this project. Bid 
proposals shall also provide a statement of the firm's commitment that the identified 
individuals will be involved throughout the entire project. 

2 



Bid proposal shall, at a minimum, address the following: 

1) Names, titles and responsibilities of those who would work on this project. 

2) Resume of project team members including, 

a) Longevity with firm. 

b) Membership in professional organizations. 

c) Description of and contact references for three (3) previously completed 

stormwater projects. 

3) The Firm: 

The organizational strength and stability of the responding firm is important. 

Respondents shall focus their responses accordingly. The past experience of the firm, 

which was obtained by personnel no longer with the firm, not available for the project, 

or in offices outside the Charleston area, is of no interest to the Town and shall not be 

submitted in the response. Evaluators will check to confirm that the projects identified 

are only those listed in the project team's resumes. 

a) Identify the key members of the firm, their experience with similar projects 

and their role in the projects, listing what your firm offers that others may not, 

relevance and appropriateness of firm's expertise and experience in 

stormwater collection and management. 

b) Identify the firm's background including organizational structure and years in 

existence. 

c) Sub-contractors: the Contractor shall provide a list of all sub-contractors in 

their proposal. 

d) All proposals should be submitted in hard copy along with an electronic copy. 

e) Firm will be required to sign a contract with the Town. 

Ill. 	Selection Process 

The Town reserves the right to reject any and/or all bid proposals. The Town also 

reserves the right to accept the proposal as a whole and/or any item listed in this RFP. 

The Town reserves the right to select the Engineer on factors other than bid amount 

such as experience with stormwater in barrier island communities. No bid proposal may 

be withdrawn for a period of sixty (60) days after the date of the proposals are due. 

Listed below is the anticipated schedule for the selection process. 

• RFP Available 	 February 19, 2016 

• Site Visit 	 March 1, 2016 

• Deadline for Questions 	March 4, 2016 2:00 PM 

• Addenda, If necessary 	March 8, 2016 

3 



• Proposal Due March 11, 2016 2:00 PM 
• Evaluation of Proposal March 16, 2016 

• Engineer Selection March 18, 2016 

• Contract Negotiation March 28 to April 8, 2016 

• Notice to Proceed April 11, 2016 

• Project Completion May 27, 2016 

IV. Qualification/Evaluation 

While the Town is concerned about the ultimate cost for this project, the specific and 

primary attention to the evaluation of the proposal will include the following factors, 

not necessarily listed in order of importance: 1) qualification and relevant experience of 

the submitting firm; 2) proposed approach; 3) project team members qualifications and 

experience with stormwater management in barrier island municipalities; 4) ability to 

complete the project in accordance with the proposed schedule; and, 5) project cost. 

The Town may request additional information from one or more firms after the 

submission of the initial proposals in order to clarify, confirm or properly evaluate any 

proposals. The Town also reserves the right to negotiate terms of the contract with the 

intended firm pursuant to the Town's Procurement Policy. 

There is no expressed or implied obligation for the Town to reimburse responding firms 

for any expenses incurred in preparing the proposal and/or any subsequent interview. 

If awarded the contract, selected firm will be required to sign a contract negotiated with 

the Town. The contract form may be supplied by either the Town or Firm. 

The selected firm will provide proof of requisite professional licensure, general and 

professional liability coverage, worker compensation coverage and purchase a business 

license from the Town. 

V. Fee Structure 

The fee proposal must be submitted in a separate sealed envelope, clearly marked "Fee 

Proposal/Structure". Fee proposal shall include, but not be limited to the following: 

• Fees required in accordance with the anticipated Scope of Work and Firm's 

approach to complete the project. 

• Fee will be quoted as line item by each task as outlined by the Town. 

4 



• The Town shall have the option to choose which line items to include in the 

project contract. 

• Any and all reimbursable expenses and/or other costs to complete this project. 

VI. 	Submittals 

Any questions or requests for clarification of the RFP must be made, in writing, no later 

than 2:00 PM March 4, 2016 to the attention of Andy Benke, Town Administrator, Town 

of Sullivan's Island, 2050-B Middle Street, Sullivan's Island, SC 29482 or by email to 

abenke@sullivansisland-sc.com. No questions will be addressed after that deadline and 

an addendum, if necessary, will be issued no later than March 8, 2016. 

Five (5) original copies and one (1) electronic copy of the proposal must be received no 

later than 2:00 PM on March 11, 2016. All proposals must be sent in a sealed envelope 
to the attention of Ms. Lisa Darrow, Assistant to Administrator, 2050-B Middle Street, 

Sullivan's Island SC 29482 and clearly marked on the bottom left hand corner, 

"Professional Services - Station 18 Street Stormwater Infrastructure Assessment". 

END OF DOCUMENT 

5 



11100LE ST. 

—WIC. a= nor 
rid,  tot 70 aid OR AN 

• 
. 	.. 	........ 

..... 

••••. 
\./ 

• 
.• 

15 CIO,  

5 M. 
ATLANTIC 

1111 6  ° 

IMO 

5 

5 

S23-0-0 

tti 
OS 

\ 
LICHT , 	\ 
HOUSE 	\ 

\ 
.•C 	>--' 

fse 

9 

10 

44 

PiPE CODE 

-lee 	• 	ISO 	see 	eH 

	

1'1111 	I 	I  
APPROXIMATE SCALE IN FEET 

 

RCP 
CRP 
ere 
DIP 
PVC 
VIP 

Reinforced Concrete Pipe 
COrrOpeted Metel Pipe 
bituelnace Fiber Pipe 
Wattle Iron Pipe 
------ a Pipe 
Vitrified CleV PIPS 

 

STATION 18 STREET STORMWATER INFRASTRUCTURE CONDITION ASSESSMENT — Attachment A 

StOrmwater Management System 
Sullivan° Island Flood Plain 

Management Study 
Charleston County. S.C.  

A U.S. OEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE 
%I SOIL CONSERVATION SERVICE 

ATLANTIC OCEAN LEGEND 

RCP 
Storm Drain Pipe 

Hydrologio Weterehed Divide 

Sub-Ileterehed Divide 

Drop Inlet 

Junction Box 

C 
	

Drop Inlet with Crete 

e 
	

Manhole 
2361 	 Curb end Gutter Inlet 
NUR 	 Open Ditch 

9 	 Swale Ditch 

Temporary Bench Hark 

•••••••• arvIllft 
..an...Lwr NET Ala 

;71 :23-12.1 

go 



• 

PATRICK NI. O'NEIL 
MAYOR 

TOWN COUNCIL 

CHAUNCEY CLARK, MAYOR PRO TEM 

SARAH CHURCH 

MARK HOWARD 

RITA LANGLEY 

SUSAN MIDDAUGII 

BACHMAN SMITH, IV 

TOWN OF SULLIVAN'S ISLAND ANDY BENKE 
TOWN ADMINISTRATOR 

• • - 
eASON BLANTON 

DEPUTY ADMINISTRATOR/COMPTROLLER 

LAWRENCE A. DODDS 
TOWN ATTORNEY 

. 	GM; GRESS . 
WATER AND,SEWER MANAGER 

JOE HENDERSON 
ZONING ADMINISTRATOR 

DANIEL J. HOWARD 
CHIEF OF POLICE 

ELLEN MILLER 
TOWN CLERK 

RANDY ROBINSON 
BUILDING OFFICIAL 

M. ANTHONY STITH 
FIRE CHIEF 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL — Professional Services For Stormwater Management Solutions at 

the J. Marshall Stith Park "Mound" 

I. 	Introduction 

The Town of Sullivan's Island (Town) is seeking bid pr6posals from licensed engineers 

(Engineer) for stormwater management solutions at the "Mound" in the J. Marshall 

Stith Park. The project is funded by the Town of Sullivan's Island from the General Fund. 

The property is owned by the Town of Sullivan's Island. Domiciled on Charleston County 

TMS 529-05-00-036 is the Sullivan's Island Fire Department, the Sullivan's Island Town 

Hall and Police Station (new construction), the Sullivan's Island temporary Town Hall 

and Police Station trailers (to be removed August 2016), Sullivan's Island Water and 

Sewer office and Wastewater Treatment Plant, J. Marshall Stith Park inclusive of a 

bandstand, tennis courts, basketball court, soccer field and playground toys, and the 

circa 1903 Endicott fortification Battery Capron and Butler (the "Mound"). Upon review 

of the proposals submitted, it is the intent of the Town to select a firm to provide the 

services outlined in this RFP and in accordance with the Town Procurement Policy. 

The "Mound", through adaptive re-use strategies, has become an integral part of the 

recreational facility on this parcel. Its approximate thirty-five (35') foot elevation 

provides panoramic views of Sullivan's Island, adventure and exploration opportunities 

in the bamboo forest and cardboard sliding for all ages. 

The stormwater run-off has eroded much of the soil and vegetation on the southern 

elevation of the "Mound". Additionally, other vegetation has overtaken much of the 

eastern and western elevations. 

P.O. BOX 427 • SULLIVAA'S ISLAND, SC 29482 
(843) 883-3198 • FAX (843) 883-3009 • WWW.SULLIVANSISLAND-SC.COM  



• 
• 09  

The Town is seeking solutions to mkiimVerimpacts,of stot*mti*erVun-bff and Control • . 	.• 	••  	.  • 
undesired vegetation on certain. elevations.; . 

• 	- • • •  

• 
• 

II. 	Scope of Services 

The Scope of Services will include the following tasks: 	• 
1) Review and analyze the current'status of and effects of stormwater runoff into 

the surrounding parcel at the base of the "Mound". 
2) Propose solutions to minimize the effect of stormwater run-off of the soil and 

vegetation erosion on the faces of the "Mound". 

3) Review and analyze the relationship of vegetation management on the southern, 

eastern and western elevations relative to stormwater run-off. 

4) Provide construction estimates for the various proposed solutions. 

Proposals must clearly address the ability to meet the intended schedule. 

, .. , .. 
The Engineer will be responsible for nrie-eting with ToWn to discuss hrojectrreeds through 

completion of construction. Town Project Manager will be responsible for coordinating any and 

all contract matters with the TOVin Administrator. However, the selected firm will be 

responsible for-providing any and all inforrnati4n required throughout the course of the project. 

Bid proposals shall identify the Principal-in-Charge and Project Manager for this project. Bid 

proposals shall also provide a statement of the firm's commitment that the identified 

individuals will be involved throughout the entire project. 

Bid proposal shall, at a minimum, address the following: 

1) 	Names, titles and responsibilities of those who would work on this project. 

2) Resume of project team members including, 

a) Longevity with firm. 

b) Membership in professional organizations. 

c) Description of and contact references for three (3) previously completed 

stormwater projects. 

3) The Firm: 
The organizational strength and stability of the responding firm is important. 

Respondents shall focus their responses accordingly. The past experience of the firm, 

which was obtained by personnel no longer with the firm, not available for the project, 

or in offices outside the Charleston area, is of no interest to the Town and shall not be 

2 



submitted in the response. Evaluators will check to confirm that the projects identified 

are only those listed in the project team's resumes. 

a) Identify the key members of the firm, their experience with similar projects 

and their role in the projects, listing what your firm offers that others may not, 

relevance and appropriateness of firm's expertise and experience in 

stormwater collection and management. 

b) Identify the firm's background including organizational structure and years in 

existence. 

c) Sub-contractors: the Contractor shall provide a list of all sub-contractors in 

their proposal. 

d) All proposals should be submitted in hard copy along with an electronic copy. 

e) Firm will be required to sign a contract with the Town. 

III. Selection Process 

The Town reserves the right to reject any and/or all bid proposals. The Town also 

reserves the right to accept the proposal as a whole and/or any item listed in this RFP. 

The Town reserves the right to select the Engineer on factors other than bid amount 

such as experience with stormwater in barrier island communities. No bid proposal may 

be withdrawn fora period of sixty (60) days after the date of the proposals are due. 

Listed below is the anticipated schedule for the selection process. 

• RFP Available February 19, 2016 

• Site Visit March 1, 2016 

• Deadline for Questions March 4, 2016 2:00 PM 

• Addenda, If necessary March 8, 2016 

• Proposal Due March 11, 2016 2:00 PM 

• Evaluation of Proposal March 16, 2016 

• Engineer Selection March 18, 2016 

• Contract Negotiation March 28 to April 8, 2016 

• Notice to Proceed April 11, 2016 

• Project Completion May 27, 2016 

IV. Qualification/Evaluation 

While the Town is concerned about the ultimate cost for this project, the specific and 

primary attention to the evaluation of the proposal will include the following factors, 

not necessarily listed in order of importance: 1) qualification and relevant experience of 

3 



the submitting firm; 2) proposed approach; 3) project team members qualifications and 

experience with stormwater management in barrier island municipalities; 4) ability to 

complete the project in accordance with the proposed schedule; and, 5) project cost. 

The Town may request additional information from one or more firms after the 

submission of the initial proposals in order to clarify, confirm or properly evaluate any 

proposals. The Town also reserves the right to negotiate terms of the contract with the 

intended firm pursuant to the Town's Procurement Policy. 

There is no expressed or implied obligation for the Town to reimburse responding firms 

for any expenses incurred in preparing the proposal and/or any subsequent interview. 

If awarded the contract, selected firm will be required to sign a contract negotiated with 

the Town. The contract form may be supplied by either the Town or Firm. 

The selected firm will provide proof of requisite professional licensure, general and 

professional liability coverage, worker compensation coverage and purchase a business 

license from the Town. 

V. 	Fee Structure 

The fee proposal must be submitted in a separate sealed envelope, clearly marked "Fee 

Proposal/Structure". Fee proposal shall include, but not be limited to the following: 

• Fees required in accordance with the anticipated Scope of Work and Firm's 

approach to complete the project. 

• Fee will be quoted as line item by each task as outlined by the Town. 

• The Town shall have the option to choose which line items to include in the 

project contract. 

• Any and all reimbursable expenses and/or other costs to complete this project. 

VI. Submittals 

Any questions or requests for clarification of the RFP must be made, in writing, no later 

than 2:00 PM March 4, 2016 to the attention of Andy Benke, Town Administrator, Town 

of Sullivan's Island, 2050-B Middle Street, Sullivan's Island, SC 29482 or by email to 

abenke@sullivansisland-sc.com. No questions will be addressed after that deadline and 

an addendum, if necessary, will be issued no later than March 8, 2016. 

4 



Five (5) original copies and one (1) electronic copy of the proposal must be received no 
later than 2:00 PM on March 11, 2016. All proposals must be sent in a sealed envelope 
to the attention of Ms. Lisa Darrow, Assistant to Administrator, 2050-B Middle Street, 
Sullivan's Island SC 29482 and clearly marked on the bottom left hand corner, 
"Professional Services - For Stormwater Management Solutions at the J. Marshall Stith 
Park "Mound". 

END OF DOCUMENT 

5 



 

1 

 

  TOWN OF SULLIVAN’S ISLAND, SOUTH CAROLINA 

PLANNING COMMMISSION  

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

Wednesday, January 13, 2016 

 

A regular meeting of the Town of Sullivan’s Island Planning Commission was held at 6:30 p.m., 

Wednesday, January 13, 2016 at Town Hall, 2050-B Middle Street, all requirements of the 

Freedom of Information Act satisfied.  Present: Commissioners Gary Visser, Charlie Cole, Hal 

Currey, Carlsen Huey and Carl Hubbard. Staff members present:  Zoning Administrator 

Henderson and Asst. to Administrator Darrow. 

 

Call to Order.  Chair Visser called the meeting to order, stated press and public were duly 

notified pursuant to state law and Commission had a quorum (Commissioners Cook and Poletti  

had excused absences).  No audience or media present. 

 

I.  Approval of Agenda – Commission approved agenda with no changes 

 

II.  Approval of Minutes 

 

MOTION:  Mr. Huey moved to approve the November 9, 2015 minutes; seconded 

by Mr. Hubbard; MOTION UNANIMOUSLY PASSED. 

 

III. Election of Officers 

Floor was opened to accept nominations for 2016 Planning Commission Chair and Vice-Chair.  

Mr. Currey nominated Gary Visser as chair and Sydney Cook as Vice-chair (noted Ms. Cook 

advised him she was amenable to serve as Vice-Chair).  No other nominations were made. 

 

MOTION: Mr. Currey moved to re-elect Gary Visser 2016 Planning Commission 

Chair and elect Sydney Cook Vice-Chair; seconded by Mr. Huey. MOTION 

UNANIMOUSLY PASSED. 

 

IV. Planning Commission Rules of Procedures - Review  

Commission reviewed and endorsed its Rules of Procedure (by-laws) with no changes 

   

V.   Items for Information 

 

1. Zoning Ordinance Update:  Update on past text amendments 

Staff Update (Zoning Administrator Henderson): 

 

 Provided annual review of Town’s Comprehensive Plan Implementation table, a tool to 

o Capture historical data and timeline for proposed policies reviewed by Council 

and/or assigned Committees or Boards/Commissions; 

o Align proposed policies to current Comprehensive Plan goals and implementation 

strategies 

o Assist the Planning Commission and Council with the 10-year full update of the 

Town’s Comprehensive Plan, due in 2018 and scheduled to begin in 2017 



 

 

2 

 

 

 A few highlights of policy activity in 2015 and the associated Comprehensive Plan 

Element strategies include: 

 

o Consideration to draft design guidelines for commercial district/CCD in 

furtherance of goals to provide a commercial district consistent with the scale and 

family atmosphere of the Island, and, development of vacant commercial property 

(ongoing, Design Review Board) – Economic Element 

 

o Zoning Ordinance text amendment allowing coffee shop use in CC Overlay 

District in furtherance of goals to provide a commercial district consistent with 

the scale and family atmosphere of the Island, and, development of vacant 

commercial property (Planning Commission and Town Council) – Economic 

Element 

 

o Zoning Ordinance text amendment addressing conservation easement and 

structures on residentially-zoned lots in furtherance of goal to protect areas 

vulnerable to erosion that might jeopardize public infrastructure and private 

property (Planning Commission and Town Council) – Natural Resources 

  

o Pursue grant funding, enhance and extend beach access paths and boardwalks in 

furtherance of goal to protect dunes and vegetation (ongoing, Staff).  Station 16 

Nature Trail opened by June 2015 – Natural Resources Element 

  

o Established Public Information Program (PPI, flood prevention) in furtherance of 

goal to maximize Insurance Services Organization (ISO) rating with FEMA 

through the Community Rating System (CRS) Program (ongoing, Planning 

Commission and Staff) – Housing Element 

 

Commission will continue review of current Comprehensive Plan strategies and goals in 2016. 

 

2.    Staff Update on Town Projects – oral report 

 

3.    Correspondence/Comments – None received 

 

4.    Next Meeting – (6:30pm) Wednesday, February 10, 2016 at Town Hall 
 

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at approximately 6:58 p.m. (Mr. Cole 

motioned; Mr. Hubbard seconded; unanimously passed). 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Lisa Darrow 

Asst. to Administrator 

 

Approved at the Wednesday, February 10, 2016 Planning Commission Meeting 



February 10, 2016 

Sullivan’s Island, SC Planning Commission                                                       Report to Council 

Gary Visser, Chair                   For February 16, 2016 Council Meeting 

1 

 

 

 

 

Planning Commission held its regular meeting at 6:30PM, Wednesday, February 10, 2016 at Town Hall, 

2050-B Middle Street. Next meeting: 6:30PM Wednesday, March 9, 2016 at Town Hall. 

 

Vice-Chair Cook noted Commission had a quorum (Commissioners Visser and Huey had excused 

absences).  Staff:  Zoning Administrator Henderson, Building Official Robinson, Asst. to Administrator 

Darrow and Water/Sewer Manager Gress; three residents and no media present. 

 

MEETING HIGHLIGHTS: 

 

Action:  Commissioners unanimously approved minutes from January 13, 2016 meeting   

 

Items for Consideration 

 

1. Community Facilities: Element 7-Comprehensive Plan:  Staff review of Water and 

Sewer Department infrastructure projects that have been implemented, are ongoing, or 

proposed for future implementation. 
 

Planning Commission continued its review of Town initiatives and policies reviewed from 2013 to 

present (since the 2013 five-year interim update of the Comprehensive Plan), and, how this activity is 

tied to the stated Town Comprehensive Plan goals and implementation strategies. 

 

This meeting: Commission received an update on activity related to the Community Facilities Element 

 

Staff Update  

Zoning Administrator Henderson 

 Provided a brief introduction of the Community Facilities Element and introduced Water/Sewer 

Manager Gress, present to provide an overview of Water & Sewer Department activities. 

 

Water/Sewer Manager Gress: 

 Outlined the various water/sewer related policy considerations and projects either recently 

completed, currently underway and/or identified on the Council Water/Sewer Committee for 

future discussion.   

 

Zoning Administrator Henderson noted the intention is to bring various Town departments (fire, police, 

etc.) before the Planning Commission to provide a similar type of update, to prepare the Commission for 

the 10-year Comprehensive Plan review activity in mid/late 2017 (update due to Council in 2018). 

 

No action taken.  Commission will continue review of the current Comprehensive Plan strategies 

and goals at future meetings. 

 

 

 

 

 



February 10, 2016 

Sullivan’s Island, SC Planning Commission                                                       Report to Council 

Gary Visser, Chair                   For February 16, 2016 Council Meeting 

2 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2.  Stormwater Management Regulations:  Review of current stormwater management 

zoning regulations for residential and nonresidential development [Zoning Ordinance 

Section 21-26, Impervious Coverage; Section 21-13, Increase or decrease in natural 

elevations prohibited].    

 

Staff Update (Zoning Administrator Henderson) 

 

 Council directed Commission to consider the merits of zoning ordinance text amendments that 

would clarify the regulations related to residential stormwater runoff. 

 Currently Staff can request but cannot mandate a property owner, seeking to put infill on the 

property, to retain and provide a certified engineering stormwater management design/plan. 

 

Concern: Currently property owners who incorporate development infill, elevating the topography of the 

property, are required to show how sheet runoff would be moved away from the lot and into the current 

Town stormwater collection systems.  There may be unintended consequences to neighboring properties 

located on the block who find stormwater runoff collecting on their lots.  Text amendments to the 

Zoning Ordinance could require homeowners to provide Staff evidence of a plan to successfully manage 

stormwater on-site.  

 

Public Comments 

 

Skipper Condon, 2201 I’On Avenue, expressed support for Town initiatives to mandate property owners 

address stormwater runoff on their properties, concurrent with development plans. Noted he has spent 

over $10,000 in the past few years attempting to mitigate stormwater runoff issues on his lot; concerned 

new development on his block may undermine these costly mitigation efforts going into the future. 

 

Planning Commission asked Staff to draft proposed ordinance language for consideration at next 

month’s meeting. No action taken – item to be continued for discussion in March 

 

3.  Staff Update on Town Projects – oral report 

 

Correspondence/Comments – No written correspondence; oral comments identified herein.  

 

Meeting adjourned at 7:40PM 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



FINANCE
COUNCIL MEETING

February 16, 2016

Chairman Mayor Pat O'Neil
All Members of Council

All matters connected with Town finances, taxes and licenses. The Committee shall prepare and
submit an annual operating budget and capital improvement program to Council.

I. Matters for Action by Council

II. Matters for Discussion by Council

A. Six-month projection as of December 31, 2015

III. New Matters Presented to Council

A. January Financial Report

IV. Matters Pending by Council



Financ e –P age 1

Financ e C ommittee

P rojec tions as ofD ec ember20 15

Revenue

1 . The projec tion formis c ellaneou s inc ome in the GeneralFu nd inc lu d es

ac c ommod ations tax from C harles ton C ou nty to helpwithhiringC ou nty offic ers

d u ringthe s u mmerand fors pec ialevents and from the ins u ranc e res erve forthe

ad d itionallegalfees forthe ac c reted land laws u it.

2 . B as ed on the mos trec entinformation from the C ou nty, itappears the projec ted

property tax revenu e willbe approximate to the amou ntbu d geted .

3. B u ild ingpermits are projec ted to finis harou nd $30 0 , 0 0 0 , whic his approximately

$50 , 0 0 0 more than bu d get.

4. B as ed on the firs ts ix months ofthe year, bu s ines s lic ens e revenu e is projec ted

to finis hon bu d getofapproximately $7 0 0 , 0 0 0 .

5. A s c u rrently projec ted , the totalrevenu e ofthe GeneralFu nd is expec ted to finis h

approximately $46, 0 0 0 overthe amou ntbu d geted .

6. C u rrently, the W aterand S ewerrevenu e is projec tingto finis habove the

bu d geted amou ntforFY 20 16.

Expenditures

1 . Totalc ompens ation is projec ted to be u nd erbu d getforFY 20 16.

2 . The Rec reation property and eq u ipmentac c ou ntc ontains expend itu res of

approximately $7 0 , 0 0 0 , whic hwere expend itu res to finis hthe tennis c ou rts at

S tation 1 7 .

3. The totalofthe projec ted expend itu res is expec ted to finis happroximately

$40 , 0 0 0 u nd erthe bu d geted amou nts forFY 20 16.

4. The S ewerFu nd expend itu res are expec ted to finis habove the projec ted amou nt

d u e to expend itu res from P has e Iofthe grou tingprojec twas notc ompleted u ntil

this fis c alyear. The totalofthos e expend itu res was approximately $2 8 0 , 0 0 0

5. The totalofthe W aterFu nd expend itu res are expec ted to finis hc los e to the

bu d geted amou ntforFY 20 1 7 .

Summary

1 . The GeneralFu nd is projec ted to finis hwitha s u rplu s ofapproximately $1 7 0 , 0 0 0 .

There was a bu d geted s u rplu s of$8 0 , 546 and the remaind eris d u e to revenu e in

ac c ou nts , s u c has bu ild ingpermits , beinghigherthan expec ted .



Financ e –P age 2

2 . The W aterand S ewerFu nd s are projec ted to have a c ombined d ec reas e to their

fu nd balanc es ofapproximately $50 0 , 0 0 0 . This is d u e in large to the

expend itu res forP has e Iofthe grou tingprojec tand the bu d getofa d ec reas e in

c ombined fu nd balanc es of$250 , 7 0 0 .



BUDGETED PROJECTED

AMOUNTS AMOUNTS DIFFERENCE

Total Revenue, Transfers, etc. 4,967,250$ 5,013,370 46,120$

Fire Department 1,103,245 1,144,842

Police Department 953,982 905,264

Maintenance Department 638,577 599,328

Recreation 171,800 138,533

Administration Department 1,707,000 1,755,475

Building Department 312,100 299,131

Total Expenses 4,886,704 4,842,573 (44,131)

Change in

Fund Balance 80,546$ 170,797$ 90,251$

Projections

Fiscal Year 2016

General Summary

Ways and Means - Page 3



BUDGETED PROJECTED

AMOUNTS AMOUNTS DIFFERENCE

Total Revenue 896,766$ 900,300$ 3,534$

Total Expenses 1,089,466 1,385,330 295,864

Change in

Fund Balance (192,700)$ (485,030)$ (292,330)$

BUDGETED PROJECTED

AMOUNTS AMOUNTS DIFFERENCE

Total Revenue 1,017,204$ 1,062,630$ 45,426$

Total Expenses 1,075,204 1,078,489 3,285

Change in

Fund Balance (58,000)$ (15,859)$ 42,141$

Projections

Fiscal Year 2016

Sewer Summary

Projections

Fiscal Year 2016

Water Summary

Ways and Means - Page 4



A ccou ntD escription FY 2015A ctu al FY 2016 @ D ec 2015 FY 2016 P rojection FY 2016 B u d get

D ifference -B u d getvs

P rojected

TRA N SFERS -H O SP ITA L ITY & A -TA X FUN D S 28 4,58 7 .93 17 6,001.00 350,000.00 350,000.00 -

IN TEREST EA RN ED 10,668 .45 6,17 3.45 9,000.00 6,000.00 3,000.00

P O L IC E A C C ID EN T REP O RTS 138 .00 1,045.00 1,200.00 200.00 1,000.00

TRA N SFER FR W A TER FUN D 203,098 .16 - 202,000.00 200,000.00 2,000.00

L IC EN SES 7 22,18 3.38 169,326.31 7 00,000.00 68 3,000.00 17 ,000.00

D O G P ERM ITS 7 9,620.00 20,612.00 7 5,000.00 7 5,000.00 -

B O A T P ERM ITS 7 5.00 15.00 15.00 - 15.00

B D .O F ZO N IN G A P P E A L S FEES 1,535.00 660.00 1,000.00 2,000.00 (1,000.00)

D ESIGN REV IEW B O A RD FEES 16,928 .00 9,411.58 13,000.00 11,000.00 2,000.00

P L A N N IN G C O M M ISSIO N FEES 250.00 250.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 -

B UIL D IN G P ERM ITS 27 4,38 8 .90 20 7 ,196.8 3 300,000.00 250,000.00 50,000.00

TRIM M IN G & P RUN IN G IN C O M E 10,500.00 4,000.00 10,500.00 10,250.00 250.00

A D V A L O REM P RO P TA X 1,8 8 0,254.7 1 325,396.01 1,97 0,000.00 1,97 0,000.00 -

A D V A L O REM P RO P TA X -GO B ond 8 5,155.15 47 ,421.54 330,000.00 304,7 00.00 25,300.00

H O M ESTEA D EX EM P T REFUN D 9,8 27 .09 - 10,000.00 10,000.00 -

FIN ES C O L L E C TED 38 ,300.62 37 ,8 53.7 2 40,000.00 50,000.00 (10,000.00)

FEE SIM P L E TITL ES - 50.00 - - -

A ID TO SUB D IV ISIO N S 38 ,969.58 20,58 1.7 5 35,000.00 35,000.00 -

V IC TIM S RIGH TS FUN D 6,8 7 4.66 - 6,500.00 8 ,000.00 (1,500.00)

B EV ERA GE TEM P .P ERM ITS 21,200.00 - 21,000.00 24,000.00 (3,000.00)

FRA N C H ISE FEES -C EL L TO W ER 45,315.7 0 19,256.65 45,100.00 45,100.00 -

FRA N C H ISE FEES -O TH ER 453,307 .31 32,130.8 7 440,000.00 430,000.00 10,000.00

STA TE A C C O M M O D A TIO N S TA X 27 ,8 58 .66 28 ,7 64.35 26,000.00 26,000.00 -

L .O .S.T.,P RO P .RO L L B A C K 128 ,28 6.7 8 60,009.69 130,000.00 130,000.00 -

L .O .S.T.,REV EN UE FUN D 8 6,558 .7 9 42,7 06.28 8 2,000.00 8 2,000.00 -

P RO C EED S FRO M C A P ITA L L EA SE 97 ,006.8 6 - 65,055.00 55,000.00 10,055.00

M ISC EL L A N EO US IN C O M E 234,035.67 103,8 27 .12 150,000.00 205,000.00 (55,000.00)

TO L ER'S C O V E 8 5,052.00 - - - -

P RO C EED S -SA L E O F A SSETS 3,298 ,500.00 - - 4,000.00 (4,000.00)

8 ,140,47 6.40 1,312,68 9.15 5,013,37 0.00 4,967 ,250.00 46,120.00

F
in

a
n

c
e

-
P

a
g

e
5

FY 2016 Six Month Revenue Projections



Projections

FY 2016 - As of December 2015

Revenue - Sewer Fund

Actual Percentage Projections

Income Types Budget Year-to-date of Budget at 12/31/2015

Interest Earned 1,000.00 480.23 48% 800

Sewer Service Charges 886,965.75 471,388.76 53% 890,000

Penalties 5,500.00 870.00 16% 5,500

Administrative Account Fees 1,300.00 1,370.00 105% 1,300

Tie-in fees & Install - 700.00 700

Service Calls 500.00 30.00 6% 500

Inspection Fees 1,500.00 700.00 47% 1,500

Transfers - - -

Miscellaneous Income - - #DIV/0! -

896,765.75 475,538.99 53% 900,300

Current Year

Finance - Page 6



Projections

FY 2016 - As of December 2015

Revenue - Water Fund

Actual Percentage Projections

Income Types Budget Year-to-date of Budget at 12/31/2015

Interest Earned 2,000.00 883.04 44% 1,600

Water Sales 992,454.30 544,643.30 55% 1,000,000

Penalties 5,500.00 3,875.14 70% 5,500

Administrative Account Fees 8,000.00 4,314.92 54% 8,000

Hydrant Meter Permits 200.00 250.00 125% 200

Meter Connect & Renewals 7,000.00 24,509.00 350% 27,000

Meter Repairs 500.00 - 0% 500

Service Calls 500.00 180.00 36% 500

Inspection Fees 250.00 - 0% -

Backflow Testing 700.00 560.00 80% 700

Miscellaneous Income 100.00 18,630.00 N/A 18,630

1,017,204.30 597,845.40 59% 1,062,630

Current Year

Finance - Page 7



Projections

FY 2016 - As of December 2015

Fire Department

Actual Percentage Projections

Expenses Budget Year-to-date of Budget at 12/31/2015

Salaries and Wages 580,000.00 312,269.25$ 54% 602,269.25$

Social Security 43,000.00 22,640.36 53% 46,640.36

Hospital Insurance 90,000.00 41,609.43 46% 86,609.43

Retirement 82,000.00 42,274.30 52% 81,274.30

Gas & Oil 12,000.00 4,082.63 34% 9,082.63

Diesel 6,500.00 1,746.22 27% 4,246.22

Vehicle Repairs 20,000.00 9,176.69 46% 23,176.69

Supplies and Materials 20,000.00 12,596.86 63% 27,596.86

Telephone 10,000.00 2,943.46 29% 6,543.46

Co. Wide Radio System 18,000.00 16,517.89 92% 27,461.89

Power & Lights 11,000.00 5,232.17 48% 9,532.17

Insurance 55,000.00 28,794.88 52% 55,000.00

System Repairs & Maintenance 11,000.00 4,782.66 43% 7,782.66

Uniforms & Clothing 10,000.00 7,147.72 71% 9,647.72

Dues and Certification Fees 1,000.00 100.00 10% 600.00

Training and Seminars 9,500.00 5,883.46 62% 10,383.46

Miscellaneous Expenses 8,500.00 1,297.48 15% 5,797.48

Debt Funded Equipment 30,000.00 48,016.00 160% 48,016.00

Capital Lease Payments 45,745.00 30,633.76 67% 44,154.59

Property & Equipment < $5,000 7,500.00 3,642.77 49% 7,042.77

Building Repairs 10,000.00 645.00 6% 10,000.00

Dispatching Services 22,500.00 10,992.00 49% 21,984.00

1,103,245.00 613,024.99 56% 1,144,842

Current Year

Finance - Page 8



Projections

FY 2016 - As of December 2015

Police Department

Actual Percentage Projections

Expenses Budget Year-to-date of Budget at 12/31/2015

Salaries and Wages 495,000.00$ 241,434.28$ 49% 483,434.28$

Social Security 37,000.00 17,391.89 47% 34,391.89

Hospital Insurance 73,000.00 35,085.24 48% 72,085.24

Retirement 66,000.00 31,867.01 48% 63,867.01

County Sheriff Deputies 40,000.00 12,125.00 30% 27,125.00

Gas & Oil 35,000.00 11,350.30 32% 23,350.30

Diesel 1,200.00 85.60 7% 385.60

Vehicle Repairs 12,000.00 8,410.43 70% 13,410.43

Supplies and Materials 12,000.00 2,862.46 24% 9,662.46

Telephone 9,500.00 3,823.92 40% 8,223.93

Co. Wide Radio System 16,700.00 12,040.75 72% 16,840.75

Power & Lights 4,200.00 1,918.13 46% 4,018.13

Insurance 44,000.00 23,434.78 53% 44,000.00

System Repairs & Maintenance 8,000.00 1,648.31 21% 7,548.31

Uniforms & Clothing 8,000.00 2,815.20 35% 7,315.20

Dues and Certification Fees 500.00 12.00 2% 250.00

Training and Seminars 6,000.00 499.63 8% 5,499.63

Miscellaneous Expenses 1,000.00 - 0% 750.00

Capital Lease Payments 55,382.00 56,122.04 N/A 56,122.04

Property & Equipment < $5,000 7,000.00 - 0% 5,000.00

Dispatching Services 22,500.00 10,992.00 49% 21,984.00

953,982.00 473,918.97 50% 905,264

Current Year

Finance - Page 9



Projections

FY 2016 - As of December 2015

Maintenance Department

Actual Percentage Projections

Expenses Budget Year-to-date of Budget at 12/31/2015

Salaries and Wages 172,000.00$ 70,687.86$ 41% 141,687.86$

Social Security 13,000.00 5,260.07 40% 10,260.07

Hospital Insurance 25,000.00 8,048.40 32% 16,148.40

Retirement 15,000.00 7,188.65 48% 14,388.65

Gas & Oil 12,000.00 3,714.45 31% 7,714.45

Diesel 3,500.00 830.10 24% 2,030.10

Vehicle Repairs 7,500.00 - 0% 2,500.00

Supplies and Materials 20,000.00 8,575.63 43% 17,575.63

Telephone 660.00 330.00 50% 660.00

Power & Lights 40,000.00 18,892.43 47% 38,892.43

Insurance 18,000.00 7,074.58 39% 16,074.58

System Repairs & Maintenance 15,000.00 9,586.82 64% 15,586.82

Uniforms & Clothing 3,000.00 1,169.54 39% 2,669.54

Miscellaneous Expenses 1,000.00 - 0% 1,000.00

Capital Lease Payments 7,917.00 7,916.29 100% 15,832.58

Debt Funded Equipment 25,000.00 - 0% 35,668.00

Property & Equipment - 9,950.00 #DIV/0! 9,950.00

Property Repairs & Improvements - - #DIV/0! 10,000.00

Garbage Disposal 197,000.00 85,159.80 43% 185,159.80

Causeway Maintenance 2,000.00 1,670.66 15% 2,170.66

Container Servicing 11,000.00 1,185.00 2% 6,185.00

Beach Path Maintenance 50,000.00 7,173.60 N/A 47,173.60

638,577.00 254,413.88 40% 599,328

Current Year

Finance - Page 10



Projections

FY 2016 - As of December 2015

Recreation Department

Actual Percentage Projections

Expenses Budget Year-to-date of Budget at 12/31/15

Power & Lights 7,500.00 4,746.74 63% 8,787

Insurance 4,300.00 2,375.16 55% 4,775

Recreation Area Maintenance 15,000.00 6,938.42 46% 7,938

Special Events 25,000.00 6,815.72 27% 13,816

Recreational Projects - - #DIV/0! -

Property & Equipment 120,000.00 73,216.55 61% 103,217

Property & Equipment < $5,000 - - #DIV/0! -

171,800.00 94,092.59 55% 138,533

Current Year

Finance - Page 11



Projections

FY 2016 - As of December 2015

Administrative Department

Actual Percentage Projections

Expenses Budget Year-to-date of Budget 12/31/2015

Salaries and Wages 421,000.00$ 211,513.03 50% 423,513

Social Security 33,000.00 16,695.56 51% 33,396

Hospital Insurance 47,000.00 28,645.76 61% 55,346

Retirement 47,000.00 24,882.62 53% 49,783

Office Supplies 24,000.00 14,557.81 61% 24,058

Travel - Clerk of Court 700.00 - 0% -

Supplies - Clerk of Court 1,000.00 - 0% 500

Telephone 17,000.00 8,137.29 48% 16,637

Power & Lights 9,000.00 4,812.41 53% 9,812

Insurance 66,000.00 44,402.70 67% 87,053

System Repairs & Maintenance 40,000.00 36,700.20 92% 40,700

Dues & Certification 4,500.00 2,439.97 54% 3,940

Training & Seminars 6,000.00 4,013.15 67% 6,013

Professional Services 90,000.00 16,844.51 19% 46,845

Planning Commission 1,000.00 - 0% 300

Council Expenses 6,000.00 5,159.77 86% 16,160

General Advertising Expenses 10,000.00 5,417.32 54% 11,417

Legal & Accounting 100,000.00 74,869.26 75% 109,869

Accreted Land Lawsuit 70,000.00 80,184.62 115% 100,185

Miscellaneous Expenses 20,000.00 13,472.16 67% 19,972

Property and Equipment < 5,000 7,000.00 11,138.53 159% 12,639

Town Hall Relocation 50,000.00 23,840.37 48% 47,840

Capital Lease - 644.05 #DIV/0! 644

Victims Rights Expenses 8,000.00 - 0% 8,000

GO Bond Payment 628,800.00 227,582.75 36% 630,854

1,707,000.00 855,953.84 50% 1,755,475

Current Year

Finance - Page 12



Projections

FY 2016 - As of December 2015

Building Department

Actual Percentage Projections

Expenses Budget Year-to-date of Budget at 12/31/15

Salaries and Wages 202,000.00 100,656.00 50% 201,656

Social Security 16,000.00 7,427.00 46% 15,427

Health Insurance 25,000.00 10,836.00 43% 21,836

Retirement 25,000.00 11,934.00 48% 23,934

Gas & Oil 2,600.00 260.00 10% 1,760

Office Supplies 3,000.00 1,772.00 59% 3,000

Supplies - Building Inspector 2,000.00 - 0% 400

Telephone 4,000.00 1,329.00 33% 2,829

Power & Lights 1,000.00 270.00 27% 570

Insurance 1,000.00 321.00 32% 671

System Repairs & Maintenance 3,000.00 2,288.00 76% 2,888

Dues & Certification 2,000.00 280.00 14% 1,580

Training & Seminars 3,000.00 190.00 6% 1,690

BZA Expenses 2,000.00 1,284.00 64% 2,484

DRB Expenses 5,000.00 3,305.00 66% 6,805

Tree Commission 1,500.00 18.00 1% 518

Trimming & Pruning 9,000.00 2,600.00 29% 9,000

Miscellaneous - 83.00 #DIV/0! 83

Property and Equipment < 5,000 5,000.00 - 0% 2,000

312,100.00 144,853.00 46% 299,131

Current Year

Finance - Page 13



Projections

FY 2016 - As of December 2015

Sewer Fund

Actual Percentage Projections

Expenses Budget Year-to-date of Budget at 12/31/2015

Salaries and Wages 174,282.54 83,550.62 48% 170,000

Social Security 13,332.62 5,918.59 44% 12,000

Hospital Insurance 28,368.63 12,323.20 43% 25,000

Retirement 18,412.53 9,070.07 49% 18,500

Gas & Oil 7,000.00 2,102.23 30% 7,000

Diesel Fuel 3,300.00 1,926.56 58% 4,000

Diesel Equipment 5,000.00 4,530.32 91% 5,500

Repairs - Vehicles 5,000.00 52.51 1% 2,500

Supplies and Materials 10,000.00 7,832.25 78% 15,000

Tools 2,000.00 109.95 5% 2,000

Office Supplies 8,700.00 2,264.30 26% 6,500

Lab Supplies 3,700.00 5,253.14 142% 10,000

Telephone 5,600.00 2,706.41 48% 5,600

Power & Electricity 58,000.00 32,500.79 56% 64,000

Insurance 19,000.00 10,235.76 54% 21,000

Systems Repairs and Maint. 60,000.00 18,566.90 31% 60,000

Sludge Disposal 50,000.00 20,916.98 42% 50,000

Grit Disposal 1,400.00 636.71 45% 1,400

Uniforms & Clothing 1,500.00 744.65 50% 1,500

Capital Improvements 374,500.00 83,594.39 22% 374,500

Dues and Certification 8,000.00 3,234.50 40% 8,000

Training and Seminars 5,000.00 328.50 7% 5,000

Prof Services - Audit 5,000.00 5,000.00 100% 5,000

Professional Services 15,000.00 6,221.45 41% 15,000

Miscellaneous 1,124.82 417.73 37% 1,000

Property & Equipment 31,000.00 3,838.87 12% 31,000

Sewer Revenue Bond 72,000.00 5,285.76 7% 72,000

Lease Payments 29,568.98 21,780.41 74% 29,569

Wastewater Analysis - Lab Cost 9,000.00 6,293.33 70% 9,000

Chemicals 11,000.00 8,503.75 77% 16,000

Sewer Line Rehab - 284,085.97 #DIV/0! 284,086

Administrative Salaries 42,095.10 23,910.15 57% 42,095

Social Security 3,220.28 1,724.13 54% 3,220

Hospital Insurance 3,771.88 1,978.72 52% 3,772

Retirement 4,588.37 2,644.41 58% 4,588

1,089,465.75 680,084.01 62% 1,385,330

Current Year

Finance - Page 14



Projections

FY 2016 - As of December 2015

Water Fund

Actual Percentage Projections

Expenses Budget Year-to-date of Budget at 12/31/2015

Salaries and Wages 174,282.54 82,370.38 47% 170,000

Social Security 13,332.62 5,828.59 44% 13,000

Hospital Insurance 28,368.63 12,323.20 43% 28,500

Retirement 18,412.53 8,939.55 49% 18,000

Gas & Oil 7,000.00 2,350.71 34% 7,000

Diesel Fuel 3,300.00 - 0% 3,300

Diesel Equipment 2,000.00 2,152.87 108% 4,000

Repairs - Vehicles 5,000.00 86.51 2% 2,500

Supplies and Materials 10,000.00 7,698.66 77% 12,000

Tools 1,500.00 1,612.70 108% 3,000

Office Supplies 8,700.00 2,575.48 30% 8,000

Lab Supplies 2,200.00 1,194.27 54% 3,500

Telephone 5,600.00 2,706.44 48% 5,600

Power & Electricity 3,500.00 1,733.03 50% 3,500

Insurance 17,000.00 8,915.95 52% 18,000

Systems Repairs and Maint. 38,000.00 18,890.10 50% 38,000

Uniforms & Clothing 1,500.00 496.21 33% 1,500

Capital Improvements 182,500.00 25,147.27 14% 182,500

Dues and Certification 9,000.00 5,611.50 62% 9,000

Training and Seminars 4,500.00 1,037.08 23% 4,000

Prof Services - Audit 5,000.00 5,000.00 100% 5,000

Professional Services 35,000.00 8,230.95 24% 35,000

Miscellaneous 1,564.35 383.75 25% 1,500

Property & Equipment 11,000.00 3,340.48 30% 11,000

Transfer to G.F. 198,500.00 - 0% 202,000

Lease Payments 29,568.00 21,780.42 74% 29,568

Water Analysis 1,200.00 - 0% 1,200

Chemicals 8,000.00 2,317.92 29% 8,000

H2O Payment Operation 123,000.00 74,254.08 60% 123,000

CPW Improvements 73,000.00 - 0% 73,000

Administrative Salaries 42,095.10 23,910.15 57% 42,100

Social Security 3,220.28 1,724.08 54% 3,221

Hospital Insurance 3,771.88 1,978.70 52% 3,900

Retirement 4,588.37 2,644.50 58% 5,100

1,075,204.30 337,235.53 31% 1,078,489

Current Year

Finance - Page 15



Finance

Points of Interest

January 2016

Revenue

1. The Town has received to 92% of the projected revenue for building permits as

of January 31st.

2. The Town has received over 50% of the budgeted business license revenue as

of January 31st.

3. The Town has received approximately $820,000 of the budgeted $2,274,700 in

property tax revenue.

4. Water and Sewer revenue remained strong through January.

Expenditures

1. One of the maintenance trucks was replaced during January. It cost

approximately $10,000 more than was expected due to the difference in model

years. The cost of the truck is offset by the lease purchase agreement with

BB&T. The first payment on the lease will be next fiscal year.

2. The cost of the relocation and operation of the temporary Town Hall as of

January 2016 was $406,800. The cost of the temporary Town Hall is

approximately $4,000 per month.

3. The Town paid approximately $170,000 during January as progress payments

for the new Town Hall. Transfers are being made from the 2014 GO Bond

Money Market account into the Operating account as construction payments are

made.



CHECKING ACCOUNTS 8,968,559.32$

MONEY MARKET - 2014 GO BOND FUNDS 2,143,467.93

SC LOCAL GOVERNMENT INVESTMENT POOL 204,695.52

INVESTMENTS 150,027.95
CASH ON HAND 600.00

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS: 11,467,350.72$

Unassigned:

Operating 1,316,337.14$

2014 GO Bond Funds 2,143,467.93

Land Sale Proceeds 3,720,635.50

Capital Improvements Reserve 414,500.00

Emergency Reserve 1,075,000.00

Assigned:

William Bradley Memorial Fund 20,000.00

Committed: -

Restricted:

County Accommodations Tax Funds - County Deputies 70,085.00

Land Trust Fund 35,118.25

Confederate Memorial Fund 451.84
Victim's Rights Fund 67,046.58

Total Cash & Investment Accounts 8,862,642.24$

PETTY CASH:
Petty Cash 400.00$

TOTAL GENERAL FUND 8,863,042.24$

Operating 350,721.69$

SRF - Debt Service Retirement 90,865.39

SRF - Debt Service Reserve Fund 7,542.38

Capital Improvement Fund Sewer 107,876.53
Sewer Depreciation Fund 36,362.88

Total Sewer Fund 502,503.48$

January 31, 2016

Cash & Investment Balances

Finance - Page 2



Operating 918,822.94$

Capital Improvement Fund Water 187,109.81

CWS CIP Improvements Fund 355,197.97

Water Depreciation Fund 46,167.97
Petty Cash 200.00

Total Water Fund 1,507,498.69$

Unreserved 467,317.19$

Total Hospitality Tax Fund - Restricted 467,317.19$

Unreserved 69,993.06$

Total Local Accommodations Tax Fund - 69,993.06$

Tree Bank Fund - Committed 56,996.06$

Total Tree Fund 56,996.06$

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS: 11,467,350.72$

1% Firemen's Fund - First Federal Money Market 210,680.66$

Total 1% FIREMEN'S FUND 210,680.66$

Finance - Page 3



Interest Interest Earned Interest Earned
Bank Rate Current Month Year-to-Date

Investment Pool 0.5677% 105.54 512.35

South State Bank 0.20% 829.83 6,264.61
Money Market

South State Bank 0.20% 219.12 1,930.68
MM - Bond

South State
Investment Services 0.01% 1.27 9.17

1,155.76$ 8,716.81$

Month Ended YTD

General Fund 864.37$ 6,711.69$

Sewer Fund 85.85 524.01

Water Fund 145.39 1,028.43

Local A-Tax Funds 7.03 54.47

Hospitality Tax Fund 47.60 357.14

Tree Fund 5.52 41.07

Total Earned 1,155.76$ 8,716.81$

Investment Income
Month Ended January 31, 2016 and YTD

Interest Earned by Fund

Finance - Page 4



>P /-.2*/-.3

A<=8D I=E8AFAF? H=I;=FK7

8;;GLFK P=8I KG <8K= 98D8F;= H;K

I=E8AFAF?

;LII=FK H=IAG<7 -.,-.,/-.3 KG -.,0.,/-.3

9L<?=K I=HGIK 9P >LF;KAGF

KGNF G> JLDDAM8F(J AJD8F<

1. &

9L<?=K=< ;LII=FK

>^YS]WZY7 0--- 0---

IT_TY^T

.-*0---*.--- HIG;==<J >IGE ;8HAK8D D=8J= 22)---+-- *.-)-22+-- *.532)-22+-- 32)-22+--

.-*0---*00-- AFK=I=JK =8IF=< 3)---+-- *.)-1.+13 *.4535+-. 4)-1.+13

.-*0---*3--- HGDA;= 8;;A<=FK I=HGIKJ /--+-- *512+-- *1/0-+-- .)-12+--

.-*0---*5--- KI8FJ>=I >IGE N8K=I >LF< /--)---+-- /--)---+-- .---+-- -+--

.-*0---*6.-- DA;=FJ=J 350)---+-- 003)/3/+.4 16.44)1..+2/ 013)404+50

.-*0---*6..- <G? H=IEAKJ 42)---+-- 1.)/31+-- 22.0)./1+-- 00)403+--

.-*0---*6./- 9G8K H=IEAKJ -+-- *.2+-- --+-- .2+--

.-*0---*6.0- 9<+ G> QGFAF? 8HH=8DJ 8HHDA; >== /)---+-- .)01-+-- 34-+-- 33-+--

.-*0---*6.1- <=JA?F I=MA=N 9G8I< >==J ..)---+-- .)/3-+1/ ..0/5+-- 6)406+25

.-*0---*6.2- HD8FFAF? ;GEEAJJAGF >==J .)---+-- 42-+-- 42-+-- /2-+--

.-*0---*60-- 9LAD<AF? H=IEAKJ /2-)---+-- /-)6.5+52 5/.)551+0/ //6)-5.+.2

.-*0---*602- KIAEEAF? ' HILFAF? AF;GE= .-)/2-+-- /)---+-- /-1)/2-+-- 5)/2-+--

.-*0---*61-- HIGH=IKP K8O=J * GH=I8KAF? .)64-)---+-- .).14).5/+12 2512-)---+-- 5//)5.4+22

.-*0---*61-. HIGH=IKP K8O I=M=FL= * ?G 9GF<0-1)4--+-- 0-1)4--+-- .---+-- -+--

.-*0---*61.- @GE=JK=8< =O=EHK I=>LF< .-)---+-- .-)---+-- .---+-- -+--

.-*0---*62.- >AF=J ;GDD * I=;GI<=I 2-)---+-- 6)600+/5 /-/)/.0+-- 1-)-33+4/

.-*0---*63-- >== JAEHD= KAKD=J -+-- *2-+-- --+-- 2-+--

.-*0---*636- 8A< KG JL9<AMAJAGFJ 02)---+-- .1)020+16 1.31+43 /-)313+2.

.-*0---*64.- MA;KAEJ IA?@KJ >LF< 5)---+-- 5)---+-- .---+-- -+--

.-*0---*642- 9=M=I8?= K=EH+ H=IEAKJ /1)---+-- /1)---+-- .---+-- -+--

.-*0---*643- >I8F;@AJ= >==J * ;=DD KGN=I 12).--+-- /.)66/+-/ 160)52.+00 /0).-4+65

.-*0---*6432 >I8F;@AJ= >==J * GK@=I 10-)---+-- 064)536+.0 60-+-- 0/).0-+54

.-*0---*644- JK8K= 8;;GEEG<8KAGFJ K8O /3)---+-- */)431+02 *..-+-- /5)431+02

.-*0---*6445 KI8FJ>=I DG;8D 8*K8O 0-)---+-- ./)2--+-- 1//)2--+-- .4)2--+--

.-*0---*6446 KI8FJ>=I >IGE @GJH+ K8O 0/-)---+-- .0/)00/+-- 1./3)334+-- .54)335+--

.-*0---*645- D+G+J+K+ HIGH+IGDD98;C .0-)---+-- 26)..1+12 12.-)542+53 4-)552+22

.-*0---*645. D+G+J+K+ I=M=FL= >LF< 5/)---+-- 0/).6.+-- 064).-/+4/ 16)5-6+--

.-*0---*66-- EAJ;=DD8F=GLJ AF;GE= /-2)---+-- 6-)6.3+/5 11.-)/23+3- ..1)-50+4/

.-*0---*66-. HIG;==<J*J8D=J G> 8JJ=KJ 1)---+-- 1)---+-- .---+-- -+--

.-*0---*66-0 9IA;C J8D=J -+-- *.5)432+-- -.5)3.2+-- .5)432+--

>^YS]WZY7 >^YS]WZY7 0--- 0---

KZ]RX IT_TY^T 1)634)/2-+-- /)./4)6-3+/4 /)506)010+405.2)-34+./ 24+--

-/,.3,/-.3 ..7.17028EB9D8FKGF
UX.1.\./[

HRVT . ZU /

Finance - Page 5



>N /-.2*/-.3

A<=8C H=D8AEAE? G=H;=EJ7

8;;FKEJ N=8H JF <8J= 98C8E;= G;J

H=D8AEAE?

;KHH=EJ G=HAF<7 -.,-.,/-.3 JF -.,0.,/-.3

9K<?=J H=GFHJ 9N >KE<

JFME F> IKCCAL8E(I AIC8E<

1. &

9K<?=J=< ;KHH=EJ

>ZUP7 .. I=M=H >KE<

HQ[QUZQ

..*0---*/--- JH8EI>=H >H+ <=GH=;A8JAFE >KE<.-/)2--+-- .-/)2--+-- .---+-- -+--

..*0---*00-- AEJ=H=IJ =8HE=< .)---+-- 100+6/ 1052+52 233+-5

..*0---*1..- I=M=H I=HLA;= ;@8H?=I 553)632+42 005)4-4+20 0543)536+13 215)/25+//

..*0---*1... G=E8CJA=I 2)2--+-- 1)30-+-- 51-+-- 54-+--

..*0---*1../ 8<DAEAIJH8JAL= 8;;FKEJ >==I .)0--+-- *4-+-- *2-+-- .)04-+--

..*0---*10-- JA=*AE >==I ' AEIJ8CC -+-- *4--+-- --+-- 4--+--

..*0---*12-- I=HLA;= ;8CCI 2--+-- 14-+-- 61-+-- 0-+--

..*0---*13-- AEIG=;JAFE >==I .)2--+-- 30-+-- 1/.4-+-- 54-+--

..*0---*16-- DAI;=CC8E=FKI /--+-- /--+-- .---+-- -+--

..*0---*6/-- JH8EI>=H >HFD ?=E=H8C >KE ./2)---+-- ./2)---+-- .---+-- -+--

>ZUP7 >ZUP7 .. I=M=H >KE<

JVYOT HQ[QUZQ .)./1)132+42 22/)331+0- 24.)5-.+1244)./2+0. 2.+--

-/,.3,/-.3 ..7.27108DB9C8EJFE
RT.1.X./W

GOSQ . VR 0

Finance - Page 6



>O /-.2*/-.3

A<=8D I=E8AFAF? H=I;=FK7

8;;GLFK O=8I KG <8K= 98D8F;= H;K

I=E8AFAF?

;LII=FK H=IAG<7 -.,-.,/-.3 KG -.,0.,/-.3

9L<?=K I=HGIK 9O >LF<

KGNF G> JLDDAM8F(J AJD8F<

1. &

9L<?=K=< ;LII=FK

>[VQ7 ./ N8K=I >LF<

IR\RV[R

./*0---*/--- KI8FJ>=I >I+ <=HI=;A8KAGF >LF<./-)---+-- ./-)---+-- .---+-- -+--

./*0---*00-- AFK=I=JK =8IF=< /)---+-- 64.+24 16.12+06 .)-/5+10

./*0---*1..- N8K=I J8D=J 66/)121+0- 04/)4-/+5- 0542).-5+/- 3.6)42.+2-

./*0---*1... H=F8DKA=J 2)2--+-- 3.1+53 ...)-.-+-- 1)552+.1

./*0---*1../ 8<EAFAJKI8KAM= 8;;GLFK >==J 5)---+-- /)402+-5 0162-+-- 2)/31+6/

./*0---*1..1 @O<I8FK E=K=I H=IEAKJ /--+-- *2-+-- */2-+-- /2-+--

./*0---*10-- E=K=I ;GFF=;K ' I=F=N8DJ 4)---+-- *.5)2-1+-- */31662+-- /2)2-1+--

./*0---*11-- E=K=I I=H8AIJ 2--+-- 2--+-- .---+-- -+--

./*0---*12-- J=IMA;= ;8DDJ 2--+-- 0/-+-- 31-+-- .5-+--

./*0---*13-- AFJH=;KAGF >==J /2-+-- /2-+-- .---+-- -+--

./*0---*13.- 98;C>DGN K=JKAF? 4--+-- .1-+-- /--+-- 23-+--

./*0---*16-- EAJ;=DD8F=GLJ .--+-- *.5)20-+-- *.5)20--+-- .5)30-+--

>[VQ7 >[VQ7 ./ N8K=I >LF<

KWZPU IR\RV[R .).04)/-1+0- 343)-20+66 13.).2-+0.45)/-5+26 1.+--

-/,.3,/-.3 ..7.27108EB9D8FKGF
SU.1.Y./X

HPTR / WS 0

Finance - Page 7



=N .,-1).,-2

@;<7B G<C7@D@D> F<G9<DI6

799EJDI N<7G IE ;7I< 87B7D9< F9I

G<C7@D@D>

9JGG<DI F<G@E;6 ,-+,-+.,-2 IE ,-+/-+.,-2

8J;><I G<FEGI 8N =JD;

IELD E= HJBB@K7D'H @HB7D;

0- &

8J;><I<; 9JGG<DI

=ZUP6 -/ ?EHF@I7B@IN I7M

GQ[QUZQ

-/)/,,,)//,, @DI<G<HI <7GD<; ,*,, )/13*-0 ,03*2, /13*-0

-/)/,,,)5335 ?EHF@I7B@IN I7M ,*,, ).1-(420*55 ,./(/34*-/ .1-(420*55

=ZUP6 =ZUP6 -/ ?EHF@I7B@IN I7M

IVYOT GQ[QUZQ ,*,, .1.(...*-/ ).1.(...*-/./(0.1*3/ ,*,,

=ZUP6 -3 BE97B 7)I7M

GQ[QUZQ

-3)/,,,)//,, @DI<G<HI <7GD<; ,*,, )10*03 ,3*,/ 10*03

-3)/,,,)5333 .& 9EJDIN 7)I7M ,*,, )1(42.*43 ,,*,, 1(42.*43

-3)/,,,)5334 -& BE97B 7)I7M ,*,, )-2(335*,1 ,-(.44*55 -2(335*,1

=ZUP6 =ZUP6 -3 BE97B 7)I7M

IVYOT GQ[QUZQ ,*,, ..(252*/5 )..(252*/5-(.52*,. ,*,,

=ZUP6 -5 IG<< =JD;

GQ[QUZQ

-5)/,,,)//,, IG<< =JD; @DI<G<HI ,*,, )0-*,3 ,1*1. 0-*,3

-5)/,,,)5/-, IG<< F<GC@IH ,*,, ).(2/4*,, ,,*,, .(2/4*,,

=ZUP6 =ZUP6 -5 IG<< =JD;

IVYOT GQ[QUZQ ,*,, .(235*,3 ).(235*,31*1. ,*,,

&)-,./ ',/(* &)1)+0) ,*,, .0(3.3*.3 .33(153*15 ,*,, ).33(153*15 ,*,,

,.+-2+.,-2 --6-360.7CA8B7DIED
RT-0-X-.W

FOSQ - VR -

Finance - Page 8



@R 0./3+0./4

C>?;E K?F;CGCGA I?K=?GM8

;==HNGM R?;K MH >;M? <;E;G=? I=M

K?F;CGCGA

=NKK?GM I?KCH>8 ./-./-0./4 MH ./-1/-0./4

<N>A?M K?IHKM <R @NG=MCHG
MHPG H@ LNEECO;G)L CLE;G>

2/ '

<N>A?M?> =NKK?GM

@`[T_Y\[8 3... @CK? >?I;KMF?GM

?a]V[UY_`^V

/.+3...+./.. L;E;KC?L ( P;A?L 36.*...,.. 0/7*/35,03 1626*351,3. 14.*620,53

/.+3...+.0.. @> IKM LH=C;E L?=NKCMR 21*...,.. /4*616,61 171*30.,6/ 04*/4/,/5

/.+3...+.0/. @> IKM B?;EMB CGLNK;G=? 7.*...,.. 2.*207,60 235*74.,53 27*35.,/6

/.+3...+.00. @> IKM IHE H@@ K?MCK?F?GM 60*...,.. 11*.3/,44 2.4*452,.2 26*726,12

/.+3...+.1.. @> A;L ( HCE /0*...,.. 5*.2/,.. 37654,15 2*737,..

/.+3...+.1/. @> >C?L?E 4*3..,.. 2*34.,47 5./71,.7 /*717,1/

/.+3...+.2.. @> O?BC=E? K?I;CKL 0.*...,.. /.*601,1/ 32.,.. 7*/54,47

/.+3...+.4.. @> LNIIEC?L ( F;M?KC;EL 0.*...,.. 4*663,.. 123/6,/2 /1*//3,..

/.+3...+.5.. @> M?E?IBHG? /.*...,.. 4*226,62 424.5,5. 1*33/,/4

/.+3...+.6.. =H, PC>? K;>CH LRLM?F /6*...,.. /*260,// 6.,.. /4*3/5,67

/.+3...+.7.. @> IHP?K ( ECABML //*...,.. 2*7.7,5. 23636,/1 4*.7.,1.

/.+3...+/... @> CGLNK;G=? 33*...,.. /7*001,/0 134*760,.. 13*554,66

/.+3...+/0.. @> LRLM?F K?I;CKL ( F;CGM //*...,.. 4*/66,12 3407,.. 2*6//,44

/.+3...+/0.1 NGC@HKFL ( =EHMBCGA /.*...,.. 0*630,06 07.,.. 5*/25,50

/.+3...+/1.. @> >N?L ( =?KMC@ @??L /*...,.. 7..,.. 7..,.. /..,..

/.+3...+/2.. @> MK;CGCGA ( L?FCG;KL 7*3..,.. 1*4./,32 16/3,.. 3*676,24

/.+3...+1... @> FCL=?EE;G?HNL ?QI?GL? 6*3..,.. 5*0.0,30 63.,.. /*075,26

/.+3...+1/./ @> + >?<M @NG>?> ?JNCIF?GM 1.*...,.. +/6*./4,.. +4..,.. 26*./4,..

/.+3...+1/.0 @>+=;ICM;E E?;L? IKCG=CI;E 23*523,.. /3*///,02 11.,.. 1.*411,54

/.+3...+1//. IKHI ( ?JNCI 9 &3... 5*3..,.. 1*635,01 3/.,.. 1*420,55

/.+3...+1/0. @> <NCE>CGA K?I;CKL /.*...,.. 7*133,.. 72.,.. 423,..

/.+3...+10.. @> >CLI;M=BCGA L?KOC=?L 00*3..,.. 7*454,.. 21/*610,.. /0*602,..

@`[T_Y\[8 @`[T_Y\[8 3... @CK? >?I;KMF?GM

M\_SZ ?a]V[UY_`^V /*/.1*023,.. 56*42.,31 47/*443,30 2//*357,26 15,..

.0-/4-0./4 //8/1812;FD<E;GMHG
WZ/2/̂ /0]

ISXV / \W 5

Finance - Page 9



@R 0./3+0./4

C>?;E K?F;CGCGA I?K=?GM8

;==HNGM R?;K MH >;M? <;E;G=? I=M

K?F;CGCGA

=NKK?GM I?KCH>8 ./-./-0./4 MH ./-1/-0./4

<N>A?M K?IHKM <R @NG=MCHG
MHPG H@ LNEECO;G)L CLE;G>

2/ '

<N>A?M?> =NKK?GM

@`[T_Y\[8 4... IHEC=? >?I;KMF?GM

?a]V[UY_`^V

/.+4...+./.. I> L;E;KC?L ( P;A?L 273*...,.. 0/4*230,47 2215*//1,.1 056*325,1/

/.+4...+.0.. I> IKM LH=C;E L?=NKCMR 15*...,.. /4*707,70 240*456,/7 0.*.5.,.6

/.+4...+.0/. I> IKM B?;EMB CGL 51*...,.. 1/*42.,06 214*052,26 2/*137,50

/.+4...+.00. I> IKM IHE H@@ K?MCK? 44*...,.. 07*.2/,02 223*.7/,53 14*736,54

/.+4...+.03. =HNGMR LB?KC@@ >?INMC?L 2.*...,.. 04*.03,.. 43/*63.,.. /1*753,..

/.+4...+.1.. I> A;L ( HCE 13*...,.. 01*427,5. 46.,.. //*13.,1.

/.+4...+.10. I> >C?L?E @N?E /*0..,.. /*//2,2. 71.,.. 63,4.

/.+4...+.2.. I> O?BC=E? K?I;CK ( F;CGM /0*...,.. 1*16/,66 060.5,47 6*4/6,/0

/.+4...+.4.. I> LNIIEC?L ( F;M?KC;EL /0*...,.. 6*515,37 51177,73 1*040,2/

/.+4...+.5.. I> M?E?IBHG? 7*3..,.. 2*550,56 3.7.1,1. 2*505,00

/.+4...+.6.. =H, PC>? K;>CH LRLM?F /4*5..,.. 2*437,03 06.,.. /0*.2.,53

/.+4...+.7.. I> IHP?K ( ECABML 2*0..,.. /*731,60 25106,.3 0*024,/6

/.+4...+/... I> CGLNK;G=? 22*...,.. /2*63/,00 123*5/2,.. 07*/26,56

/.+4...+/0.. I> LRLM?F K?I;CK ( F;CGM 6*...,.. 4*11.,47 570/,.. /*447,1/

/.+4...+/0.1 NGC@HKFL ( =EHMBCGA 6*...,.. 3*.41,5/ 41/0/,.7 0*714,07

/.+4...+/1.. I> >N?L ( =?KMC@ @??L 3..,.. 266,.. 76.,.. /0,..

/.+4...+/2.. I> MK;CGCGA ( L?FCG;KL 4*...,.. 3*3..,15 70.,.. 277,41

/.+4...+1... I> FCL=?EE;G?HNL ?QI?GL?L /*...,.. /*...,.. /...,.. .,..

/.+4...+1/.0 I>+=;ICM;E E?;L? IKCG=CI;E 33*160,.. +52.,.2 +/.,.. 34*/00,.2

/.+4...+1//. IKHI ( ?JNCI 9 &3... 5*...,.. 5*...,.. /...,.. .,..

/.+4...+10.. I> >CLI;M=BCGA L?KOC=?L 00*3..,.. 7*454,.. 21/*610,.. /0*602,..

@`[T_Y\[8 @`[T_Y\[8 4... IHEC=? >?I;KMF?GM

M\_SZ ?a]V[UY_`^V 731*760,.. 40*312,31 314*231,3. 2/5*306,3. 22,..

.0-/4-0./4 //8/1812;FD<E;GMHG
WZ/2/̂ /0]

ISXV 0 \W 5

Finance - Page 10



@R 0./3+0./4

C>?;E K?F;CGCGA I?K=?GM8

;==HNGM R?;K MH >;M? <;E;G=? I=M

K?F;CGCGA

=NKK?GM I?KCH>8 ./-./-0./4 MH ./-1/-0./4

<N>A?M K?IHKM <R @NG=MCHG
MHPG H@ LNEECO;G)L CLE;G>

2/ '

<N>A?M?> =NKK?GM

@a\U`Z]\8 5... F;CGM?G;G=?

?b^W\VZ`a_W

/.+5...+./.. F> L;E;KC?L ( P;A?L /50*...,.. 66*77/,52 30/0*10.,2. 61*..6,04

/.+5...+.0.. F> IKM LH=C;E L?=NKCMR /1*...,.. 4*60/,74 307/5,75 4*/56,.2

/.+5...+.0/. F> IKM B?;EMB CGLNK;G=? 03*...,.. /3*334,12 40/*173,04 7*221,44

/.+5...+.00. F> IKM L, =, K?MCK?F?GM /3*...,.. 4*500,77 23/*.66,14 6*055,./

/.+5...+.1.. F> O?BC=E? A;L ( HCE /0*...,.. 5*5..,67 42362,44 2*077,//

/.+5...+.1/. F> >C?L?E @N?E 1*3..,.. 0*3/0,7. 50/35,.. 765,/.

/.+5...+.2.. F> O?BC=E? K?I;CKL 5*3..,.. 5*3..,.. /...,.. .,..

/.+5...+.4.. F> LNIIEC?L ( F;M?KC;EL 0.*...,.. //*202,15 35.,.. 6*353,41

/.+5...+.5.. M?E?IBHG? 44.,.. 053,.. 2033,.. 163,..

/.+5...+.7.. F> IHP?K ( ?E?=MKC=CMR 2.*...,.. /5*730,40 231*/32,73 00*.25,16

/.+5...+/... F> CGLNK;G=? /6*...,.. 7*./0,20 3./*7/1,.. 6*765,36

/.+5...+/0.. F> LRLM?FL K?I;CKL ( F;CG /3*...,.. 2*675,27 113/3,47 /.*/.0,3/

/.+5...+/0.1 NGC@HKFL ( =EHMBCGA 1*...,.. /*61.,24 4/.,.. /*/47,32

/.+5...+1... F> FCL=?EE;G?HNL ?QI?GL?L /*...,.. /*...,.. /...,.. .,..

/.+5...+1/.. F> IKHI ( ?JNCI INK=B;L? .,.. +7*73.,.. ..,.. 7*73.,..

/.+5...+1/./ F>+>?<M @NG>?> ?JNCIF?GM 03*...,.. +/.*446,.. +2113*446,.. 13*446,..

/.+5...+1/.0 F>+=;ICM;E E?;L? IKCG=CI;E 5*7/5,.. .,5/ ..,.. 5*7/4,07

/.+5...+1//. IKHI ( ?JNCI 9 &3... .,.. +0*4.2,.. .0*4.2,.. 0*4.2,..

/.+5...+12.. F> A;K<;A? >CLIHL;E =HGMK /75*...,.. 75*524,7. 3./2*.71,1. 77*031,/.

/.+5...+13.. =;NL?P;R F;CGM?G;G=? 0*...,.. 107,12 /4.,.. /*45.,44

/.+5...+14.. =HGM;CG?K L?KOC=CGA //*...,.. 6*..7,.. 51/*6.4,.. 0*77/,..

/.+5...+15.. <?;=B I;MB F;CGM?G;G=? 3.*...,.. 17*3.5,73 571*1/6,23 /.*270,.3

@a\U`Z]\8 @a\U`Z]\8 5... F;CGM?G;G=?

M]`T[ ?b^W\VZ`a_W 416*355,.. 57*370,.2 112*..3,70 1.2*35/,.6 26,..

.0-/4-0./4 //8/1812;FD<E;GMHG
X[/2/_/0^

ITYW 1 ]X 5

Finance - Page 11



@R 0./3+0./4

C>?;E K?F;CGCGA I?K=?GM8

;==HNGM R?;K MH >;M? <;E;G=? I=M

K?F;CGCGA

=NKK?GM I?KCH>8 ./-./-0./4 MH ./-1/-0./4

<N>A?M K?IHKM <R @NG=MCHG
MHPG H@ LNEECO;G)L CLE;G>

2/ '

<N>A?M?> =NKK?GM

@a\U`Z]\8 6... K?=K?;MCHG

?b^W\VZ`a_W

/.+6...+.7.. K> IHP?K ( ECABML 5*3..,.. /*102,25 /6/*206,57 4*/53,31

/.+6...+/... K> CGLNK;G=? 2*1..,.. /*702,62 23.,.. 0*153,/4

/.+6...+/1.. K> K?=K?;MCHG ;K?; F;CGM /3*...,.. 6*.4/,36 32.,.. 4*716,20

/.+6...+/2.. LI?=C;E ?O?GML 03*...,.. /6*/62,06 51.,.. 4*6/3,50

/.+6...+1/.. K> IKHI?KMR ( ?JNCI INK=B /0.*...,.. 22*161,23 150*2..,.. 53*4/4,33

@a\U`Z]\8 @a\U`Z]\8 6... K?=K?;MCHG

M]`T[ ?b^W\VZ`a_W /5/*6..,.. 1*606,57 75*70/,16 51*656,40 21,..

.0-/4-0./4 //8/1812;FD<E;GMHG
X[/2/_/0^

ITYW 2 ]X 5

Finance - Page 12



@R 0./3+0./4

C>?;E K?F;CGCGA I?K=?GM8

;==HNGM R?;K MH >;M? <;E;G=? I=M

K?F;CGCGA

=NKK?GM I?KCH>8 ./-./-0./4 MH ./-1/-0./4

<N>A?M K?IHKM <R @NG=MCHG
MHPG H@ LNEECO;G)L CLE;G>

2/ '

<N>A?M?> =NKK?GM

@a\U`Z]\8 7... ;>FCG

?b^W\VZ`a_W

/.+7...+./.. ;> L;E;KC?L ( P;A?L 20/*...,.. /56*/62,.0 201/*1.0,73 020*6/3,76

/.+7...+.0.. ;> IKM LH=C;E L?=NKCMR 11*...,.. /1*550,53 200*31/,47 /7*005,03

/.+7...+.0/. ;> IKM B?;EMB CGLNK;G=? 25*...,.. /.*.40,/0 0/2*070,/0 14*715,66

/.+7...+.00. ;> IKM L, =, K?MCK?F?GM 25*...,.. /6*131,.7 171*542,07 06*424,7/

/.+7...+.4.. ;> H@@C=? LNIIEC?L 02*...,.. 5*37/,36 10/*63.,4/ /4*2.6,20

/.+7...+.4/. ;> MK;O?E + K?=HK>?K 5..,.. 5..,.. /...,.. .,..

/.+7...+.40. ;> LNIIEC?L + K?=HK>?K /*...,.. /*...,.. /...,.. .,..

/.+7...+.5.. ;> M?E?IBHG? /5*...,.. 3*66/,4/ 13/*041,54 //*//6,17

/.+7...+.7.. ;> IHP?K ( ECABML 7*...,.. 1*110,30 15633,.5 3*445,26

/.+7...+/... ;> CGLNK;G=? 44*...,.. /6*272,1. 061*/.1,.. 25*3.3,5.

/.+7...+/0.. ;> LRLM?FL K?I;CK ( F;CGM 2.*...,.. 2*.74,/2 /.70/,.. 13*7.1,64

/.+7...+/1.. ;> >N?L ( =?KMC@ @??L 2*3..,.. /*34.,.1 133..,.. 0*717,75

/.+7...+/2.. ;> MK;CGCGA ( L?FCG;KL 4*...,.. /*764,63 11.,.. 2*./1,/3

/.+7...+/6.. ;> IKH@?LLCHG;E L?KOC=?L 7.*...,.. 50*37.,27 6/343,.. /5*2.7,3/

/.+7...+/62. IE;GGCGA ?QI?GL? /*...,.. /*...,.. /...,.. .,..

/.+7...+/65. =HNG=CE ?QI?GL?L 4*...,.. 2*21.,1. 52/*2.7,71 /*347,5.

/.+7...+/66. A?G?K;E ;>O?KMCLCGA ?QI?GL?L /.*...,.. 2*360,46 24.,.. 3*2/5,10

/.+7...+/7.. ;> E?A;E ( ;==HNGMCGA /..*...,.. /6*275,43 /64*411,.7 6/*3.0,13

/.+7...+/7/. ;==K?M?> E;G> + E;PLNCM ?QI?GL?L5.*...,.. +//*.00,40 +/4616,.. 6/*.00,40

/.+7...+/70. ;==K?M?> E;G> F;G;A?F?GM .,.. +/*4.6,27 ..,.. /*4.6,27

/.+7...+1... ;> FCL=?EE;G?HNL ?QI?GL?L 0.*...,.. 1*36/,46 /60*1.0,// /4*2/6,10

/.+7...+1/.3 =;ICM;E IKHD?=M .,.. +/*.00*474,61 ./5.*.56,50 /*.00*474,61

/.+7...+1//. IKHI ( ?JNCI 9 &3... 5*...,.. +2*/16,31 +37.,.. //*/16,31

/.+7...+1/1. MHPG B;EE K?EH=;MCHG ?QI?GL?L3.*...,.. 0/*7/.,/4 222*027,25 06*.67,62

/.+7...+2... OC=MCFL KCABML @NG> 6*...,.. 6*...,.. /...,.. .,..

/.+7...+3... P;M?K <HG> K?I;RF?GM 0..*...,.. /.*/15,03 3.,.. /67*640,53

/.+7...+4... 0./2 AH <HG> >?<M L?KOC=? 206*6..,.. 17/*.6.,.. 7/.,.. 15*50.,..

/.+7...+7... @NG> <;E;G=? K?IE?GCLBF?GM 6.*324,.. 6.*324,.. /...,.. .,..

@a\U`Z]\8 @a\U`Z]\8 7... ;>FCG

M]`T[ ?b^W\VZ`a_W /*565*324,.. 014*24.,6/ /*723*42/,03 +/36*.73,03 +7,..

.0-/4-0./4 //8/1812;FD<E;GMHG
X[/2/_/0^

ITYW 3 ]X 5

Finance - Page 13



@R 0./3+0./4

C>?;E K?F;CGCGA I?K=?GM8

;==HNGM R?;K MH >;M? <;E;G=? I=M

K?F;CGCGA

=NKK?GM I?KCH>8 ./-./-0./4 MH ./-1/-0./4

<N>A?M K?IHKM <R @NG=MCHG
MHPG H@ LNEECO;G)L CLE;G>

2/ '

<N>A?M?> =NKK?GM

@a\U`Z]\8 73.. <NCE>CGA

?b^W\VZ`a_W

/.+73..+./.. <> L;E;KC?L ( P;A?L 0.0*...,.. 64*2.0,/0 21/2*72/,4. //3*375,66

/.+73..+.0.. <> IKM LH=C;E L?=NKCMR /4*...,.. 5*25/,/3 25/*/./,66 6*306,63

/.+73..+.0/. <> IKM B?;EMB CGLNK;G=? 03*...,.. /0*067,/. 27/*653,04 /0*5/.,7.

/.+73..+.00. <> IKM L,=, K?MCK?F?GM 03*...,.. //*030,13 23/*6/1,1/ /1*525,43

/.+73..+.1.. <> A;L ( HCE 0*4..,.. 0*117,46 7..,.. 04.,10

/.+73..+.4.. <> H@@C=? LNIIEC?L 1*...,.. /*006,/7 2/.,.. /*55/,6/

/.+73..+.41. <> LNIIEC?L <E>A CGLI?=M 0*...,.. 0*...,.. /...,.. .,..

/.+73..+.5.. <> M?E?IBHG? 2*...,.. 0*/33,31 323/3,36 /*622,25

/.+73..+.7.. <> IHP?K ( ECABML /*...,.. 453,32 4632,.4 102,24

/.+73..+/... <> CGLNK;G=? /*...,.. 457,1. 46.,.. 10.,5.

/.+73..+/0.. <> LRLM?FL K?I;CKL ( F;CGM 1*...,.. 5/0,.. 02.,.. 0*066,..

/.+73..+/1.. <> >N?L ( =?KMC@ @??L 0*...,.. /*50.,.. 64.,.. 06.,..

/.+73..+/2.. <> MK;CGCGA ( L?FCG;KL 1*...,.. 0*6/.,.. 72.,.. /7.,..

/.+73..+/60. <S; ?QI?GL?L 0*...,.. 5/3,33 14.,.. /*062,23

/.+73..+/61. >K< ?QI?GL?L 3*...,.. /*473,16 12.,.. 1*1.2,40

/.+73..+/63. MK?? =HFFCLLCHG /*3..,.. /*260,3. 77.,.. /5,3.

/.+73..+03.. MKCFFCGA ( IKNGCGA ?QI, 7*...,.. 2*4..,.. 3//*6..,.. 2*2..,..

/.+73..+1... <> FCL=?EE;G?HNL .,.. +60,33 ..,.. 60,33

/.+73..+1//. IKHI ( ?JNCI 9 &3... 3*...,.. 3*...,.. /...,.. .,..

@a\U`Z]\8 @a\U`Z]\8 73.. <NCE>CGA

M]`T[ ?b^W\VZ`a_W 1/0*/..,.. 00*/./,47 /44*732,/4 /23*/23,62 25,..

.0-/4-0./4 //8/1812;FD<E;GMHG
X[/2/_/0^

ITYW 4 ]X 5

Finance - Page 14



@R 1/04,1/05

C>?;E K?F;CGCGA I?K=?GM9

;==HNGM R?;K MH >;M? <;E;G=? I=M

K?F;CGCGA

=NKK?GM I?KCH>9 /0./0.1/05 MH /0.20.1/05

<N>A?M K?IHKM <R @NG>

MHPG H@ LNEECO;G(L CLE;G>

30 &

<N>A?M?> =NKK?GM

@_ZT9 00 L?P?K @NG>

?`\UZTX^_]U

00,3///,/0// L;E;KC?L ' P;A?L 063+171-43 66+364-54 3302+145-16 85+7/5-78

00,3///,/1// IKM , LH=C;E L?=NKCMR 02+221-51 5+366-78 38825-03 5+743-62

00,3///,/10/ IKM , B?;EMB CGLNK;G=? 17+257-52 02+203-63 361+62/-58 04+/42-78

00,3///,/11/ IKM , L = K?MCK?F?GM 07+301-42 6+81/-27 320+311-/7 0/+381-04

00,3///,/2// A;L ' HCE , O?BC=E?L 6+///-// 3+427-46 54248-1/ 1+350-32

00,3///,/20/ >C?L?E @N?E 2+2//-// 0+262-33 31/-// 0+815-45

00,3///,/21/ >C?L?E ?JNCIF?GM 4+///-// 358-57 8/-// 3+42/-21

00,3///,/3// K?I;CKL , O?BC=E?L 4+///-// 3+836-38 88/-// 41-40

00,3///,/5// LNIIEC?L ' F;M?KC;EL 0/+///-// 1+/01-76 1/043-77 6+876-02

00,3///,/50/ MHHEL 1+///-// 0+78/-/4 84/-// 0/8-84

00,3///,/51/ H@@C=? LNIIEC?L 7+6//-// 5+324-6/ 63/-// 1+153-2/

00,3///,/52/ E;< LNIIEC?L 2+6//-// ,0+86/-/3 ,42305-8/ 4+56/-/3

00,3///,/6// M?E?IBHG? 4+5//-// 1+111-35 3/560-02 2+266-43

00,3///,/8// IHP?K ' ?E?=MKC=CMR 47+///-// 1/+468-21 243+808-78 26+31/-57

00,3///,0/// CGLNK;G=? 08+///-// 6+137-13 270+405-// 00+640-65

00,3///,01// LRLM?FL K?I;CKL ' F;CGM 5/+///-// 3/+842-28 57368-60 08+/35-50

00,3///,01/0 LEN>A? >CLIHL;E 4/+///-// 17+624-62 46236-18 10+153-16

00,3///,01/1 AKCM >CLIHL;E 0+3//-// 652-18 44/-// 525-60

00,3///,01/2 NGC@HKFL ' =EHMBCGA 0+4//-// 625-26 3807-87 652-52

00,3///,010/ =;ICM;E CFIKHO?F?GML 263+4//-// 157+127-78 6111+555-61 0/5+150-00

00,3///,02// >N?L ' =?KMC@C=;MCHG 7+///-// 3+43/-4/ 46114-// 2+348-4/

00,3///,03// MK;CGCGA ' L?FCG;KL 4+///-// 3+560-4/ 82/-// 217-4/

00,3///,08// IKH@ L?KOC=?L , ;N>CM 4+///-// /-// //-// 4+///-//

00,3///,1/// IKH@?LLCHG;E , ?GACG??KGA 04+///-// 7+667-44 48/-// 5+110-34

00,3///,2/// FCL=?EE;G?HNL 0+013-71 6/6-/8 52/-// 306-62

00,3///,20// IKHI ' ?JNCIF?GM INK=B;L? 20+///-// 16+050-02 77/-// 2+727-76

00,3///,24// ;>FCG H@ L?P?K <HG> 61+///-// 55+603-13 82/-// 4+174-65

00,3///,240/ E?;L? I;RF?GML 18+457-87 6+677-46 15/-// 10+67/-30

00,3///,25// P;LM?P;M?K ;G;E , E;< LO= 8+///-// 1+6/5-56 2//-// 5+182-22

00,3///,26// =B?FC=;EL 00+///-// 0+0/2-14 0/0+282-// 8+785-64

00,3///,3/// LK@ , L?P?K ECG? K?B;< /-// ,306+607-5/ /022+521-52 306+607-5/

00,8///,/0// ;>FCG L;E;KC?L 31+/84-0/ 03+407-/6 232+555-77 16+466-/2

00,8///,/1// IKM , LH=C;E L?=NKCMR 2+11/-17 0+115-63 27158-30 0+882-43

00,8///,/10/ IKM , B?;EMB CGLNK;G=? 2+660-77 0+340-58 27230-36 1+21/-08

00,8///,/11/ IKM , L = K?MCK?F?GM 3+477-26 0+427-28 233/4-46 2+/38-87

00,8///,8/// K?O?GN? HO?K.)NG>?K* ?QI?GL?L 24+///-// 24+///-// 0///-// /-//

@_ZT9 @_ZT9 00 L?P?K @NG>

M[^SY ?`\UZTX^_]U 0+013+354-64 078+718-73 758+802-74 143+440-8/ 12-//

/1.05.1/05 00905913;FD<E;GMHG
VY030]01\

ISWU 0 [V 2

Finance - Page 15



@R 1/04,1/05

C>?;E K?F;CGCGA I?K=?GM9

;==HNGM R?;K MH >;M? <;E;G=? I=M

K?F;CGCGA

=NKK?GM I?KCH>9 /0./0.1/05 MH /0.20.1/05

<N>A?M K?IHKM <R @NG>

MHPG H@ LNEECO;G(L CLE;G>

30 &

<N>A?M?> =NKK?GM

@_ZT9 01 P;M?K @NG>

?`\UZTX^_]U

01,3///,/0// L;E;KC?L ;G> P;A?L 063+171-43 67+544-81 3402+145-13 84+515-51

01,3///,/1// IKM , LH=C;E L?=NKCMR 02+221-51 5+456-78 38825-03 5+653-62

01,3///,/10/ IKM , B?;EMB CGLNK;G=? 17+257-52 02+203-64 361+62/-57 04+/42-77

01,3///,/11/ IKM , L = K?MCK?F?GM 07+301-42 7+/4/-78 330+311-/8 0/+250-53

01,3///,/2// A;L ' HCE , O?BC=E?L 6+///-// 3+18/-/7 50248-10 1+6/8-81

01,3///,/20/ >C?L?E , O?BC=E?L 2+2//-// 2+2//-// 0///-// /-//

01,3///,/21/ >C?L?E ?JNCI- K?I;CKL ' F;CGM- 1+///-// ,041-76 ,7/-// 1+041-76

01,3///,/3// K?I;CKL , O?BC=E?L 4+///-// 3+802-38 87/-// 75-40

01,3///,/5// LNIIEC?L ' F;M?KC;EL 0/+///-// 1+2/0-23 12/-// 6+587-55

01,3///,/50/ MHHEL 0+4//-// ,001-6/ ,7/-// 0+501-6/

01,3///,/51/ H@@C=? LNIIEC?L 7+6//-// 5+013-41 6//-// 1+464-37

01,3///,/52/ E;< LNIIEC?L 1+1//-// 0+//4-62 35/-// 0+083-16

01,3///,/6// M?E?IBHG? 4+5//-// 1+111-33 3/560-01 2+266-45

01,3///,/8// IHP?K ' ?E?=MKC=CMR 2+4//-// 0+364-61 31180-14 1+/13-17

01,3///,0/// CGLNK;G=? 06+///-// 5+457-/4 280+405-// 0/+320-84

01,3///,01// LRLM?FL K?I;CKL ' F;CG- 27+///-// 07+861-88 4/025-80 08+/16-/0

01,3///,01/2 NGC@HKFL ' =EHMBCGA 0+4//-// 873-70 5507-87 404-08

01,3///,010/ =;ICM;E CFIKHO?F?GML 071+4//-// 046+241-62 75/-// 14+036-16

01,3///,02// >N?L ' =?KMC@C=;MCHG 8+///-// 2+052-4/ 24114-// 4+725-4/

01,3///,03// MK;CGCGA ' L?FCG;KL 3+4//-// 2+248-81 640/2-// 0+03/-/7

01,3///,08// IKH@?LLCHG;E L?K-, ;N>CM 4+///-// /-// //-// 4+///-//

01,3///,1/// IKH@?LLCHG;E,?GACG??KCGA 24+///-// 14+360-75 620+186-08 8+417-03

01,3///,2/// FCL=?EE;G?HNL 0+453-24 0+07/-5/ 64/-// 272-64

01,3///,20// IKHI ' ?JNCIF?GM INK=B;L? 00+///-// 6+548-41 6//-// 2+23/-37

01,3///,24// MK;GL@?K MH A@ , <HG> IFM- 087+4//-// 087+4//-// 0///-// /-//

01,3///,240/ E?;L? I;RF?GML 18+457-// 6+676-47 15/-// 10+67/-31

01,3///,25// P;M?K ;G;ERLCL 0+1//-// 0+1//-// 0///-// /-//

01,3///,26// =B?FC=;EL 7+///-// 4+571-/7 60/-// 1+206-81

01,3///,28// B1H I;RF?GM HI?K;MCHG 012+///-// 28+72/-61 217+804-1/ 72+058-17

01,3///,3/// =IP CFIKHO?F?GML 62+///-// 62+///-// 0///-// /-//

01,8///,/0// ;>FCGCLMK;MCHG L;E;KC?L 31+/84-0/ 03+407-/1 232+555-82 16+466-/7

01,8///,/1// IKM,LH=C;E L?=NKCMR 2+11/-17 0+115-67 27158-31 0+882-4/

01,8///,/10/ IKM , B?;EMB CGLNK;G=? 2+660-77 0+340-61 27230-35 1+21/-05

01,8///,/11/ IKM , L= K?MCK?F?GM 3+477-26 0+427-18 233/4-47 2+/4/-/7

01,8///,8/// K?O?GN? HO?K.)NG>?K* ?QI?GL?L 51+///-// 51+///-// 0///-// /-//

@_ZT9 @_ZT9 01 P;M?K @NG>

M[^SY ?`\UZTX^_]U 0+026+1/3-2/ 25+451-3/ 262+686-82 652+3/5-26 56-//

/1.05.1/05 00905913;FD<E;GMHG
VY030]01\

ISWU 1 [V 2

Finance - Page 16



=NKODPGIE AIC 0KBFGMDBMNKAH 1JLML

7AFD;I " 3KJJFE 2E@BE>>HBE@ $ 6KHL>M F? 0H>; *#..)%('!

7>HH;<FE 1FEIKCJ;EJI# 4E<% ',#-&&%+&

856 1FHGFH;JBFE ',#&,.%-.

3BCC 1FEIJHK<JBFE '(#+(/%.*

1H>><A " 0IIF<B;J>I *'.#/.(%&&

>JMAH 2IEGIDDKGIE " 0KBFGMDBMNKAH 1JLML *,/#',*%))!

1JILMKNBMGJI " 9MFDK 1JLML

3BCC 1FEIJHK<JBFE /+.#-&,%/+

2;=B>I 1FEIJHK<JBFE 1F# 4E< '()#,&.%&&

1A;E=C>H 1FEIJH% 6>HLB<>I )#-&&%&&

6>;DFE 9ABJ>IB=> " 0IIF<B;J>I (#+&'%/.

>JMAH 1JILMKNBMGJI 1JLML '#&..#+',%/)!

>9>07 >9@8 4077 198=><?1>598 ;<9621> '#++-#,.'%(,!

>9@8 4077 198=><?1>598 ;<9621>

6AINAKP )'# (&',

3GIAIBD $ ;AED '-



6>F@ 9IAH>I>KCGF >F@ =I>CEAI <AK$LH 3NHAFJAJ0 ').#./(%.'!

<AMAI =>FD 3NHAFJAJ0 -(#(.*%(.

=I>CEAI 6A>JA '(+#'-)%.*

2GFJLEK>FKJ (,#),'%&&

7CJ?AEE>FAGLJ 3NHAFJAJ0 **#'*'%(.

*&,#.+)%('!

=GMF 4>EE 3NHAFJAJ $ ;AEG?>KCGF " 8HAI>KCGF

1J GB 5>FL>IO )'# (&',

Finance - Page 18



PUBLIC FACILITIES
COUNCIL MEETING

February 16, 2016

Chairman Bachman Smith IV
Members Chauncey Clark and Mark Howard

All matters relating to construction, maintenance and improvements of streets, beach paths and
Town-owned buildings; sanitation services including trash and garbage; storm water
management; and energy and resource conservation programs.

Monthly Construction Report Presented by Mr. Robinson (if needed).

Town Hall construction update by C. Clark.

I. Matters pending discussion in Committee
(may include items currently for discussion by Council)

A. Station 17 Street Water Plant surrounding fence — From W&S budget next
year. Should the fence be 6' or 8' (coordinate with W&S)

B. Planning for public facilities and historic structure aesthetic improvements to
grounds and the need for a Budget line item

C. Review of Space Needs Reports from all departments (11/2/2015)

D. Sta. 26 boat landing rehabilitation (12/15/2015)

E. Review Engineering response to RFP to address storm water issues on a
temporary basis; rehabilitation of Sta. 18 pump house; and rehabilitation/condition of
surrounding pipeline infrastructure (12/7/2015)

II. Matters for Action by Council

A.
B.

III. Matters for Discussion by Council

A. Restrict vehicular access to the Dump (12/15/2015)

B.



IV. New Matters Presented to Council

A.

V. Matters Pending Further Action by Council
(other than mention these will not be discussed until additional info is received

A. Landscape and enhancement to the Island entrance (12/7/2015)
B. Art wall/display area in the new Town Hall.

VI. Recently Resolved (these items will remain for one full month after resolution)

A.

B.



Fiscal Previous

Jan Dec Jan
Year to

date
Year to

date

2016 2015 2015

TOTAL PERMITS ISSUED 42 34 28 250 196

TOTAL C.O. ISSUED 2 1 2 14 10

NEW HOME PERMITS 1 1 1 11 6

COST OF CONSTRUCTION 2,105,837 3,146,427 1,406,541 17,074,498 8,018,716

PERMIT FEES COLLECTED 21,884.72 33,847.42 14,891.01 241,333.37 156,253.47

Budget amount 250,000.00 245,000.00

96.53% 63%

DEMOLITIONS/MOVING 3 2 1 7 6

INSPECTIONS 47 73 37 445 372

OTHER SITE VISITS 61 49 41 379 205

BUSINESS LICENSE 140,797.57 14,881.22 20,397.00 308,370.55 270,467.03

BUILDING/ BUSINESS LICENSE REPORT

January 2016



LAND USE AND NATURAL RESOURCES

COUNCIL MEETING

February 16, 2016

Chairman Rita Langley
Members Chauncey Clark and Pat O'Neil

All matters relating to the zoning and building ordinances and their implementation, and natural
resources including Town-owned land

Monthly Zoning Report Presented by Mr. Henderson
Monthly Boards and Commission Reports Attached

I. Matters for Action by Council

II. Matters for Discussion by Council

III. New Matters Presented to Council
The Planning Commission, at its February 10, 2016 Regular Meeting, began review of current
Town ordinances related to stormwater management zoning regulations for residential and non-
residential development [Zoning Ordinance §21-26, Impervious Coverage; §21-13, Increase or
decrease in natural elevations prohibited].

Sec. 21-26 Impervious coverage area.

A. Definitions.

(1) Impervious Coverage Area. That portion of the Lot Area covered by an impervious surface.

(2) Impervious Surface: Any material or structure through which water cannot be absorbed or passed,
including but not limited to roofed structures, compacted soil or stone, pavement consisting of
asphalt, concrete, oil and stone, tar, or asphalt. Impervious surfaces also include building
foundations, porches, decks, patios, sidewalks, play courts (tennis, basketball, etc.), pools, and
other improvements that impede the absorption of water. Grassed or mulched areas are not
considered impervious materials.

(3) Pervious Surface: Any material through which water can be easily absorbed or passed, at a minimum
infiltration rate of 2.0 inches per hour, such as, but not limited to, grass and uncompacted gravel,
shell and crushed stone. (1/20/09)

B. Permitted impervious coverage area.

(1) Lot Area equal to or greater than fifteen thousand (15,000) square feet:

(a) Impervious Coverage shall be no greater than thirty percent (30%) of the Lot Area.

(b)Example (18,000 sf Lot Area): 18,000 sf lot x 30% = 5400 sf Impervious Coverage permitted (30%).

(2) Lot Area less than fifteen thousand (15,000) square feet:

(a) Impervious Coverage shall be no greater than (30% times Lot Area) plus [(15,000 sf minus the Lot
Area) times 5 percent].

(b) Example (12,000 sf Lot Area): (30% x 12,000 sf) + [(15,000 sf – 12,000 sf) x 5%] = 3750 sf
Impervious Coverage permitted (31.3%).

(3) Garage exception to impervious coverage area.



Where the finished first floor elevation in compliance with ARTICLE III. Sec. 21-31 (Foundation
Height), limits the finished first floor elevation to six and a half (6.5) feet or less, an accessory garage
shall be permitted in accordance with Article XV. Sec. 21-138 (Accessory Structures) without penalty
toward the impervious surface coverage limits. In this case, the area beneath the dwelling shall not be
used for parking of vehicles or equipment of any type.

(4) Examples:

(a) ½ acre Lot 21,780 sf = 6534 sf Impervious Coverage (30%).

(b) ⅓ acre Lot 14,505 sf = 4352 sf Impervious Coverage (30%).

(c) ¼ acre Lot 10890 sf = 3267 sf Impervious Coverage (33.3%).

(d) Lot 5,000 sf = 2000 sf Impervious Coverage (40%).

(5) At least fifty percent (50%) of the Lot Area shall remain naturally vegetated or landscaped with grass
and/or other vegetation.

C. Design Review Board.

(1) The Design Review Board may increase by no more than 25% the maximum permitted Impervious
Coverage if the increased impervious coverage consists solely of materials such as grass pavers are
employed that allow vegetative materials such as grass to permeate the surface giving the
appearance of grassed areas.

(2) In cases of interpretation of Impervious Coverage, the Design Review Board shall determine what portion
of the Impervious Coverage area shall be included or excluded in the calculations.

Sec. 21-13. Increase or decrease in natural elevation prohibited.

(1) Any importation of materials of any type or re-contouring of a lot’s existing contours that increased
a lot’s existing ground elevation more than one (1) foot above existing grade and results or may
result in elevating an existing or proposed structure is strictly prohibited.

(2) Any decrease in a lot’s existing ground elevation is strictly prohibited.

IV. Matters Pending Further Action by Council



1 
 

JANUARY 2016 

LAND USE AND NATURAL RESOURCES COMMITTEE 
BOARD, COMMISSION & ZONING UPDATE  

 

 

From:  Building and Zoning Department 

Prepared For: Land Use and Natural Resources Committee 

Regarding: Board, Commission, & Zoning Update  

 

ZONING PROJECT UPDATE: 

 

 2016 National Arbor Day Celebration: Tree Commission planning to hold an April 29
th

 Arbor 

Day Celebration. 

 Public Parking Plan- Preparation of mapping for public parking scenarios 

 Nonconforming Dwellings: Field survey and digitization of all properties with second/multiple 

dwelling units. GIS data will be compared with Business License information to count rentals. 

 Beachfront Management Plan- Preliminary Draft Complete (Pending DHEC-OCRM review) 

 Historic District Design Guidelines- Under Design Review Board review- Study Group meeting 

to resume January 2016 

 Protected Land Tree Survey- Online GIS application  

 Program for Public Information (PPI)-FEMA Community Rating System: Under Planning 

Commission review 

 Short-term Illegal Rental Enforcement-Ongoing 

 DNR Floodplain Management Ordinance updates- rewrite ongoing 

 

PLANNING COMMISSION: JANUARY 13, 2016 

 

A. ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION 

1. (Gary Visser, Chair; Sydney Cook, Vice Chair )Election of Commission Officers: Elect 

officers in accordance with Section 17-5 Sullivan’s Island Code of Ordinances.  

 

B. ITEMS FOR INFORMATION 

1. Zoning Ordinance Update: Update on past text amendments. 

BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS: JANUARY 14, 2016 

 

NO MEETING HELD 

 

DESIGN REVIEW BOARD: JANUARY 20, 2016 

 

C. CERTIFICATES OF APPROPRIATENESS– NON-HISTORIC PROPERTIES 



2 
 

1. Approved-3024 I’on Avenue: Heather Wilson, applicant, requests design approval for additions 

to an existing home, and modification from the zoning standard for principal building coverage 

and required side setbacks. (TMS# 529-12-00-036) 

2. Approved-2430 Raven Drive: Ryan Keutzer, applicant, requests design approval for a home 

renovation, and modification from the zoning standard for the principal building foundation 

height and principal building square footage. (TMS# 529-06-00-098) 

 

3. Withdrawn 3024 Marshall Blvd: Melissa Britton, applicant, requests of an addition and 

modification from the zoning standard for principal building square footage. (TMS# 529-12-00-

079) 

4. Approved-2302 Myrtle Avenue: American Vernacular, applicant, requests design approval for a 

home addition, and modification from the zoning standard for principal building square footage. 

(TMS# 529-06-00-068) 

5. Approved-412 Station 14: Tim Cook, applicant, requests design approval for several additions to 

an existing home and modification from the zoning standard for principal building coverage, 

principal building square footage, principal building side façade, and building orientation. 

(TMS# 529-07-00-014) 

6. Approved-2268 Atlantic Avenue: Rod Heinlen, applicant, requests design approval for a new 

home construction and pool, and modification from the zoning standard for principal building 

orientation. (TMS# 529-12-00-036) 

7. Approved-918 Middle Street: Ron Denton, applicant, requests conceptual design approval for a 

new home construction, and modification from the zoning standard for principal building 

coverage and second story side setback. (TMS# 523-06-00-081) 

TREE COMMISSION: JANUARY 25, 2016 
 

D. TREE REMOVAL REQUESTS 

1. Withdrawn-2662 Goldbug Avenue: Gerald Benoit, applicant, requests approval to 

remove one Category I live oak (22” DBH- diameter at breast height) in accordance with 

Zoning Ordinance Section 21-162.B (Application for relocation, or removal and 

replacement). (TMS # 529-07-00-009) 

2. Approved-412 Station 14: Tim Cook, applicant, requests approval to remove one 

Category I hackberry (18” DBH- diameter at breast height) in accordance with Zoning 

Ordinance Section 21-162.B (Application for relocation, or removal and replacement). 

(TMS# 529-07-00-014) 

E. ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION 

1. 2016 Arbor Day Ceremony: Consideration of ideas for celebrating National Arbor Day 

on Friday, April 29, 2016.  



ADMINISTRATION
COUNCIL MEETING

February 16, 2016

Chairman Mark Howard
Members Sarah Church and Susan Middaugh

All matters relating to oversight of implementation of the following Town administrative
functions: personnel; licensing; Town Attorney; court; rules; solicitation for Boards and
Commissions; administrative infrastructure; communications and community outreach.

I. Matters for Action by Council

A. None

II. Matters for Discussion by Council

A. Discussion of possible modification to uniform terms of service for Board and
Commission seats

III. New Matters Presented to Council

A. Personnel
1. Personnel Report

IV. Matters Pending Further Action by Council

A. Archiving Old Records
A vendor has been retained to digitize and archive Town documents. Work
will be conducted in the near future.

B. Town Communications Plan
Staff is developing an RFP for a municipal website, anticipating release for bid
within a month. Audio/video technical requirements have been identified and
incorporated in the new Town Hall/Police Station project, with the goal of
improving public communications.



 

PERSONNEL REPORT 

February 2016 
 

 

 

Activity as of Monday, February 15, 2016 

 

HIRINGS/RESIGNATIONS:     
 

Police Department: Pending hire (Patrol Officer) to start February 29, 2016 

                    

CURRENT OPENINGS: 

General Administration: None 

Water & Sewer:  None   

Maintenance:   Laborer (FT)   

Police Department:  Patrol Officer (FT) – pending  

Fire Department:  None 
 

 

PERSONAL DAY HOLIDAY/VACATIONS:  
 

Department Heads:  None 

Town Hall Staff:  Kat Kenyon – Feb 10 (Wed) & Feb 18 (Thurs) 

Maria LoRusso – February 4-5 (Thurs-Fri) 

Ellen Miller – Feb 1-5 (Mon-Fri) and 

 Feb 26 and 29 (Fri and Mon) 

 

 

Town Services Note: 

Town Hall offices open on President’s Day holiday: Monday, February 15, 2016 

Regular trash collection schedule: household Tuesday; yard/bulk Wednesday 

Holiday Charleston County recycling schedule: Thursday, February 18, 2016 

 

 

 



WATER AND SEWER AGENDA
COUNCIL MEETING

Committee Chair: Susan Middaugh

February 16, 2016

Committee Members: Mark Howard, Bachman Smith

Committee Charge: All matters relating to the Water and Sewer Department and Systems.

I. Monthly Report from Mr. Gress

Abstract selected for presentation at the 2016 South Carolina Environmental Conference,
March 13-15, Myrtle Beach.

II. Matters for Action by W&S Committee

Approval of minutes of W&S Committee meetings on 12-01-2015 and 1-07-2016

III. Matters for Discussion by Council

1. Continued: Application and Methods for payment of an estimated $2.2 million State
Revolving Fund Sewer Revenue Bond to fund Phase II of the I&I Reduction Project.

IV. New Matters Presented to Council

1. The next W&S Committee meeting is scheduled: Thursday, February 25, 8:30 AM

V. Pending Items

1. FEMA Grant Review

2. Pre-Disaster Mitigation Grant for Submersible Pumps

3. Improvements to fencing at the Water Treatment Site



Town of Sullivan’s Island
Water & Sewer Department

Manager Greg Gress
843-883-5748

Monthly Water Report
For

January 2016
Data as of 1/30/16

FLOW: Distributed 6.580 MG this month, with a daily average flow of .205 MG and a Daily Max of

.337 MG

SALES: ??? MG billed (all water) with a daily average of .??? MG. (6.855 MG billed in January last

year with a daily average of 0.221 MG).

RED WATER: No operational problems.

DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM: Water main break near 907 Middle St. One service line leak near 1610

Middle St.

WATER LINE PROJECT: Our crews have resumed work along Atlantic from Station 16 to Station 17

and then along Station 16 from Poe to Atlantic. W. Walsh Company has mobilized to reline 2900 feet

on Middle St from Station 12 to Star of The West. Anticipating a 60 day timeline. There will need to

be 9 excavation points to do this work.



s=7 

,ti&C.123 

,-.5.311,ei 
Row GF*1 

Er-11"'"M  FP,Ennee 119 

01.-119 

GPM 

•,,c4fiir;frktl.2 C 

C2  

Fry&C,11 

---' 
L=1 

••,,,110. 9 it 
oRzn: r3,,,d`z 

Town of Sullivan’s Island
Water & Sewer Department

Manager Greg Gress
843-883-5748

WATER PLANT: No operational problems.

WORK ORDERS: 8 check for leaks; 0 frozen pipes; 9 monthly rereads; 1 misc. customer complaint; 1

replace customer shut off; 1 turn on; 4 turn off; 39 locates; 0 install irrigation meter; 0 remove

irrigation meter; 0 irrigation quote; 8 read meter; 0 meter box repairs; 5 disconnect delinquent acct; 5

reconnect delinquent acct; 0 pulled meter for demo; 1 reinstall meter from demo; 1 backflow

inspection

CHEMICALS: Used 34 gallons of phosphate.

OTHER: John Myers has passed the “C” Water Treatment exam.



Town of Sullivan’s Island
Water & Sewer Department

Manager Greg Gress
843-883-5748

Monthly Sewer Report
For

January 2016

COLLECTION SYSTEM: No operational problems

SEWER LINE PROJECT: Continue condition assessment of sewer mains and laterals along the path

of water line replacement to determine repair or replacement needs. This work will be done after

waterlines are replaced. W&S committee discussed a detailed financial plan to fund I&I Reduction

Project Phase II without a rate increase. Phase II will begin with some capital rehab and replacements

from Phase I grouting project.

LIFT STATIONS: All starters will need to be replaced this year. Four pumps

FLOW: Processed 17.153 Million Gallons this month, with a daily average of 0.572 MG and a

maximum weekly average of .628 MG. Rainfall total was 3.45inches.

SALES: ??? MG billed this month with a daily average of .??? MG. (6.302 MG billed in January last

year with a daily average of 0.203 MGD).

HEADWORKS: Grit separator Air lift pump compressor is down. Using portable compressor

temporarily. Duplex compressor will need to be rebuilt or replaced.

OXIDATION DITCH: No change since last report.



Town of Sullivan’s Island
Water & Sewer Department

Manager Greg Gress
843-883-5748

CLARIFIER: Scheduling these to be sand blasted and painted this spring. Must be done during low

flows.

OUTFALL: No operational problems.

BIOSOLIDS: 0 cu yd. dry to landfill. 38,500 gallons liquid sludge hauled to MPW.

CHEMICALS: 418 lbs. of chlorine and 186 lbs. of sulfur dioxide used for the month.

COMPUTER SYSTEMS: SCADA PC hard drive crashed and replaced.

WORK ORDERS: 39 locates; 0 pool filling permit inspection; 0 sewer connection inspection (first

time); 0 sewer connection inspection (sewer replacement); 1 sewer reconnect inspection (reconnect

from a demo); 3 sewer disconnect inspection (disconnect for a demo); 0 grease trap inspection; 0

install new tap; 0 repair cleanout; 0 back up; 2 sewer adjustment app.

OTHER: John Myers has passed the “C” Water Treatment exam.



Town of Sullivan's Island 
Water & Sewer Department 

843-883-5748 

i van si sl and-sc. co ni 

 

 

 

    

February 8, 2016 

Ms. Wendi Smith 
Bureau or Water 
S.C.DHEC 
2600 Bull Street 
Columbia, SC 29201 

Dear Ms. Smith, 
Enclosed please accept the Disinfection report for the monitoring period from 

January 1, 2016 to January 3 I , 2016. 

Should you have any questions please contact me at (843) 883-5748. 

Respectfully, 

Greg;tress 
Water & Sewer Manager 
Town of Sullivan's Island 

Page f of 1 



DHEC 	Surface Water System Monthly Operation Report 

k,: 	'7 	.- 
--, 	t---.-.--"-g __ 	,' 

ntomiiri: rnoTyrr 

= 	 Distribution System Disinfectant Residual 
Bureau of Water 

ritosfit" 

System Name: Sullivan's Island System Number: 1010003 	 For (Month/Yr): 	Ci 7 // 6,  
Lab Cert ID #: 10005 Lab # for lab conductinc HPC analyses: 

Day 

No. of Sites 
Disinfect, 

Residual was 
Measured 

No. of Sites Disinfect. 
Residual NOT 

Measured, 
but HPC Measured 

No. of Sites where 
Disinfect. Residual 

NOT Detected & HPC 
NOT Measured 

No. of Sites where 
Disinfectant Residual 

was NOT Detected and 
HPC 

> 500/m1 

No. of Sites 
Disinfect. Residual 

NOT Measured 
and HPC > 500/m1 

Average 
Disinfectant 

Residual 
(mg/L) 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 / 0 J-2-- 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 / 0 . L., 3 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 / 0. e / 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 _ 
27 / ,). / 2_ 
28 
29 
30 
31 

Total q Avg. Resid. 
a b c d e 0 . V 

Compliance with Distribution System Disinfectant Residual Criteria  
V=(c+d-i-e)/( a,‘_  -F-13 ) x 10 	—( 6)  +0 	+/> )/( 2-4 + (; ) x 100 = For Previous Month: V = C)  
Prepared by: 	1,_-, 	27 	 Date: 	-2 - r -/Z- 	(signature) 

DHEC, 1972 (Rev. 06/2001), Page 10 of 15 



Town of Sullivan's Island 
Water & Sewer Department 

843-883-5748 
luTes@suilivansisland-sc.com  

 

 

 

February 8, 2016 

Windy Smith 
Environmental Compliance Coordinator 
Water Enforcement Section 
2600 Bull Street 
Columbia, SC 29201 

Dear Ms. Smith, 

Enclosed please accept the Bacteriological Analysis report for the monitoring 
period from January 1, 2016 to January 31, 2016. 

Should you have any questions please contact (843) 883-5748. 

Respectfully, 

• .• 

Greg I, ress 
Water & Sewer Manager 
Town of Sullivan's Island 

Page I of I 



Di 11.:( 197,1 107/200,1) 

S C 1 1 0 0 0 0 3 

1/01/2016 

Suulh Coo!'"-.1),.p:4(.44•111 
And Env i, on Menial Conlrol 

PART I CAN BE USED IN ONE (1) OF TWO (2) WAYS 

1. If the system has had no Total Conform (TC) Positives samples for a compliance cycle or, 
2. If the system wants to report those samples that were initial TC Absent and use Part 2 for the TC Present and all repeats. 

System Number 

Lab State ID # 
Note: This can he used for any system that 
does not have a total colilbrm positive. 

DOES SYSTEM ADD DISINFECTION? 	 

DESCRI PITON 

SC followed by 7 digit system number 

First day of month for monthly 

I:irst day of quarter i f quarterly 

First day of year if annual 

# of Initial Total Conform Negative 

M=Month; Q=Quarter, Y=Year 

Number assigned by Lab Certilication 

NO to 

AVERAGE DISINFECTION RESIDUAL 

AND/OR 

Bacteriological Analysis Sample Summary (Part 1) 

4 

M 

10005001 



Town of Sullivan's Island 
Water & Sewer Department 

843-883-5748 

soweT. 	 u.ress«:(sill It vansisla nd-sc. corn 

February 8, 2016 

Ms. Melanie Hall 
Compliance Officer 
Water Pollution Enforcement Section 
2600 Bull Street 
Columbia, SC 29201 

Dear Ms. Hall, 

The Discharge monitoring report for the period from January 1, 2016 to January 
31, 2016 is enclosed. Should you have any questions, please contact me at (843)-883-
5748. 

Respectfully, 

Greg Gress 
Water & Sewer Manager 
Town of Sullivan's Island 

Page 1 of 1 



PERM1TTEE NAME/ADDRESS: 

NAME: 	SULLIVAN'S ISLAND TOWN OF 
ADDRESS: 	P.O. BOX 427 

NATIONAL POLLUTANT DISCHARGE 

DISCHARGE MONITORING 
ELIMINATION SYSTEM (NPDES) 

REPORT (DMR) 
SC0020052 001 	1 

SULLIVAN'S ISLAND, SC 29482 PERMIT NUMBER DISCHARGE NUMBER MINOR 

FACILITY: 	SULLIVAN'S ISLAND WWTF 19 	TR 	FINAL LIMITS MONITORING PERIOD 
YEAR I 	MO 	I DAY YEAR 	1 	MO 	I 	DAY 

LOCATION: AT 2051 GULL DRIVE 	 FROM 16 1 	01 	101 TO 16 	1 	01 	1 	31 DMR 	VALID: 08/01/2013-07/31/2018 
NOTE: Read instructions before completing this form. 

PARAMETER 

> 

QUANTITY OR LOADING QUALITY OR CONCENTRATION NO. 

EX 

FREQUENCY 

OF 

ANALYSIS 

SAMPLE  
TYPE < AVERAGE MAXIMUM UNITS MINIMUM AVERAGE MAXIMUM UNITS 

00300 	LAB ID: 10005 SAMPLE 
MEASUREMENT 

*********** *********** ****** 

**** 

5.7 *********** *********** 

MG/L 

0 01/01 GR 

Dissolved Oxygen 	MLOC-1 
PERMIT 

REQUIREMENT *********** ****"****** 
4.0 
INST MIN 

********** ********** 
01/01 GR 

00310 	LAB ID: 10122 SAMPLE 
MEASUREMENT 9 10 

LBS/ 
DAY 

*********** 2 2 

MG/L 

0 01/07 24 
BOD - 5 DAY (20 DEGREES C) 

MLOC=1 
PERMIT 

REQUIREMENT 
143 
MO AVG 

215 
WKLY AVG 

*********** 30  
MO AVG 

45 
WKLY AVG 01/07 24 

00530 	LAB ID: 10005 SAMPLE 
MEASUREMENT 18 23 

LBS/ 
DAY 

*********** 4 5 

MG/L 

0 01/07 24 
Total Suspended Solids (TSS) 
MLOC=1 

PERMIT 
REQUIREMENT 

143 
MO AVG 

215 
WKLY AVG 

*********** 30 
MO AVG 

45 
WKLY AVG 01/07 24 

00610 	LAB ID: 10122 SAMPLE 
MEASUREMENT NA NA *********** NA NA MG/L NA 01/07 24 

Ammonia-Nitrogen Total as N 
MLOC=1 NNYYYYYYYYNN 

PERMIT 
REQUIREMENT 

9 
MO AVG 

14 
WKLY AVG 

LBS/ 
DAY 

*********** 1.8  
MO AVG 

2.7 
WKLY AVG 01/07 24 

00610 	LAB ID: 10122 SAMPLE 
MEASUREMENT 0.4 0.5 

LBS/ 
DAY 

*********** 0.1 0.1 

MG/L 

0 NA NA 

Ammonia-Nitrogen Total as N 
MLOC=1 YYNNNNNNNNYY 

PERMIT 
REQUIREMENT 

16 
MO AVG 

24 
WKLY AVG 

*********** 3.3  
MO AVG 

4.95 
WKLY AVG 01/07 24 

50050 	LAB ID: 10005 SAMPLE 
MEASUREMENT 0.57 0.62 

MGD 

**** ******* *********** *********** ***** 

***** 

0  
01/01 CN 

Flow in Conduit or Thru 
Treatment Plant 	MLOC=1 

PERMIT 
REQUIREMENT 

REPORT 
MO AVG 

REPORT 
WKLY AVG 

*********** ********** ********** 
01/01 CN 

50060 	LAB ID: 10005 SAMPLE 
MEASUREMENT 

*********** *********** ****** 

**** 

*********** 0.00 0.00 

MG/L 

0 01/01 GR 
Total Residual Chlorine 
MLOC=1 

PERMIT 
REQUIREMENT 

*********** *********** *********** 0.035 
MO AVG 

0.061 
DAILY MX 01/07 GR 

NAME / TITLE PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICER 
I penal,  under penalty of law that this docurnentand al atlachmerds were prepared under my fdrecten or 
supervision In accordance with a system designed to assure that qualified personnel properly gather and 
evaluate the InformallonsubmItted Based on my Inquiry of the demon or persons who manage the system, or 
those persons Olrectfy responsible for gathering the Inform/Mr, the A-formation submitted Is, to the best of in} 
knavledgeand belief. true, accurate, and compfete I am aware that them are sIgmhcarrt penalties foi 
submitting false lonformstion Including Me possibility of Me and Impnsonment for knowing siolabons 

7 

e.,„ ..L4--i 
TELEPHONE DATE 

Patrick O'Neil 

Mayor 843-883-3198 16 1 02 1 08 SIG 	URE OF PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE 

7 

FFICER OR AUTHORIZED AGENT TYPED OR PRINTED Area Code NUMBER YEAR I MO I DAY 

COMMENT AND XP A 	ION OF ANY VIOLATIO 
	

(Reference all attachments here) 

Permit limits are based on an average design flow of 0.57 MGD. MLOC 0, P=See permit conditions. "Conditional Monitoring Not Required" under specific circumstances. 24-Hr. reporting required when 
FC daily max. exceeds 43/100 ml, per part 111.5.a of the permit 

PAGE 1 OF 2 



PERMITTEE NAME/ADDRESS: 

NAME: 	SULLIVAN'S ISLAND TOWN OF 
ADDRESS: 	P.O. BOX 427 

NATIONAL POLLUTANT DISCHARGE 

DISCHARGE MONITORING 
ELIMINATION SYSTEM (NPDES) 

REPORT (DMR) 

SC0020052 001 	1 
SULLIVAN'S ISLAND, Sc 29482 PERMIT NUMBER DISCHARGE NUMBER MINOR 

FACILITY: 	SULLIVAN'S ISLAND WWTF 19 	TR 	FINAL LIMITS MONITORING PERIOD 
YEAR I 	MO 	I DAY YEAR 	I 	MO 	I 	DAY 

LOCATION: AT 2051 GULL DRIVE 	 FROM 16 I 	01 	X01 TO 16 	I 	01 	I 	31 DMR 	VALID: 08/01/2013-07/31/2018 
NOTE: Read instructions before completingthis form. 

PARAMETER 
QUANTITY OR LOADING QUALITY OR CONCENTRATION NO, 

EX 

FREQUENCY 

OF 

ANALYSIS TYPE  
SAMPLE 

AVERAGE MAXIMUM UNITS MINIMUM AVERAGE MAXIMUM UNITS 

51040 	LAB ID: 10122 SAMPLE 
MEASUREMENT 

*********** *********** ****** 

**** 

*********** 5 20 

# PER 
100ML 

0 01/07 GR 
E. COLI (MPN/100ML) 
MLOC=O 

PERMIT 
REQUIREMENT 

*********** *********** *********** 35  
30DAVGEO 

501 
DAILY MX 01/07 GR 

51040 	LAB ID: 10122 SAMPLE 
MEASUREMENT 

*********** *********** ****** 

**** 

*********** NA NA 

# PER 
100ML 

NA NA NA 
E. COLI (MPN/100ML) 
MLOC=P 

PERMIT 
REQUIREMENT 

*********** *********** *********** 35 
30DAVGEO 

800 
DAILY MX 01/07 GR 

74055 	LAB ID: .1---0005 SAMPLE 
MEASUREMENT 

*********** *********** ****** 

**** 

*********** 10.2 33.0 
# PER 
100ML 

0 01/07 GR 
Fecal Coliform General 
MLOC= 1 

PERMIT 
REQUIREMENT 

*********** *********** *********** REPORT 
30 DAVGEO 

REPORT 
DAILY MX 01/07 GR 

81010 	LAB ID: 10005 
SAMPLE 

MEASUREMENT 
*********** ********* ****** 

**** 

*********** 98% *********** 

PER- 
CENT 

0 01/30 CA 
BOD, 5-DAY Percent Removal 
MLOC=K 

PERMIT 
REQUIREMENT 

*********** ********* *********** 85 
MO AV MN 

********** 
01/30 CA 

81011 	LAB ID: 10005 SAMPLE 
MEASUREMENT 

*********** ********* ****** 

**** 

********** 95% *********** 

PER- 
CENT 

0 01/30 CA 
Solids, Suspended Percent 
Removal 	MLOC=K 

PERMIT 
REQUIREMENT 

*********** ********* *********** 85  
MO AV MN 

********** 
01/30 CA 

SAMPLE 
MEASUREMENT 

PERMIT 
REQUIREMENT 

SAMPLE 
MEASUREMENT 

PERMIT 
REQUIREMENT 

NAME 1 TITLE PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICER 
I ceritry under penalty of iaw that thrs document and all attachments were preps red under my direction or 
superNslon In accordance with a system designed to assure that quaVied pereonnel properly gather and 
evaluate the Information submitted Based on my inquiry of the person or persona who manage the system. or 
those persons directly responsible for gathering the Information, the information submitted is, to the best of my 
Knowledge and belief, MA, accurate. and compbte I am aware that Mere are significant penattles tor 
submitting false ronrormation. including the possibility or bna and imprisonment for knowing violations 

_ 

----- 	-/.1  ./CA—A"..'  

TELEPHONE DATE 
Patrick O'Neil 

Mayor 843-883-3198 16 I 02 I 08 SIGN 	RE OF PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE 
ICER OR AUTHORIZED AGENT TYPED OR PRINTED Area Code 	1 NUMBER YEAR I MO I DAY 

NT 	L 	ANY 	LA 	 (Reference all attachments here) 

Permit limits are based on an average design flow of 0.57 MGD. MLOC 0, P=See permit conditions. "Conditional Monitoring Not Required" under specific circumstances. 24-Hr. reporting required when 
FC daily max. exceeds 431100 ml, per part 111.5.a of the permit 

PAGE 2 OF 2 



MONITORING PERIOD 
YEAR I MO I DAY 

 

YEAR I MO I DAY 

161 01 101 TO 16 1 01 I 31 

SC0020052 

 

001 2 
PERMIT NUMBER 

 

DISCHARGE NUMBER 

FROM 

PERMITTEE NAME/ADDRESS. (Include Facility NamelLocatIon if different) 

NAME: 	SULLIVAN'S ISLAND TOWN OF 
ADDRESS: P.O. BOX 427 

SULLIVAN'S ISLAND, SC 29482 

FACILITY: SULLIVAN'S ISLAND WWTF 

LOCATION: AT 2051 GULL DRIVE 

NATIONAL POLLUTANT DISCHARGE ELIMINATION SYSTEM (NPDES) 

DISCHARGE MONITORING REPORT (DMR) 

MINOR 

19 TR 	INTERIM LIMITS 

DMR VALID: 08/01/2013-06/30/2018 
NOTE: Read instructions before completing this form. 

PARAMETER 
QUANTITY OR LOADING QUALITY OR CONCENTRATION NO. 

EX 

FREQUENCY 

OF 

ANALYSIS TYPE  

SAMPLE 

AVERAGE MAXIMUM UNITS MINIMUM AVERAGE MAXIMUM UNITS 

00400 	LAB ID: 10005 
SAMPLE 

MEASUREMENT 
*********** *********** ****** 

**** 

7.2 *********** 7.5 

SU 

0 01/01 GR 
PH Standard Units 
MLOC=1 

PERMIT 
REQUIREMENT 

*********** *********** 6.0 
MINIMUM 

********** 8.5  
MAXIMUM 01/01 GR 

SAMPLE 
MEASUREMENT 

PERMIT 
REQUIREMENT 

SAMPLE 
MEASUREMENT 

PERMIT 
REQUIREMENT 

SAMPLE 
MEASUREMENT 

PERMIT 
REQUIREMENT 

SAMPLE 
MEASUREMENT 

PERMIT 
REQUIREMENT 

SAMPLE 
MEASUREMENT 

PERMIT 
REQUIREMENT 

SAMPLE 
MEASUREMENT 

PERMIT 
REQUIREMENT 

NAME / TITLE PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICER 
I certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared under my dIrecUon or supennsion In accordance with a system designed b assure that qualified personnel properly gather and 
evaluate the Informabon submrned Based on my inquiry of the person or persons who manage the system, or 
those persons dIrectty responsible for gathering the information, the information submitted Is, to the best of m 
knowledge and betel', true, accurate, and complete I am aware that Mere are significardpenaltles for 
subrnraing false lonformatlon, Induct: ng the possibt4ty of (Me and Impnsonmert for knowing ,tota tons 

41, / 

el 	• .:,--yeLs- 
TELEPHONE DATE 

Patrick O'Neil 

Mayor 843-883-3198 16 I 02 I 08 SIG 	•••• URE OF PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE 

•FFICER OR AUTHORIZED AGENT TYPED. OR PRINTED .A.ea Coce 	1 NUMBER YEAR I MO I DAY 

NT 	 ANY 	L 
	

(Reference all attachments here) 

PAGE 1 OF 1 



PUBLIC SAFETY
COUNCIL MEETING

February 16, 2016

Chairman Chauncey Clark
Members Pat O'Neil and Sarah Church

All matters relating to the Police and Fire Departments, and other matters regarding
emergency preparedness.

Monthly Report by Chiefs Howard and Stith

I. Matters for Action by Council

II. Matters for Discussion by Council

A. Managed Parking — Staff update on managed parking plan

III. New Matters Presented to Council

IV. Matters Pending Further Action By Council



Committee Report 
	

Sullivan's Island Fire Department 
	

January 2016 

Type of Incident Total Incidents 

Structure Fire _ 
Alarm Malfunction 1 
Unintentional Alarm 3 
Emergency Medical 10 
Water Rescue 1 
Citizen Assist 4 
Hazardous Condition 
Automobile Fire 
Trash, Rubbish, or Grass Fire 1 
Smoke Scare 
Other Misc. 

Total Responses 20 

Incidents Where Aid was Given 
Mutual Aid 
Automatic Aid 

Fire Department Activities: 

Fire Department performed 32 vacation rental inspections. 

Tours given to 36 adults and 146 children. 

Oyster Roast fundraiser Saturday the 6th. 

Training: 

Volunteer drill held on 1/13 and 1/27. 

Beach Calls 
1 

Contacts 
1 



SULLIVAN’S ISLAND POLICE DEPARTMENT
MONTHLY REPORT SUMMARY

JANUARY 2016

01/01 – Officers responded to an assault in the business district, officers located the
subjects involved and learned that the parties were in a physical dispute about a female,
neither party wished to pursue charges.

01/01 – Officers responded to a report of a disturbance at the apartments at 2057 Middle
Street. On arrival officers located a male and female who stated they were in a verbal
argument and the male subject was trying to leave, officers stood by to allow the male to
gather his things and call a cab so that he could leave the location.

01/02 – A complainant reported that a lock securing a storage room had been removed;
after checking, the complainant did not observe any items missing.

01/02 – An officer responded to the area of the school to look for a vehicle out of Berkley
County with a possible suicidal subject inside, the vehicle was located and the subject
agreed to go with EMS to the hospital for treatment.

01/02 – A complainant reported that she had met a subject on-line and they agreed to see
each other on the island; during the meet the male subject physically and sexually took
advantage of the victim. The victim was interviewed and the advised the procedure and at
this point does not wish to pursue charges.

01/07 – Officers responded to a medical incident involving an unconscious female, after
investigation it is believed that the female may have overdosed in an attempt to commit
suicide.

01/09 – A complainant reported that someone removed a bicycle from under her
residence; a bicycle was left under the complainant’s residence when her bicycle was
taken.

01/09 – Officers responded to a report of a possible overdose, on arrival it was learned
that a subject had over taken some prescribed medication unintentionally.

01/10 – A complainant reported that a subject had stolen some bricks from the school
property, the subject was located at his residence escorted but to the school where the
bricks were returned and the subject cited for larceny.

01/11 – A complainant reported an open door at a neighbor’s residence, the residence
was checked by officers, the door lead to a game room with no entrance into the main
house which was secured and no one was home, the door was secured.

01/11 – Officers responded to an alarm at a local business, on arrival the officer found a
door closed but unsecured, a search of the building revealed negative results and a key
holder was contacted, who responded and secured the door.



SULLIVAN’S ISLAND POLICE DEPARTMENT
MONTHLY REPORT SUMMARY

JANUARY 2016

01/12 – A complaint reported that her son’s bicycle had been stolen from under her
residence while they were out of town.

01/17 – A complainant reported that his dog had been attacked and killed by what
appeared to be coyote(s), the remains of the dog were picked up by PD and FD personnel
until the owner could make arrangements for proper disposal.

01/17 – The fire department reported that a vehicle had parked on the ramp in front of the
fire station, a check with the local restaurants to locate the owner produced negative
results, the vehicle was towed in order to provide exit of the fire apparatus.

01/20 –The PD received a report from Lowcountry Children’s Center about a sexual
assault involving a minor that occurred three years ago, the investigator continues to
work with the center in the investigation.

1/22 – A complainant reported that his son was at a party and two subject were asked to
leave; as they were leaving the subject kicked the complainant’s vehicle several times
causing damage to the side of it.

01/28 – A complainant reported that he had placed his book bag outside his place of
employment and when he returned it was gone.

01/28 – Officers responded to Station 18.5 and the beach in reference to a vehicle on the
beach. On arrival the officer located a vehicle stuck in the sand, after investigation it was
learned that none of subjects with the vehicle did not have a driver’s license. The owner
was cited and the vehicle was towed.

01/30 – While on patrol, the gate of the SPAWAR building was found open. The building
was checked and found to be secured; the gate was secured.



SLED Inhouse Code / Description Last Year This Year

Comparison Offense Report for 01/01/2016 to 01/31/201602/01/2016 Page: 1

ALCOHOL CRIMES
90D 90D DRIVING UNDER THE INFLUENCE
90E 90E DRUNKENNESS
90G 90G LIQUOR LAW VIOLATIONS

0 0Total for Category:

ARSON/SUSPICIOUS FIRE
200 200 ARSON
978 978 SUSPICIOUS FIRE

0 0Total for Category:

ASSAULTS
100 100 KIDNAPING / ABDUCTION
11A 11A RAPE - FORCIBLE
11B 11B SODOMY - FORCIBLE
11C 11C SEXUAL ASSAULT WITH AN OBJECT
11D 11D FONDLING - FORCIBLE
13A 13A ASSAULT - AGGRAVATED
13A CDA CDV - AGG ASSAULT
13B 13B ASSAULT - SIMPLE         1
13B CDV CDV - SIMPLE ASSAULT         1
13C 13C ASSAULT - INTIMIDATION
36A 36A INCEST
36B 36B RAPE - STATUTORY
36C 36C INDECENT EXPOSURE (SEXUAL NATURE)
753 753 TELEPHONE CALLS - OBSCENE, HARASSING

1 1Total for Category:

DRUG CRIMES
35A 35A DRUG / NARCOTIC VIOLATIONS         1
35B 35B DRUG EQUIPMENT VIOLATIONS         1

2 0Total for Category:

HOMICIDE CRIMES
09A 09A MANSLAUGHTER
09B 09B NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER
09C 09C JUSTIFIABLE HOMICIDE

0 0Total for Category:

INFORMATION ONLY REPORTS - NRP
NRP 90T ALL TRAFFIC EXCEPT DUI & FAILURE TO STOP
NRP NRP INCIDENT NOT REPORTED         1        10

1 10Total for Category:

LARCENY CRIMES
120 120 ROBBERY
210 210 EXTORTION / BLACKMAIL
220 220 BURGLARY / BREAKING & ENTERING
23A 23A POCKET-PICKING
23B 23B PURSE-SNATCHING
23C 23C SHOPLIFTING
23D 23D THEFT FROM BUILDING
23E 23E THEFT FROM COIN OPERATED MACHINE
23F 23F THEFT FROM MOTOR VEHICLE         1
23G 23G THEFT OF MOTOR VEHICLE PARTS OR ACCESSORIES
23H 23H LARCENY - ALL OTHER         2         3



SLED Inhouse Code / Description Last Year This Year

Comparison Offense Report for 01/01/2016 to 01/31/201602/01/2016 Page: 2

LARCENY CRIMES
240 240 MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT
250 250 COUNTERFEITING / FORGERY
26A 26A FRAUD / CONFIDENCE GAME / BREACH OF TRUST
26B 26B TELLER MACHINE FRAUD
26C 26C IMPERSONATION
26D 26D WELFARE FRAUD
26E 26E WIRE FRAUD
270 270 EMBEZZLEMENT
280 280 STOLEN PROPERTY OFFENSES         1
756 756 USING MOTOR VEHICLE WITHOUT CONSENT
90A 90A BAD CHECKS

3 4Total for Category:

OTHER CRIMES
370 370 PORNOGRAPHY / OBSCENE MATERIAL
520 520 WEAPON LAW VIOLATIONS
64A 64A HUMAN TRAFFICKING / COMMERCIAL SEX ACTS
64B 64B HUMAN TRAFFICKING / INVOLUNTARY SERVITUDE
90B 90B CURFEW / LOITERING / VAGRANCY VIOLATIONS
90C 90C DISORDERLY CONDUCT
90F 90F FAMILY OFFENSES, NONVIOLENT
90H 90H PEEPING TOM
90I 90I RUNAWAY
90J 90J TRESPASS OF REAL PROPERTY
90K 90K INCORRIGIBLE
90L 90L TRUANCY
90N 90N RESISTING ARREST
90P 90P CONTRIBUTING TO DELINQUENCY OF A MINOR
90Z 90Z ALL OTHER OFFENSES         1         1
979 979 MISSING PERSONS
980 980 SUICIDES
992 992 PROWLER

1 1Total for Category:

OTHER MONEY CRIMES
39A 39A BETTING / WAGERING
39B 39B ASSISTING GAMBLING
39C 39C GAMBLING EQUIPMENT VIOLATIONS
39D 39D SPORTS TAMPERING
510 510 BRIBERY

0 0Total for Category:

PROSTITUTION
40A 40A PROSTITUTION
40B 40B ASSISTING OR PROMOTING PROSTITUTION
40C 40C PURCHASING PROSTITUTION

0 0Total for Category:

VANDALISM/DAMAGE
290 290 VANDALISM OF PROPERTY         2

0 2Total for Category:

8 18Total for Reporting Period:



Monthly Report for January 2016

OFFENSES REPORTED02/01/2016 Page 1

Inhouse Code
Monthly

Total
Year

To Date
Monthly

Total
Year

To Date

Current Previous

13B ASSAULT - SIMPLE        1        1        0        0
23F THEFT FROM MOTOR VEHICLE        0        0        1        1
23H LARCENY - ALL OTHER        3        3        2        2
280 STOLEN PROPERTY OFFENSES        1        1        0        0
290 VANDALISM OF PROPERTY        2        2        0        0
35A DRUG / NARCOTIC VIOLATIONS        0        0        1        1
35B DRUG EQUIPMENT VIOLATIONS        0        0        1        1
90Z ALL OTHER OFFENSES        1        1        1        1
CDV CDV - SIMPLE ASSAULT        0        0        1        1
NRP INCIDENT NOT REPORTED       10       10        1        1

18 18 8 8TOTALS



90Z Breakdown

Case Number Date Description

For Period 1/2016

DRIVING ON THE BEACH (STATION 18.5)16-00020 01/28/2016



NRP Breakdown

Case Number Date Description

For Period 1/2016

INFORMATIONAL REPORT16-00002 01/01/2016
AGENCY ASSIST16-00004 01/02/2016
ATTEMPTED SUICIDE16-00006 01/07/2016
FOUND PROPERTY - OTHER BICYCLE16-00007 01/09/2016
SICK PERSON16-00008 01/09/2016
OPEN DOOR16-00010 01/11/2016
ALARM/OPEN DOOR16-00011 01/11/2016
DOG ATTACK16-00014 01/17/2016
TOWED VEHICLE16-00015 01/17/2016
UNSECURED GOVERNMENT BUSINESS16-00021 01/30/2016



Monthly Report for January 2016

VICTIMS REPORTED02/01/2016 Page 1

Inhouse Code
Monthly

Total
Year

To Date
Monthly

Total
Year

To Date

Current Previous

13B Assault - Simple        2        2        0        0
23F Theft from Motor Vehicle        0        0        1        1
23H Larceny - All Other        3        3        2        2
280 Stolen Property Offenses        1        1        0        0
290 Vandalism Of Property        2        2        0        0
35A Drug / Narcotic Violations        0        0        1        1
35B Drug Equipment Violations        0        0        1        1
90Z All Other Offenses        1        1        2        2
CDV CDV - SIMPLE ASSAULT        0        0        2        2
NRP Incident Not Reported        1        1        1        1

10 10 10 10TOTALS



Type

Monthly Report for January 2016

02/01/2016 Page 1PROPERTY VALUES

Total for Month Total for Year

Burglary Stolen         0.00         0.00

Larceny Stolen      1246.00      1246.00

Criminal Damage       670.00       670.00

MVT Stolen         0.00         0.00

Other Stolen         0.00         0.00

Burglary Recovered         0.00         0.00

Larceny Recovered         0.00         0.00

MVT Recovered         0.00         0.00

Other Recovered      1000.00      1000.00

Total Stolen      1246.00      1246.00

Total Recovered      1000.00      1000.00

Total Seized        50.00        50.00



Type

Monthly Report for January 2016

02/01/2016 Page 1PERSONS ARRESTED

Total Individuals Arrested for Month:   2 With 2 Counts

Total Individuals Arrested for Year:   2 With 2 Counts

Total Arrest Codes for Month Total Arrest Codes for Year To Date

The Total Arrests Codes will probably be more than the Total Individuals Arrested.
Each Individual can have as many as Three (3) Arrest Codes Associated.

1 - Adults

2 - Juveniles

3 - Narc - Adults

4 - Narc - Juveniles

Male Female

Male Female

Male Female

Male Female

Male Female

Male Female

Male Female

Male Female

     2      0

     0      0

     0      0

     0      0

     2      0

     0      0

     0      0

     0      0

Male Female     2      0 Male Female     2      0TOTALS



Race/Sex Breakdown for Arrested
For Period 1/2016

       0

       0

       1

       0

       1

       0

Male

Female

White

Black

Other

Male

Female

Male

Female

For Period So Far This Year

       0

       0

       1

       0

       1

       0



Monthly Report for January 2016

02/01/2016 Page 1PERSONS ARRESTED

0 0

2 2

Juveniles

This Month

Adults

This Year To Date



CHARLESTON COUNTY 

Charleston County Consolidated 9-1-1 Center

Sullivans Island Police Department

SIPD CFS Report

January 2016

Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600073095 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 01/30/2016  18:51:27 18:51:27 18:51:27 18:51:30 NSID118:51:27

201600017794 Station 24th St / Middle St 105O_Animal Information 01/08/2016  07:18:44  7:21:12  7:31:23  7:31:30 NSID2 7:21:18

201600050478 2057 Middle St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent01/21/2016  18:04:19 18:07:09 18:07:44 18:09:13 NSID218:07:15

201600053764 2100 Middle St Patrol Request 01/22/2016  23:13:35 23:13:35 23:13:35 23:13:38 NSID223:13:35

201600010903 1752 Central Av 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 01/05/2016  14:12:40 14:14:17 14:19:25 14:22:37 NSID114:14:29

201600024463 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 01/10/2016  23:08:34 23:08:34 23:08:34 23:08:38 NSID223:08:34

201600072836 1312 Cove Av 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 01/30/2016  17:07:23 17:08:14 17:10:53 17:18:34 NSID117:08:34

201600047339 2220 Ion Av 131B_Traffic Acc/No Injury 01/20/2016  12:39:59 12:41:26 12:44:53 12:47:51 NSID212:41:27

201600065392 2050 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint01/27/2016  20:02:49 20:02:49 20:02:49 20:04:34 NSID220:02:49

201600065407 Station 18/public Beach Access 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint01/27/2016  20:09:09 20:09:09 20:09:09 20:09:50 NSID120:09:09

201600054043 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 01/23/2016  01:54:47  1:54:47  1:54:47  1:59:03 NSID1 1:54:47

201600062898 1102 Osceola Av Patrol Request 01/26/2016  21:01:23 21:01:23 21:01:23 21:01:28 NSID121:01:23

201600010601 Station 16/public Beach Access 129C_Suspicious Person Weapon01/05/2016  11:35:31 11:38:53 11:42:22 12:05:20 NSID111:39:06

201600034220 Breach Inlet/public Beach Access Patrol Request 01/14/2016  23:26:05 23:26:05 23:26:05 23:26:10 NSID323:26:05

201600068160 1608 Middle St Patrol Request 01/28/2016  20:42:28 20:42:28 20:42:28 20:42:43 NSID120:42:28

201600075229 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 01/31/2016  18:27:44 18:27:44 18:27:44 18:27:47 NSID118:27:44

201600056201 3009 Brownell Av Patrol Request 01/24/2016  00:17:42  0:17:42  0:17:42  0:17:44 NSID3 0:17:42

201600015013 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 01/07/2016  05:03:33  5:03:33  5:03:33  5:03:46 NSID2 5:03:33

201600031843 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 01/14/2016  01:31:01  1:31:01  1:31:01  1:31:04 NSID2 1:31:01

201600034219 2051 Middle St Patrol Request 01/14/2016  23:25:52 23:25:52 23:25:52 23:28:20 NSID223:25:52

201600050607 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 01/21/2016  18:47:08 18:47:08 18:47:08 18:47:12 NSID118:47:08

201600007011 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 01/03/2016  23:34:07 23:34:07 23:34:07 23:34:14 NSID223:34:07

201600017468 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 01/08/2016  02:34:01  2:34:01  2:34:01  2:34:04 NSID2 2:34:01

201600020137 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 01/08/2016  23:23:39 23:23:39 23:23:39 23:23:42 NSID223:23:39

201600037922 2050 Middle St 130O_Theft Information 01/16/2016  09:40:11  9:42:21  9:55:17 10:02:39 YSID2 9:42:34

201600052866 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 01/22/2016  16:41:15 16:41:15 16:41:15 16:41:20 NSID116:41:15

201600010601 Station 16/public Beach Access 129C_Suspicious Person Weapon01/05/2016  11:35:31 11:38:53 11:42:22 12:05:20 NSID111:39:06

201600031417 1735 Atlantic Av Patrol Request 01/13/2016  20:57:18 20:57:18 20:57:18 21:03:10 NSID120:57:18

201600037559 *middle Patrol Request 01/16/2016  03:34:00  3:34:00  3:34:00  3:34:08 NSID1 3:34:00

201600046325 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 01/20/2016  00:42:06  0:42:06  0:42:06  0:42:10 NSID3 0:42:06

02/01/2016 Page 1 of 22



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600057833 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 01/24/2016  20:57:51 20:57:51 20:57:51 20:57:55 NSID120:57:51

201600073128 1459 Poe Av 129C_Suspicious Circumstances01/30/2016  19:04:23 19:04:23 19:04:23 19:11:17 YSID119:04:23

201600031086 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 01/13/2016  18:19:28 18:19:28 18:19:28 18:19:31 NSID118:19:28

201600072836 1312 Cove Av 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 01/30/2016  17:07:23 17:08:14 17:10:53 17:18:34 NSID117:08:34

201600074104 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 01/31/2016  04:34:35  4:34:35  4:34:35  4:34:37 NSID2 4:34:35

201600075187 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 01/31/2016  18:06:33 18:06:33 18:06:33 18:06:35 NSID118:06:33

201600075228 1102 Osceola Av Patrol Request 01/31/2016  18:27:25 18:27:25 18:27:25 18:27:35 NSID118:27:25

201600048326 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 01/20/2016  20:18:41 20:18:41 20:18:41 20:18:45 NSID220:18:41

201600050478 2057 Middle St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent01/21/2016  18:04:19 18:07:09 18:07:44 18:09:13 NSID218:07:15

201600056364 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 01/24/2016  01:59:37  1:59:37  1:59:37  1:59:40 NSID2 1:59:37

201600016773 2614 Atlantic Av 107D_Assist Agency Urgent 01/07/2016  20:22:23 20:22:42 20:26:10 22:38:17 YSID220:23:04

201600021539 32°45'15.9"n / 079°50'50.44"w 113D_Disturbance Verbal Small 01/09/2016  15:37:27 15:39:21 15:53:23 16:09:53 NSID315:47:44

201600033711 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 01/14/2016  19:06:19 19:06:19 19:06:19 19:06:25 NSID119:06:19

201600034029 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 01/14/2016  21:34:53 21:34:53 21:34:53 21:34:57 NSID121:34:53

201600008172 412 Station 14th St 105O_Animal Information 01/04/2016  12:05:00 12:06:39 12:46:45 12:46:55 NSID112:09:28

201600030729 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 01/13/2016  15:45:55 15:45:55 15:45:55 15:46:00 NSID115:45:55

201600046334 Fort Moultrie/public Beach AccessPatrol Request 01/20/2016  00:50:08  0:50:08  0:50:08  0:50:12 NSID1 0:50:08

201600057843 Breach Inlet/public Beach Access Patrol Request 01/24/2016  21:07:11 21:07:11 21:07:11 21:07:14 NSID321:07:11

201600068673 1459 Poe Av 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 01/29/2016  02:12:36  2:13:08  2:15:26  2:18:51 NSID1 2:13:32

201600019545 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 01/08/2016  19:41:52 19:41:52 19:41:52 19:41:55 NSID119:41:52

201600041145 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 01/17/2016  18:25:37 18:25:37 18:25:37 18:25:41 NSID118:25:37

201600042683 STATION 22/PUBLIC BEACH ACCESSCity Ordinance Violation 01/18/2016  13:16:52 13:16:52 13:16:52 NSID2

201600051267 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 01/22/2016  00:34:40  0:34:40  0:34:40  0:34:43 NSID1 0:34:40

201600074792 Any Sipd Ofcr 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message01/31/2016  14:21:40 14:24:12 14:24:48 14:32:14 NSIADM14:24:35

201600021539 32°45'15.9"n / 079°50'50.44"w 113D_Disturbance Verbal Small 01/09/2016  15:37:27 15:39:21 15:53:23 16:09:53 NSID315:47:44

201600050259 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 01/21/2016  16:21:39 16:21:39 16:21:39 16:21:44 NSID116:21:39

201600005158 Osceola Av / Sea Breeze Ln 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint01/03/2016  01:48:00  1:48:00  1:48:00  1:55:33 NSID1 1:48:00

201600024662 1801 Back St Patrol Request 01/11/2016  01:33:55  1:33:55  1:33:55  1:33:59 NSID2 1:33:55

201600030964 2050 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint01/13/2016  17:21:39 17:21:39 17:21:39 17:22:08 NSID217:21:39

201600067607 Station 18 1/2/public Beach Access132B_Traffic Violation 01/28/2016  16:08:24 16:09:15 16:11:23 17:24:22 YSID216:09:50

201600017445 809 Middle St Patrol Request 01/08/2016  02:20:35  2:20:35  2:20:35  2:20:55 NSID1 2:20:35

201600031397 1608 Middle St Patrol Request 01/13/2016  20:45:44 20:45:44 20:45:44 20:45:48 NSID120:45:44

201600053392 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 01/22/2016  20:19:35 20:19:35 20:19:35 20:19:39 NSID220:19:35

201600022233 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 01/09/2016  21:26:29 21:26:29 21:26:29 21:26:31 NSID221:26:29

201600026933 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd Patrol Request 01/12/2016  00:23:21  0:23:21  0:23:21  0:23:25 NSID2 0:23:21

201600064879 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 01/27/2016  16:31:57 16:31:57 16:31:57 16:32:00 NSID316:31:57

201600006818 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 01/03/2016  22:09:07 22:09:07 22:09:07 22:09:41 NSID122:09:07

201600014504 Marshall Blvd Patrol Request 01/06/2016  23:23:17 23:23:17 23:23:17 23:23:24 NSID323:23:17

201600037581 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 01/16/2016  03:53:07  3:53:07  3:53:07  3:53:10 NSID1 3:53:07

201600041147 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 01/17/2016  18:25:57 18:25:57 18:25:57 18:26:00 NSID118:25:57

02/01/2016 Page 2 of 22



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600048319 2050 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint01/20/2016  20:16:39 20:16:39 20:16:39 20:17:01 NSID220:16:39

201600055438 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 01/23/2016  17:38:00 17:38:00 17:38:00 17:38:10 NSID217:38:00

201600068561 1735 Atlantic Av Patrol Request 01/29/2016  00:51:05  0:51:05  0:51:05  0:51:09 NSID1 0:51:05

201600002813 1801 Back St Patrol Request 01/02/2016  02:42:04  2:42:04  2:42:04  2:42:08 NSID2 2:42:04

201600017448 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 01/08/2016  02:21:59  2:21:59  2:21:59  2:22:01 NSID1 2:21:59

201600026947 Station 22 1/2 St / Jasper Blvd Disabled Motorist 01/12/2016  00:30:58  0:30:58  0:30:58  0:42:21 NSID2 0:30:58

201600033614 Breach Inlet/public Beach Access Patrol Request 01/14/2016  18:30:30 18:30:30 18:30:30 18:30:38 NSID318:30:30

201600000504 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd 129C_Suspicious Circumstances01/01/2016  02:47:53  2:54:47  2:57:10  3:00:35 NSID2 2:57:02

201600029503 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 01/13/2016  00:55:14  0:55:14  0:55:14  0:55:17 NSID2 0:55:14

201600068265 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 01/28/2016  21:37:10 21:37:10 21:37:10 21:37:15 NSID121:37:10

201600006884 2857 Jasper Blvd Patrol Request 01/03/2016  22:40:33 22:40:33 22:40:33 22:40:36 NSID322:40:33

201600015231 2650 Middle St 105O_Animal Information 01/07/2016  08:27:57  8:33:09  8:33:24  8:34:02 NSID3 8:33:18

201600017437 2100 Middle St Patrol Request 01/08/2016  02:16:07  2:16:07  2:16:07  2:16:10 NSID2 2:16:07

201600017481 Back St / Station 19th St Patrol Request 01/08/2016  02:41:33  2:41:33  2:41:33  2:41:38 NSID2 2:41:33

201600019780 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 01/08/2016  21:06:26 21:06:26 21:06:26 21:06:29 NSID121:06:26

201600063460 1312 Middle St Patrol Request 01/27/2016  02:20:27  2:20:27  2:20:27  2:20:30 NSID1 2:20:27

201600048385 1102 Osceola Av Patrol Request 01/20/2016  20:43:16 20:43:16 20:43:16 20:43:19 NSID120:43:16

201600019536 809 Middle St Patrol Request 01/08/2016  19:38:58 19:38:58 19:38:58 19:39:01 NSID119:38:58

201600029181 1312 Middle St Patrol Request 01/12/2016  22:00:44 22:00:44 22:00:44 22:00:48 NSID122:00:44

201600071345 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 01/30/2016  00:39:11  0:39:11  0:39:11  0:39:14 NSID3 0:39:11

201600007009 2015 ION AV Patrol Request 01/03/2016  23:33:13 23:33:13 23:33:13 23:33:31 NSID223:33:13

201600024447 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 01/10/2016  23:00:47 23:00:47 23:00:47 23:02:06 NSID223:00:47

201600057661 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 01/24/2016  18:58:19 18:58:19 18:58:19 18:58:22 NSID218:58:19

201600022630 1317 Middle St 116D_Drugs Possession 01/10/2016  00:34:43  0:35:43  0:41:14  1:13:36 YSID1 0:35:47

201600056200 Breach Inlet/public Beach Access Patrol Request 01/24/2016  00:17:31  0:17:31  0:17:31  0:17:34 NSID3 0:17:31

201600065347 1312 Middle St Patrol Request 01/27/2016  19:48:04 19:48:04 19:48:04 19:48:14 NSID119:48:04

201600075625 2209 Middle St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent01/31/2016  22:22:46 22:23:28 22:25:54 22:46:31 NSID222:23:30

201600014122 2857 Jasper Blvd Patrol Request 01/06/2016  19:59:19 19:59:19 19:59:19 19:59:27 NSID319:59:19

201600017482 1801 Back St Patrol Request 01/08/2016  02:41:55  2:41:55  2:41:55  2:42:05 NSID2 2:41:55

201600022459 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 01/09/2016  23:08:59 23:08:59 23:08:59 23:09:02 NSID223:08:59

201600036647 1102 Osceola Av Patrol Request 01/15/2016  20:35:45 20:35:45 20:35:45 20:35:48 NSID120:35:45

201600053431 809 Middle St Patrol Request 01/22/2016  20:38:43 20:38:43 20:38:43 20:38:45 NSID120:38:43

201600055843 1608 Middle St Patrol Request 01/23/2016  21:13:29 21:13:29 21:13:29 21:13:32 NSID121:13:29

201600002397 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 01/01/2016  23:09:13 23:09:13 23:09:13 23:09:19 NSID223:09:13

201600058365 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 01/25/2016  04:39:08  4:39:08  4:39:08  4:39:11 NSID2 4:39:08

201600060138 1710 Ion Av Patrol Request 01/25/2016  19:13:56 19:13:56 19:13:56 19:14:00 NSID119:13:56

201600029753 1312 Middle St Patrol Request 01/13/2016  04:37:42  4:37:42  4:37:42  4:37:48 NSID1 4:37:42

201600006020 1 Beachwood West 105O_Animal Information 01/03/2016  13:37:45 13:41:55 14:15:06 14:15:15 NIPD813:56:33

201600018625 1607 Middle St 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 01/08/2016  13:32:45 13:33:39 13:36:45 NSID113:34:02

201600042553 2669 Bayonne St Follow Up 01/18/2016  12:03:52 12:03:52 12:03:52 12:05:54 NSID312:03:52

02/01/2016 Page 3 of 22



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600055881 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 01/23/2016  21:30:28 21:30:28 21:30:28 21:30:32 NSID221:30:28

201600063447 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 01/27/2016  02:03:52  2:03:52  2:03:52  2:03:55 NSID2 2:03:52

201600003125 2408 Goldbug Av 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 01/02/2016  08:22:25  8:22:52  8:28:44  8:36:47 NSID2 8:23:28

201600038807 Breach Inlet/public Beach Access 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint01/16/2016  17:19:32 17:19:32 17:19:32 17:19:40 NSID317:19:32

201600039519 2051 Middle St Patrol Request 01/16/2016  22:34:20 22:34:20 22:34:20 22:34:22 NSID222:34:20

201600057204 900 Osceola Av 129O_Suspicious/Wantd Referral01/24/2016  14:02:06 14:05:24 14:11:30 14:12:38 NSID114:05:53

201600001693 1801 Back St Patrol Request 01/01/2016  17:48:58 17:48:58 17:48:58 17:49:26 NSID217:48:58

201600002730 2857 Jasper Blvd Patrol Request 01/02/2016  01:51:04  1:51:04  1:51:04  1:51:09 NSID3 1:51:04

201600043509 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 01/18/2016  21:35:58 21:35:58 21:35:58 21:37:06 NSID221:35:58

201600062894 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 01/26/2016  21:00:56 21:00:56 21:00:56 21:01:00 NSID121:00:56

201600058025 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 01/24/2016  23:18:21 23:18:21 23:18:21 23:18:24 NSID223:18:21

201600062787 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 01/26/2016  20:12:58 20:12:58 20:12:58 20:13:02 NSID320:12:58

201600048685 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 01/20/2016  23:23:49 23:23:49 23:23:49 23:23:53 NSID123:23:49

201600050511 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 01/21/2016  18:13:32 18:13:32 18:13:32 18:13:35 NSID218:13:32

201600066077 900 Osceola Av Registration Check 01/28/2016  01:15:38  1:15:38  1:15:38  1:17:56 NSID1 1:15:38

201600017463 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 01/08/2016  02:31:31  2:31:31  2:31:31  2:31:33 NSID2 2:31:31

201600055669 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd Patrol Request 01/23/2016  19:46:11 19:46:11 19:46:11 19:46:14 NSID219:46:11

201600041505 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 01/17/2016  22:11:29 22:11:29 22:11:29 22:11:32 NSID122:11:29

201600014986 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 01/07/2016  04:36:51  4:36:51  4:36:51  4:36:58 NSID1 4:36:51

201600018608 2050 MIDDLE ST 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message01/08/2016  13:23:11 13:24:42 13:25:25 13:25:54 NSID213:25:22

201600065430 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 01/27/2016  20:20:56 20:20:56 20:20:56 20:20:58 NSID320:20:56

201600002438 1103 Osceola Av Patrol Request 01/01/2016  23:26:58 23:26:58 23:26:58 23:27:01 NSID123:26:58

201600002796 1312 Middle St Patrol Request 01/02/2016  02:31:01  2:31:01  2:31:01  2:31:04 NSID1 2:31:01

201600053246 3009 Brownell Av Patrol Request 01/22/2016  19:18:27 19:18:27 19:18:27 19:18:32 NSID319:18:27

201600065944 1312 Middle St Patrol Request 01/28/2016  00:12:15  0:12:15  0:12:15  0:12:17 NSID1 0:12:15

201600068161 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 01/28/2016  20:42:38 20:42:38 20:42:38 20:42:52 NSID220:42:38

201600003549 2014 MIKE PERKIS PL *Public Service_Just Occurred 01/02/2016  12:37:03 12:41:24 12:41:34 13:33:32 YSID212:41:34

201600020483 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 01/09/2016  02:26:30  2:26:30  2:26:30  2:26:34 NSID1 2:26:30

201600039033 Station 22/public Beach Access 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint01/16/2016  18:51:02 18:51:02 18:51:02 18:56:35 NSID218:51:02

201600062838 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 01/26/2016  20:34:40 20:34:40 20:34:40 20:34:45 NSID220:34:40

201600014055 1312 Middle St Patrol Request 01/06/2016  19:24:57 19:24:57 19:24:57 19:25:01 NSID119:24:57

201600021049 847 Middle St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent01/09/2016  11:04:33 11:06:56 11:11:26 11:12:08 NSID111:07:41

201600053836 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 01/22/2016  23:47:15 23:47:15 23:47:15 23:47:22 NSID223:47:15

201600070362 2050 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint01/29/2016  17:14:06 17:14:06 17:14:06 17:17:49 NSID217:14:06

201600075629 3009 Brownell Av Patrol Request 01/31/2016  22:24:36 22:24:36 22:24:36 22:24:41 NSID322:24:36

201600004743 2857 Jasper Blvd Patrol Request 01/02/2016  22:39:08 22:39:08 22:39:08 22:39:13 NSID322:39:08

201600048897 Station 12/public Beach Access Patrol Request 01/21/2016  01:38:06  1:38:06  1:38:06  1:38:11 NSID1 1:38:06

201600055376 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 01/23/2016  17:20:52 17:20:52 17:20:52 17:21:03 NSID117:20:52

201600056180 Breach Inlet/public Beach Access Patrol Request 01/24/2016  00:05:58  0:05:58  0:05:58  0:06:15 NSID3 0:05:58

201600073399 1710 Ion Av Patrol Request 01/30/2016  21:24:19 21:24:19 21:24:19 21:24:22 NSID121:24:19

02/01/2016 Page 4 of 22



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600023711 2015 Ion Av 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 01/10/2016  15:30:53 15:32:09 15:43:11 17:15:19 YSID215:32:46

201600070777 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 01/29/2016  20:02:33 20:02:33 20:02:33 20:02:35 NSID120:02:33

201600031408 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 01/13/2016  20:51:45 20:51:45 20:51:45 20:55:17 NSID220:51:45

201600032423 STATION 32ND ST / MARSHALL BLVD132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint01/14/2016  09:25:08  9:25:08  9:25:08 10:35:37 NSID3 9:25:08

201600041596 1312 Middle St Patrol Request 01/17/2016  23:12:20 23:12:20 23:12:20 23:12:22 NSID123:12:20

201600019114 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 01/08/2016  16:57:45 16:57:45 16:57:45 16:57:48 NSID116:57:45

201600055850 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 01/23/2016  21:15:59 21:15:59 21:15:59 21:16:01 NSID121:15:59

201600062789 3241 Middle St Patrol Request 01/26/2016  20:13:09 20:13:09 20:13:09 20:13:12 NSID320:13:09

201600073739 Ion Av / Station 22nd St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint01/31/2016  00:11:50  0:11:50  0:11:50  0:41:45 NSID2 0:11:50

201600005094 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 01/03/2016  01:02:44  1:02:44  1:02:44  1:02:48 NSID1 1:02:44

201600039460 1312 Middle St Patrol Request 01/16/2016  22:15:36 22:15:36 22:15:36 22:15:38 NSID122:15:36

201600005108 1312 Middle St Patrol Request 01/03/2016  01:12:37  1:12:37  1:12:37  1:12:40 NSID1 1:12:37

201600040474 Station 28 1/2 St / Middle St Registration Check 01/17/2016  11:01:14 11:01:14 11:01:14 11:01:18 NSID311:01:14

201600048411 2013 Ion Av Patrol Request 01/20/2016  20:56:32 20:56:32 20:56:32 20:56:34 NSID220:56:32

201600049105 1312 Middle St Patrol Request 01/21/2016  04:32:01  4:32:01  4:32:01  4:32:06 NSID1 4:32:01

201600052899 2015 Middle St Patrol Request 01/22/2016  16:53:46 16:53:46 16:53:46 16:53:55 NSID216:53:46

201600053272 1710 Ion Av Patrol Request 01/22/2016  19:33:49 19:33:49 19:33:49 19:33:51 NSID119:33:49

201600058046 1735 Atlantic Av Patrol Request 01/24/2016  23:33:56 23:33:56 23:33:56 23:33:58 NSID123:33:56

201600073528 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 01/30/2016  22:34:35 22:34:35 22:34:35 22:34:37 NSID222:34:35

201600014020 Station 21st St / Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint01/06/2016  19:06:43 19:06:43 19:06:43 19:07:16 NSID219:06:43

201600036688 Station 22 1/2 St Traffic Stop 01/15/2016  20:54:07 20:54:07 20:54:07 21:06:00 NSID220:54:07

201600065356 809 Middle St Patrol Request 01/27/2016  19:51:22 19:51:22 19:51:22 19:51:24 NSID119:51:22

201600072787 2100 Middle St Patrol Request 01/30/2016  16:42:24 16:42:24 16:42:24 16:42:29 NSID216:42:24

201600075585 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 01/31/2016  22:00:43 22:00:43 22:00:43 22:00:47 NSID122:00:43

201600014988 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 01/07/2016  04:37:20  4:37:20  4:37:20  4:37:23 NSID1 4:37:20

201600017462 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 01/08/2016  02:31:21  2:31:21  2:31:21  2:31:23 NSID2 2:31:21

201600019565 Station 31st St / Ion Av 105D_Animal Dangerous 01/08/2016  19:47:28 19:51:14 19:52:47 NSID3

201600034047 1312 Middle St Patrol Request 01/14/2016  21:40:21 21:40:21 21:40:21 21:40:24 NSID121:40:21

201600048410 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 01/20/2016  20:56:23 20:56:23 20:56:23 20:56:26 NSID120:56:23

201600051269 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 01/22/2016  00:35:11  0:35:11  0:35:11  0:35:17 NSID1 0:35:11

201600005000 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 01/03/2016  00:28:39  0:28:39  0:28:39  0:28:43 NSID3 0:28:39

201600016881 1312 Middle St Patrol Request 01/07/2016  21:18:25 21:18:25 21:18:25 21:18:29 NSID121:18:25

201600046588 2419 Atlantic Av 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 01/20/2016  03:45:45  3:46:40  3:52:12  3:54:38 NSID2 3:46:42

201600005093 1312 Middle St Patrol Request 01/03/2016  01:02:29  1:02:29  1:02:29  1:02:33 NSID1 1:02:29

201600024237 1312 Middle St Patrol Request 01/10/2016  20:53:55 20:53:55 20:53:55 20:53:59 NSID120:53:55

201600033923 Breach Inlet/public Beach Access Patrol Request 01/14/2016  20:35:19 20:35:19 20:35:19 20:35:24 NSID320:35:19

201600037247 1312 Middle St Patrol Request 01/16/2016  00:25:54  0:25:54  0:25:54  0:25:59 NSID1 0:25:54

201600038609 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 01/16/2016  15:41:50 15:41:50 15:41:50 15:41:53 NSID115:41:50

201600059592 Si 2 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message01/25/2016  15:13:03 15:18:22 16:39:23 NSIADM

201600070983 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 01/29/2016  21:44:50 21:44:50 21:44:50 21:44:53 NSID121:44:50

02/01/2016 Page 5 of 22



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600073408 3009 Brownell Av Patrol Request 01/30/2016  21:28:03 21:28:03 21:28:03 21:28:06 NSID321:28:03

201600014308 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 01/06/2016  21:26:27 21:26:27 21:26:27 21:27:22 NSID121:26:27

201600029401 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 01/13/2016  00:04:43  0:04:43  0:04:43  0:04:47 NSID2 0:04:43

201600029470 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 01/13/2016  00:37:13  0:37:13  0:37:13  0:37:16 NSID1 0:37:13

201600055346 1710 Ion Av Patrol Request 01/23/2016  17:07:31 17:07:31 17:07:31 17:07:54 NSID117:07:31

201600071234 1710 Ion Av Patrol Request 01/29/2016  23:52:19 23:52:19 23:52:19 23:52:23 NSID123:52:19

201600029164 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 01/12/2016  21:51:23 21:51:23 21:51:23 21:51:26 NSID121:51:23

201600045981 1312 Middle St Patrol Request 01/19/2016  21:35:23 21:35:23 21:35:23 21:35:26 NSID121:35:23

201600050296 1 BREACH INLET BRIDGE (SI) Patrol Request 01/21/2016  16:38:14 16:38:14 16:38:14 16:38:48 NSID316:38:14

201600065438 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 01/27/2016  20:23:25 20:23:25 20:23:25 20:23:31 NSID120:23:25

201600030981 2100 Middle St Patrol Request 01/13/2016  17:28:50 17:28:50 17:28:50 17:28:56 NSID217:28:50

201600073390 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 01/30/2016  21:20:16 21:20:16 21:20:16 21:20:22 NSID321:20:16

201600040388 2420 Jasper Blvd 105O_Animal Information 01/17/2016  10:05:28 10:07:41 10:17:07 10:32:44 YSID210:08:07

201600060718 3009 Brownell Av Patrol Request 01/26/2016  00:31:13  0:31:13  0:31:13  0:31:17 NSID3 0:31:13

201600067915 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 01/28/2016  18:42:33 18:42:33 18:42:33 18:42:36 NSID218:42:33

201600011865 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 01/05/2016  21:48:32 21:48:32 21:48:32 21:48:35 NSID121:48:32

201600019486 2051 Middle St Patrol Request 01/08/2016  19:22:12 19:22:12 19:22:12 19:22:15 NSID219:22:12

201600041876 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 01/18/2016  02:28:57  2:28:57  2:28:57  2:29:02 NSID2 2:28:57

201600053292 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 01/22/2016  19:40:08 19:40:08 19:40:08 19:40:15 NSID119:40:08

201600068140 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 01/28/2016  20:34:51 20:34:51 20:34:51 20:34:54 NSID320:34:51

201600020332 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 01/09/2016  00:43:29  0:43:29  0:43:29  0:43:35 NSID2 0:43:29

201600053785 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 01/22/2016  23:21:06 23:21:06 23:21:06 23:21:09 NSID123:21:06

201600054024 3009 Brownell Av Patrol Request 01/23/2016  01:42:45  1:42:45  1:42:45  1:42:48 NSID3 1:42:45

201600002396 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 01/01/2016  23:08:55 23:08:55 23:08:55 23:08:58 NSID223:08:55

201600003023 2803 Marshall Blvd 111B_Vandalism Past 01/02/2016  06:54:59  6:54:59  6:54:59  6:57:37 YSID3 6:54:59

201600048418 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 01/20/2016  21:00:03 21:00:03 21:00:03 21:00:06 NSID321:00:03

201600007131 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 01/04/2016  00:35:57  0:35:57  0:35:57  0:36:00 NSID1 0:35:57

201600016878 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 01/07/2016  21:17:40 21:17:40 21:17:40 21:17:42 NSID121:17:40

201600048324 2051 Middle St Patrol Request 01/20/2016  20:18:25 20:18:25 20:18:25 20:18:28 NSID220:18:25

201600053237 1312 Middle St Patrol Request 01/22/2016  19:15:55 19:15:55 19:15:55 19:15:57 NSID119:15:55

201600055847 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 01/23/2016  21:15:02 21:15:02 21:15:02 21:15:05 NSID221:15:02

201600001722 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 01/01/2016  18:06:03 18:06:03 18:06:03 18:06:07 NSID118:06:03

201600024660 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 01/11/2016  01:31:21  1:31:21  1:31:21  1:31:24 NSID1 1:31:21

201600039932 1312 Middle St Patrol Request 01/17/2016  01:52:43  1:52:43  1:52:43  1:52:48 NSID1 1:52:43

201600053605 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 01/22/2016  22:04:58 22:04:58 22:04:58 22:05:00 NSID122:04:58

201600062602 Middle St / Station 29th St 132B_Tfc Viol/Haz/Low Traffic 01/26/2016  18:58:13 18:58:13 19:05:16 19:05:16 NSID318:58:13

201600065623 3009 Brownell Av Patrol Request 01/27/2016  21:52:36 21:52:36 21:52:36 21:52:40 NSID321:52:36

201600000218 Middle St / Station 23rd St 106D_Assault Small 01/01/2016  01:04:24  1:06:36  1:11:37  2:54:44 YSID2 1:11:31

201600000218 Middle St / Station 23rd St 106D_Assault Small 01/01/2016  01:04:24  1:06:36  1:11:37  2:54:44 YSID2 1:11:31

201600047162 2250 - 2299 ATLANTIC AV 911 Open Line 01/20/2016  11:06:08 11:08:06 11:08:47 11:28:55 NSID211:08:34

02/01/2016 Page 6 of 22



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600060539 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 01/25/2016  22:53:01 22:53:01 22:53:01 22:53:03 NSID122:53:01

201600027182 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 01/12/2016  04:03:33  4:03:33  4:03:33  4:03:36 NSID1 4:03:33

201600018849 Officer Mast *Administrative 01/08/2016  14:55:26 15:00:53 15:00:59 15:01:05 NSIADM15:00:56

201600065354 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 01/27/2016  19:51:06 19:51:06 19:51:06 19:51:13 NSID119:51:06

201600031664 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 01/13/2016  23:18:48 23:18:48 23:18:48 23:18:51 NSID123:18:48

201600060616 Fort Moultrie/public Beach AccessPatrol Request 01/25/2016  23:36:38 23:36:38 23:36:38 23:36:40 NSID123:36:38

201600007128 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 01/04/2016  00:35:27  0:35:27  0:35:27  0:35:33 NSID1 0:35:27

201600008862 2202 Jasper Blvd 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent01/04/2016  17:38:19 17:38:54 17:46:31 17:46:59 NSID217:39:25

201600050530 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 01/21/2016  18:20:40 18:20:40 18:20:40 18:20:46 NSID118:20:40

201600053468 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 01/22/2016  20:55:06 20:55:06 20:55:06 20:55:08 NSID220:55:06

201600060977 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 01/26/2016  04:34:02  4:34:02  4:34:02  4:34:05 NSID1 4:34:02

201600073823 3009 Brownell Av Patrol Request 01/31/2016  01:08:15  1:08:15  1:08:15  1:08:28 NSID3 1:08:15

201600052847 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 01/22/2016  16:34:42 16:34:42 16:34:42 16:34:46 NSID216:34:42

201600075494 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 01/31/2016  20:53:23 20:53:23 20:53:23 20:53:31 NSID220:53:23

201600024817 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 01/11/2016  04:29:19  4:29:19  4:29:19  4:29:23 NSID2 4:29:19

201600033497 Station 21st St / Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint01/14/2016  17:35:52 17:35:52 17:35:52 17:36:25 NSID217:35:52

201600037008 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 01/15/2016  22:53:36 22:53:36 22:53:36 22:54:19 NSID222:53:36

201600041412 Marshall Blvd Patrol Request 01/17/2016  21:14:24 21:14:24 21:14:24 21:14:26 NSID321:14:24

201600043466 2650 Goldbug Av 129C_Suspicious Circumstances01/18/2016  21:11:58 21:13:44 21:20:07 21:33:37 NSID221:14:09

201600053575 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 01/22/2016  21:56:04 21:56:04 21:56:04 21:56:06 NSID321:56:04

201600070967 2061 MIDDLE ST Patrol Request 01/29/2016  21:39:39 21:39:39 21:39:39 21:40:06 NSID221:39:39

201600005128 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 01/03/2016  01:26:39  1:26:39  1:26:39  1:26:43 NSID1 1:26:39

201600050557 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 01/21/2016  18:33:20 18:33:20 18:33:20 18:33:27 NSID318:33:20

201600075586 1312 Middle St Patrol Request 01/31/2016  22:00:57 22:00:57 22:00:57 22:01:01 NSID122:00:57

201600000345 2057 Middle St 113D_Disturbance Verbal Small 01/01/2016  01:43:11  1:51:07  1:55:54  2:27:54 YSID2 1:51:14

201600006787 1312 MIDDLE ST Patrol Request 01/03/2016  21:54:40 21:54:40 21:54:40 21:54:45 NSID121:54:40

201600048422 Back St / Station 19th St Patrol Request 01/20/2016  21:01:57 21:01:57 21:01:57 21:02:01 NSID221:01:57

201600068560 3009 Brownell Av Patrol Request 01/29/2016  00:50:45  0:50:45  0:50:45  0:50:49 NSID3 0:50:45

201600011869 1312 Middle St Patrol Request 01/05/2016  21:51:53 21:51:53 21:51:53 21:51:57 NSID121:51:53

201600042030 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 01/18/2016  04:41:06  4:41:06  4:41:06  4:41:09 NSID1 4:41:06

201600070997 1312 Middle St Patrol Request 01/29/2016  21:47:39 21:47:39 21:47:39 21:47:41 NSID121:47:39

201600017044 2000 Hospital Dr Follow Up 01/07/2016  22:34:34 22:34:34 22:34:37 23:12:40 NMPD322:34:34

201600037582 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 01/16/2016  03:53:20  3:53:20  3:53:20  3:53:22 NSID1 3:53:20

201600052859 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 01/22/2016  16:38:39 16:38:39 16:38:39 16:38:42 NSID116:38:39

201600053988 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 01/23/2016  01:14:59  1:14:59  1:14:59  1:15:07 NSID2 1:14:59

201600055672 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 01/23/2016  19:47:33 19:47:33 19:47:33 19:47:39 NSID219:47:33

201600073149 Fort Moultrie/public Beach AccessPatrol Request 01/30/2016  19:11:34 19:11:34 19:11:34 19:11:37 NSID119:11:34

201600075296 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 01/31/2016  19:02:22 19:02:22 19:02:22 19:02:25 NSID319:02:22

201600011857 1312 Middle St Patrol Request 01/05/2016  21:46:26 21:46:26 21:46:26 21:46:30 NSID121:46:26

201600036370 Marshall Blvd Patrol Request 01/15/2016  18:55:23 18:55:23 18:55:23 18:55:25 NSID318:55:23

02/01/2016 Page 7 of 22



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600050229 2051 Middle St Patrol Request 01/21/2016  16:03:44 16:03:44 16:03:44 16:03:49 NSID216:03:44

201600033638 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 01/14/2016  18:37:12 18:37:12 18:37:12 18:37:20 NSID218:37:12

201600017449 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 01/08/2016  02:23:58  2:23:58  2:23:58  2:24:01 NSID1 2:23:58

201600001389 Station 22 1/2 St / Myrtle Av 132D_Tfc Viol/High Traffic 01/01/2016  14:59:32 15:02:40 15:08:45 15:09:03 NSID215:02:46

201600005884 2015 Ion Av 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 01/03/2016  12:10:59 12:12:54 12:18:59 12:25:28 NSID212:12:59

201600075189 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 01/31/2016  18:06:41 18:06:41 18:06:41 18:06:47 NSID118:06:41

201600007130 1312 Middle St Patrol Request 01/04/2016  00:35:43  0:35:43  0:35:43  0:35:48 NSID1 0:35:43

201600022032 Station 20 1/2 St / Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint01/09/2016  19:54:02 19:54:02 19:54:02 19:54:31 NSID219:54:02

201600070776 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 01/29/2016  20:02:19 20:02:19 20:02:19 20:02:23 NSID120:02:19

201600039667 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 01/16/2016  23:28:56 23:28:56 23:28:56 23:29:02 NSID323:28:56

201600060135 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 01/25/2016  19:13:32 19:13:32 19:13:32 19:13:35 NSID119:13:32

201600075300 3009 Brownell Av Patrol Request 01/31/2016  19:03:04 19:03:04 19:03:04 19:03:09 NSID319:03:04

201600005146 1801 Back St Patrol Request 01/03/2016  01:44:15  1:44:15  1:44:15  1:44:18 NSID2 1:44:15

201600027084 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 01/12/2016  02:18:39  2:18:39  2:18:39  2:18:43 NSID2 2:18:39

201600048382 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 01/20/2016  20:42:54 20:42:54 20:42:54 20:42:57 NSID120:42:54

201600053783 809 Middle St Patrol Request 01/22/2016  23:20:47 23:20:47 23:20:47 23:20:49 NSID123:20:47

201600070316 Station 22/public Beach Access 132O_Traffic Violatin Referral 01/29/2016  16:53:13 17:04:09 17:09:54 17:11:53 NSID217:04:45

201600058033 3009 Brownell Av Patrol Request 01/24/2016  23:25:18 23:25:18 23:25:18 23:25:21 NSID323:25:18

201600063353 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 01/27/2016  00:53:33  0:53:33  0:53:33  0:53:36 NSID2 0:53:33

201600065435 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 01/27/2016  20:22:42 20:22:42 20:22:42 20:22:48 NSID120:22:42

201600001721 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 01/01/2016  18:05:51 18:05:51 18:05:51 18:05:55 NSID118:05:51

201600003206 2050 MIDDLE ST 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message01/02/2016  09:17:20  9:20:23  9:20:48  9:27:37 NSID2 9:20:45

201600050244 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 01/21/2016  16:12:29 16:12:29 16:12:29 16:12:32 NSID216:12:29

201600056610 907 Middle St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent01/24/2016  07:28:00  7:28:48  7:39:02  7:39:21 NSID1 7:29:18

201600022061 3009 Brownell Av 130B_Theft Past 01/09/2016  20:06:39 20:07:29 20:14:37 21:22:13 YSID320:08:01

201600060536 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 01/25/2016  22:52:43 22:52:43 22:52:43 22:52:46 NSID122:52:43

201600063323 3009 Brownell Av Patrol Request 01/27/2016  00:40:09  0:40:09  0:40:09  0:40:13 NSID3 0:40:09

201600067120 Si Officer 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message01/28/2016  12:26:10 12:28:45 12:32:22 13:01:06 NSIADM12:32:19

201600073150 1312 Middle St Patrol Request 01/30/2016  19:11:42 19:11:42 19:11:42 19:11:45 NSID119:11:42

201600016880 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 01/07/2016  21:17:58 21:17:58 21:17:58 21:18:01 NSID121:17:58

201600042032 1312 Middle St Patrol Request 01/18/2016  04:41:17  4:41:17  4:41:17  4:41:21 NSID1 4:41:17

201600048686 1312 Middle St Patrol Request 01/20/2016  23:24:00 23:24:00 23:24:00 23:24:03 NSID123:24:00

201600055845 1312 Middle St Patrol Request 01/23/2016  21:14:37 21:14:37 21:14:37 21:14:42 NSID121:14:37

201600073983 2013 Ion Av Patrol Request 01/31/2016  03:02:36  3:02:36  3:02:36  3:02:39 NSID2 3:02:36

201600047702 Si Sup 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message01/20/2016  15:38:54 16:16:08 17:03:29 YSIADM

201600047702 Si Sup 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message01/20/2016  15:38:54 16:16:08 17:03:29 YSIADM

201600014094 1801 Back St Patrol Request 01/06/2016  19:43:21 19:43:21 19:43:21 19:43:28 NSID219:43:21

201600049104 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 01/21/2016  04:31:38  4:31:38  4:31:38  4:31:45 NSID1 4:31:38

201600071173 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 01/29/2016  23:25:46 23:25:46 23:25:46 23:27:31 NSID323:25:46

201600026238 1214 MIDDLE ST *Miscellaneous 01/11/2016  17:26:44 17:29:24 17:32:54 17:36:16 NSID117:29:26

02/01/2016 Page 8 of 22



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600061417 2668 ION AV 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message01/26/2016  09:56:26 10:03:50 10:04:32 10:08:00 NSID310:04:26

201600006810 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 01/03/2016  22:05:26 22:05:26 22:05:26 22:05:30 NSID122:05:26

201600013624 1104 Osceola Av 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 01/06/2016  15:49:16 15:51:30 15:54:03 16:00:12 NSID115:52:17

201600031099 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 01/13/2016  18:24:42 18:24:42 18:24:42 18:24:44 NSID118:24:42

201600073981 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 01/31/2016  03:02:13  3:02:13  3:02:13  3:02:16 NSID1 3:02:13

201600006811 1102 Osceola Av Patrol Request 01/03/2016  22:05:37 22:05:37 22:05:37 22:05:49 NSID122:05:37

201600048309 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 01/20/2016  20:12:57 20:12:57 20:12:57 20:13:01 NSID220:12:57

201600051354 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 01/22/2016  01:16:14  1:16:14  1:16:14  1:16:18 NSID2 1:16:14

201600068371 1710 Ion Av Patrol Request 01/28/2016  22:41:11 22:41:11 22:41:11 22:41:14 NSID122:41:11

201600011380 2019 Middle St 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 01/05/2016  18:09:16 18:10:13 18:13:42 18:15:16 NSID218:10:42

201600019987 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 01/08/2016  22:36:14 22:36:14 22:36:14 22:36:17 NSID322:36:14

201600031580 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 01/13/2016  22:45:00 22:45:00 22:45:00 22:45:03 NSID322:45:00

201600031705 2100 MIDDLE ST Patrol Request 01/13/2016  23:41:36 23:41:36 23:41:36 23:42:19 NSID223:41:36

201600024476 1735 Atlantic Av Patrol Request 01/10/2016  23:14:58 23:14:58 23:14:58 23:15:12 NSID123:14:58

201600029182 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 01/12/2016  22:00:55 22:00:55 22:00:55 22:00:58 NSID122:00:55

201600073982 1312 Middle St Patrol Request 01/31/2016  03:02:24  3:02:24  3:02:24  3:02:26 NSID1 3:02:24

201600039378 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 01/16/2016  21:34:35 21:34:35 21:34:35 21:34:39 NSID321:34:35

201600039424 1102 Osceola Av Patrol Request 01/16/2016  22:00:43 22:00:43 22:00:43 22:00:46 NSID122:00:43

201600071263 Station 29/public Beach Access Patrol Request 01/30/2016  00:03:09  0:03:09  0:03:09  0:03:16 NSID3 0:03:09

201600071358 3009 Brownell Av Patrol Request 01/30/2016  00:41:47  0:41:47  0:41:47  0:41:51 NSID3 0:41:47

201600019538 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 01/08/2016  19:39:07 19:39:07 19:39:07 19:39:10 NSID119:39:07

201600022227 3009 Brownell Av Follow Up 01/09/2016  21:25:06 21:25:06 21:25:06 22:00:52 NSID321:25:06

201600072227 2019 Middle St 107D_Assist Agency Urgent 01/30/2016  11:31:34 11:32:10 11:35:38 12:15:12 NSID211:32:25

201600013624 1104 Osceola Av 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 01/06/2016  15:49:16 15:51:30 15:54:03 16:00:12 NSID115:52:17

201600014092 Back St / Station 19th St Patrol Request 01/06/2016  19:42:58 19:42:58 19:42:58 19:43:11 NSID219:42:58

201600034113 1735 Atlantic Av Patrol Request 01/14/2016  22:24:19 22:24:19 22:24:19 22:28:00 NSID122:24:19

201600056627 Station 21/public Beach Access 125B_Pub Svc Well Ck N-Urgent01/24/2016  07:46:40  7:48:18  7:51:47  8:06:17 NSID2 7:48:59

201600014056 1102 Osceola Av Patrol Request 01/06/2016  19:25:33 19:25:33 19:25:33 19:26:16 NSID119:25:33

201600016315 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 01/07/2016  16:46:08 16:46:08 16:46:08 16:46:14 NSID116:46:08

201600071005 1710 Ion Av Patrol Request 01/29/2016  21:50:57 21:50:57 21:50:57 21:51:01 NSID121:50:57

201600033931 2050 Middle St Patrol Request 01/14/2016  20:38:41 20:38:41 20:38:41 20:38:46 NSID220:38:41

201600062897 1312 Middle St Patrol Request 01/26/2016  21:01:12 21:01:12 21:01:12 21:01:15 NSID121:01:12

201600022423 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 01/09/2016  22:58:19 22:58:19 22:58:19 22:58:29 NSID122:58:19

201600053782 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 01/22/2016  23:20:37 23:20:37 23:20:37 23:20:39 NSID123:20:37

201600019489 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 01/08/2016  19:22:25 19:22:25 19:22:25 19:22:29 NSID219:22:25

201600022460 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 01/09/2016  23:09:07 23:09:07 23:09:07 23:09:10 NSID223:09:07

201600026201 2620 Ion Av 125D_Pub Svc Well Check 01/11/2016  17:04:38 17:09:11 17:12:13 17:19:10 YSID217:09:14

201600039486 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 01/16/2016  22:22:02 22:22:02 22:22:02 22:22:09 NSID222:22:02

201600004337 Johnnie Dodds Blvd / 526 E / N Highway 17 On Ramp129C_Suspicious Circumstances01/02/2016  19:32:22 19:32:28 19:57:52 NMPD2

201600029217 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 01/12/2016  22:22:23 22:22:23 22:22:23 22:22:27 NSID222:22:23

02/01/2016 Page 9 of 22



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600034007 Breach Inlet/public Beach Access Patrol Request 01/14/2016  21:23:11 21:23:11 21:23:11 21:23:25 NSID321:23:11

201600048859 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 01/21/2016  01:01:48  1:01:48  1:01:48  1:01:51 NSID2 1:01:48

201600053587 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 01/22/2016  21:59:32 21:59:32 21:59:32 21:59:33 NSID221:59:32

201600073048 3009 Brownell Av Patrol Request 01/30/2016  18:38:55 18:38:55 18:38:55 18:38:57 NSID318:38:55

201600014437 2520 Middle St Patrol Request 01/06/2016  22:40:47 22:40:47 22:40:47 23:15:59 NSID222:40:47

201600020116 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 01/08/2016  23:13:05 23:13:05 23:13:05 23:18:44 NSID223:13:05

201600052901 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 01/22/2016  16:54:14 16:54:14 16:54:14 16:54:20 NSID216:54:14

201600008665 2669 Bayonne St Follow Up 01/04/2016  15:58:33 15:58:33 15:58:33 16:02:52 NSID315:58:33

201600017433 3241 Middle St Patrol Request 01/08/2016  02:15:37  2:15:37  2:15:37  2:15:39 NSID3 2:15:37

201600034043 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 01/14/2016  21:38:31 21:38:31 21:38:31 21:38:38 NSID121:38:31

201600036297 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 01/15/2016  18:26:53 18:26:53 18:26:53 18:26:55 NSID218:26:53

201600041506 1312 Middle St Patrol Request 01/17/2016  22:11:39 22:11:39 22:11:39 22:11:42 NSID122:11:39

201600041209 2057 Middle St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent01/17/2016  19:09:46 19:10:38 19:12:40 19:18:44 NSID219:10:41

201600057659 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd Patrol Request 01/24/2016  18:57:45 18:57:45 18:57:45 18:57:47 NSID218:57:45

201600075432 2061 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint01/31/2016  20:19:50 20:19:50 20:19:50 20:24:05 NSID220:19:50

201600041594 1102 Osceola Av Patrol Request 01/17/2016  23:12:00 23:12:00 23:12:00 23:12:04 NSID123:12:00

201600050566 1102 Osceola Av Patrol Request 01/21/2016  18:37:03 18:37:03 18:37:03 18:37:12 NSID118:37:03

201600068347 Breach Inlet/public Beach Access Patrol Request 01/28/2016  22:31:40 22:31:40 22:31:40 22:31:54 NSID322:31:40

201600075264 2013 Ion Av Patrol Request 01/31/2016  18:44:11 18:44:11 18:44:11 18:44:15 NSID218:44:11

201600006904 3241 Middle St Patrol Request 01/03/2016  22:47:14 22:47:14 22:47:14 22:47:18 NSID322:47:14

201600022296 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 01/09/2016  21:56:47 21:56:47 21:56:47 21:56:49 NSID321:56:47

201600001806 2856 Middle St Patrol Request 01/01/2016  18:35:23 18:35:23 18:35:23 18:35:26 NSID318:35:23

201600014437 2520 Middle St Patrol Request 01/06/2016  22:40:47 22:40:47 22:40:47 23:15:59 NSID222:40:47

201600020116 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 01/08/2016  23:13:05 23:13:05 23:13:05 23:18:44 NSID223:13:05

201600056158 1735 Atlantic Av Patrol Request 01/23/2016  23:55:42 23:55:42 23:55:42 23:55:46 NSID123:55:42

201600055855 3009 Brownell Av Patrol Request 01/23/2016  21:18:07 21:18:07 21:18:07 21:18:10 NSID321:18:07

201600004636 1801 Back St Patrol Request 01/02/2016  22:04:44 22:04:44 22:04:44 22:04:47 NSID222:04:44

201600054008 2300 - 2399 GOLDBUG AV 911 Open Line 01/23/2016  01:29:21  1:30:20  1:31:33  1:41:23 NSID2 1:31:05

201600014069 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 01/06/2016  19:30:42 19:30:42 19:30:42 19:31:24 NSID219:30:42

201600063268 1312 Middle St Patrol Request 01/27/2016  00:14:53  0:14:53  0:14:53  0:14:57 NSID1 0:14:53

201600001083 2213 MIDDLE ST Special Assignment 01/01/2016  11:53:57 11:53:57 12:33:15 17:03:00 NSID211:53:57

201600056160 1710 Ion Av Patrol Request 01/23/2016  23:56:08 23:56:08 23:56:08 23:56:11 NSID123:56:08

201600060615 1710 Ion Av Patrol Request 01/25/2016  23:36:24 23:36:24 23:36:24 23:36:28 NSID123:36:24

201600065630 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 01/27/2016  21:54:20 21:54:20 21:54:20 21:54:24 NSID321:54:20

201600065955 809 Middle St Patrol Request 01/28/2016  00:15:12  0:15:12  0:15:12  0:15:15 NSID1 0:15:12

201600053863 1608 Middle St Patrol Request 01/23/2016  00:02:13  0:02:13  0:02:13  0:02:15 NSID1 0:02:13

201600065358 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 01/27/2016  19:51:32 19:51:32 19:51:32 19:51:34 NSID119:51:32

201600016225 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 01/07/2016  16:06:16 16:06:16 16:06:16 16:06:19 NSID216:06:16

201600019777 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 01/08/2016  21:05:02 21:05:02 21:05:02 21:05:05 NSID121:05:02

201600022436 1312 Middle St Patrol Request 01/09/2016  23:01:34 23:01:34 23:01:34 23:01:41 NSID123:01:34

02/01/2016 Page 10 of 22



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600038612 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 01/16/2016  15:42:16 15:42:16 15:42:16 15:42:39 NSID115:42:16

201600054035 1710 Ion Av Patrol Request 01/23/2016  01:51:28  1:51:28  1:51:28  1:52:08 NSID1 1:51:28

201600004725 2856 Middle St Patrol Request 01/02/2016  22:32:12 22:32:12 22:32:12 22:32:16 NSID322:32:12

201600046318 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 01/20/2016  00:39:28  0:39:28  0:39:28  0:39:38 NSID2 0:39:28

201600055437 2051 Middle St Patrol Request 01/23/2016  17:37:34 17:37:34 17:37:34 17:37:41 NSID217:37:34

201600070965 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 01/29/2016  21:39:17 21:39:17 21:39:17 21:39:26 NSID221:39:17

201600000186 Jasper Blvd / Station 28th St Traffic Stop 01/01/2016  00:54:29  0:54:29  0:54:29  1:01:28 NSID3 0:54:29

201600024661 1312 Middle St Patrol Request 01/11/2016  01:33:28  1:33:28  1:33:28  1:33:36 NSID1 1:33:28

201600024240 1801 Back St Patrol Request 01/10/2016  20:55:08 20:55:08 20:55:08 20:55:10 NSID220:55:08

201600037309 Breach Inlet/public Beach Access Patrol Request 01/16/2016  00:55:37  0:55:37  0:55:37  0:55:40 NSID3 0:55:37

201600052846 1000 Palm Blvd Patrol Request 01/22/2016  16:34:27 16:34:27 16:34:27 16:34:33 NIPD316:34:27

201600053248 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 01/22/2016  19:19:23 19:19:23 19:19:23 19:19:26 NSID119:19:23

201600071256 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 01/30/2016  00:00:10  0:00:10  0:00:10  0:00:14 NSID3 0:00:10

201600074115 3009 Brownell Av Patrol Request 01/31/2016  04:41:57  4:41:57  4:41:57  4:42:01 NSID3 4:41:57

201600027184 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 01/12/2016  04:03:57  4:03:57  4:03:57  4:04:00 NSID1 4:03:57

201600039461 Fort Moultrie/public Beach AccessPatrol Request 01/16/2016  22:15:47 22:15:47 22:15:47 22:15:50 NSID122:15:47

201600059519 2014 Gull Dr 105A_Animal Stray 01/25/2016  14:44:41 14:49:39 14:51:24 14:58:41 NSID214:50:57

201600063265 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 01/27/2016  00:14:21  0:14:21  0:14:21  0:14:25 NSID1 0:14:21

201600024458 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 01/10/2016  23:06:14 23:06:14 23:06:14 23:06:18 NSID323:06:14

201600041595 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 01/17/2016  23:12:10 23:12:10 23:12:10 23:12:13 NSID123:12:10

201600009395 2857 Jasper Blvd Patrol Request 01/04/2016  22:05:09 22:05:09 22:05:09 22:05:12 NSID322:05:09

201600039585 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 01/16/2016  22:59:20 22:59:20 22:59:20 22:59:24 NSID222:59:20

201600041839 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 01/18/2016  01:57:25  1:57:25  1:57:25  1:57:29 NSID3 1:57:25

201600051268 809 Middle St Patrol Request 01/22/2016  00:34:53  0:34:53  0:34:53  0:34:57 NSID1 0:34:53

201600053072 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 01/22/2016  18:09:04 18:09:04 18:09:04 18:09:11 NSID318:09:04

201600059519 2014 Gull Dr 105A_Animal Stray 01/25/2016  14:44:41 14:49:39 14:51:24 14:58:41 NSID214:50:57

201600019115 1312 Middle St Patrol Request 01/08/2016  16:58:00 16:58:00 16:58:00 16:58:03 NSID116:58:00

201600036232 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 01/15/2016  18:05:23 18:05:23 18:05:23 18:05:26 NSID118:05:23

201600053572 3009 Brownell Av Patrol Request 01/22/2016  21:54:18 21:54:18 21:54:18 21:54:20 NSID321:54:18

201600068242 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 01/28/2016  21:27:55 21:27:55 21:27:55 21:28:00 NSID221:27:55

201600031651 2051 Middle St Patrol Request 01/13/2016  23:11:53 23:11:53 23:11:53 23:11:55 NSID223:11:53

201600068149 3009 Brownell Av Patrol Request 01/28/2016  20:38:12 20:38:12 20:38:12 20:38:17 NSID320:38:12

201600073793 3241 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint01/31/2016  00:46:29  0:46:29  0:46:29  0:48:19 NSID3 0:46:29

201600002797 2013 Ion Av Patrol Request 01/02/2016  02:31:21  2:31:21  2:31:21  2:31:26 NSID2 2:31:21

201600006864 2856 Middle St Patrol Request 01/03/2016  22:32:06 22:32:06 22:32:06 22:32:10 NSID322:32:06

201600041409 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 01/17/2016  21:13:46 21:13:46 21:13:46 21:13:49 NSID321:13:46

201600048488 Marshall Blvd Patrol Request 01/20/2016  21:32:15 21:32:15 21:32:15 21:32:19 NSID321:32:15

201600001336 2500-2599 Atlantic Av 911 Open Line 01/01/2016  14:26:30 14:27:58 14:31:22 14:36:04 NSID214:31:19

201600005106 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 01/03/2016  01:12:24  1:12:24  1:12:24  1:12:27 NSID1 1:12:24

201600015343 843 Middle St 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 01/07/2016  09:36:33  9:37:20  9:42:47  9:57:08 NSID1 9:37:39

02/01/2016 Page 11 of 22



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600035727 2629 Bayonne St Patrol Request 01/15/2016  14:16:42 14:16:42 14:16:42 14:19:25 NSID214:16:42

201600045965 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 01/19/2016  21:25:01 21:25:01 21:25:01 21:25:40 NSID221:25:01

201600019659 2100 Middle St Patrol Request 01/08/2016  20:23:21 20:23:21 20:23:21 20:23:27 NSID220:23:21

201600053793 2061 Middle St Patrol Request 01/22/2016  23:26:20 23:26:20 23:26:20 23:26:22 NSID223:26:20

201600073547 3200 Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 01/30/2016  22:47:38 22:47:38 22:47:38 22:55:05 NSID322:47:38

201600001824 2857 Jasper Blvd Patrol Request 01/01/2016  18:42:15 18:42:15 18:42:15 18:42:18 NSID318:42:15

201600015343 843 Middle St 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 01/07/2016  09:36:33  9:37:20  9:42:47  9:57:08 NSID1 9:37:39

201600016313 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 01/07/2016  16:45:43 16:45:43 16:45:43 16:45:46 NSID116:45:43

201600034440 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 01/15/2016  01:29:42  1:29:42  1:29:42  1:38:54 NSID2 1:29:42

201600060160 2800-2849 MARSHALL BLVD Patrol Request 01/25/2016  19:26:02 19:26:02 19:26:02 19:26:05 NSID319:26:02

201600061350 Griffin 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message01/26/2016  09:30:34  9:32:03  9:32:37 NIPADM

201600068557 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 01/29/2016  00:45:58  0:45:58  0:45:58  0:47:39 NSID2 0:45:58

201600025677 Sipd 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message01/11/2016  12:51:18 13:00:36 13:18:11 NSIADM

201600036275 Breach Inlet/public Beach Access Patrol Request 01/15/2016  18:18:58 18:18:58 18:18:58 18:19:01 NSID318:18:58

201600039443 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 01/16/2016  22:07:14 22:07:14 22:07:14 22:07:16 NSID222:07:14

201600029249 3241 Middle St Patrol Request 01/12/2016  22:35:47 22:35:47 22:35:47 22:35:51 NSID322:35:47

201600010842 Station 10/public Beach Access 105O_Animal Information 01/05/2016  13:39:02 13:43:00 13:49:05 13:55:28 NSID113:44:50

201600036237 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 01/15/2016  18:05:43 18:05:43 18:05:43 18:05:46 NSID118:05:43

201600048315 1312 Middle St Patrol Request 01/20/2016  20:15:19 20:15:19 20:15:19 20:15:22 NSID120:15:19

201600074788 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd Traffic Stop 01/31/2016  14:19:24 14:19:24 14:19:24 14:24:05 NSID214:19:24

201600001709 902 MIDDLE ST Patrol Request 01/01/2016  18:01:04 18:01:04 18:01:04 18:05:32 NSID118:01:04

201600003494 2213 Middle St Tow_Private Property 01/02/2016  12:03:31 12:06:50 12:07:32 12:07:37 NSID212:07:30

201600004261 ION AV / STATION 20TH ST Disabled Motorist 01/02/2016  18:54:37 18:54:37 18:54:37 19:39:24 NSID218:54:37

201600005257 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 01/03/2016  02:47:51  2:47:51  2:47:51  2:47:55 NSID2 2:47:51

201600021068 1760 Ion Av 105A_Animal Stray 01/09/2016  11:09:34 11:12:19 11:15:13 11:35:20 NSID111:12:23

201600025533 Si Ofcr - Botticelli 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message01/11/2016  11:41:02 11:43:25 11:45:19 NSIADM11:45:14

201600051386 Marshall Blvd Patrol Request 01/22/2016  01:31:13  1:31:13  1:31:13  1:31:18 NSID3 1:31:13

201600001888 3241 Middle St Patrol Request 01/01/2016  19:07:47 19:07:47 19:07:47 19:07:53 NSID319:07:47

201600002439 Fort Moultrie/public Beach AccessPatrol Request 01/01/2016  23:27:14 23:27:14 23:27:14 23:27:17 NSID123:27:14

201600010842 Station 10/public Beach Access 105O_Animal Information 01/05/2016  13:39:02 13:43:00 13:49:05 13:55:28 NSID113:44:50

201600021629 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 01/09/2016  16:19:24 16:19:24 16:19:24 16:19:32 NSID116:19:24

201600027027 Thompson Park Patrol Request 01/12/2016  01:36:08  1:36:08  1:36:08  1:38:46 NSID3 1:36:08

201600060978 1312 Middle St Patrol Request 01/26/2016  04:34:12  4:34:12  4:34:12  4:34:14 NSID1 4:34:12

201600070734 2050 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint01/29/2016  19:43:29 19:43:29 19:43:29 19:44:06 NSID219:43:29

201600048896 1312 Middle St Patrol Request 01/21/2016  01:37:39  1:37:39  1:37:39  1:37:48 NSID1 1:37:39

201600017469 2051 Middle St Patrol Request 01/08/2016  02:34:26  2:34:26  2:34:26  2:34:29 NSID2 2:34:26

201600072805 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 01/30/2016  16:49:36 16:49:36 16:49:36 16:49:40 NSID316:49:36

201600000876 2669 Bayonne St 105O_Animal Referral 01/01/2016  09:15:21  9:17:07  9:28:00 NSID3 9:18:40

201600029290 3103 Marshall Blvd 105D_Animal Dangerous 01/12/2016  23:01:21 23:02:34 23:08:12 23:13:35 NSID323:03:18

201600068158 1710 ION AV Patrol Request 01/28/2016  20:41:11 20:41:11 20:41:11 20:41:14 NSID120:41:11

02/01/2016 Page 12 of 22



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600004600 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 01/02/2016  21:48:53 21:48:53 21:48:53 21:48:56 NSID221:48:53

201600040338 2019 Middle St *Theft_Past 01/17/2016  09:26:03  9:27:25  9:57:19 NSID2

201600073401 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 01/30/2016  21:25:08 21:25:08 21:25:08 21:25:11 NSID121:25:08

201600009415 1735 Atlantic Av Patrol Request 01/04/2016  22:19:00 22:19:00 22:19:00 22:19:02 NSID122:19:00

201600029472 1312 Middle St Patrol Request 01/13/2016  00:37:25  0:37:25  0:37:25  0:37:29 NSID1 0:37:25

201600038500 Station 19/public Beach Access 107D_Assist Agency Urgent 01/16/2016  14:37:24 14:38:16 14:43:16 14:56:34 NSID214:38:56

201600050576 1312 Middle St Patrol Request 01/21/2016  18:37:47 18:37:47 18:37:47 18:37:53 NSID118:37:47

201600063461 1710 Ion Av Patrol Request 01/27/2016  02:20:38  2:20:38  2:20:38  2:20:45 NSID1 2:20:38

201600070363 2057 Middle St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent01/29/2016  17:15:42 17:17:54 17:17:59 17:21:15 NSID217:17:57

201600038500 Station 19/public Beach Access 107D_Assist Agency Urgent 01/16/2016  14:37:24 14:38:16 14:43:16 14:56:34 NSID214:38:56

201600058038 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 01/24/2016  23:29:28 23:29:28 23:29:28 23:29:30 NSID223:29:28

201600066016 2319 Atlantic Av 110D_Burglary 01/28/2016  00:43:52  0:46:52  0:49:25  1:02:49 NSID2 0:47:07

201600071230 1735 Atlantic Av Patrol Request 01/29/2016  23:51:38 23:51:38 23:51:38 23:51:40 NSID123:51:38

201600032406 4400 Atlantic 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint01/14/2016  09:15:15  9:15:15  9:15:15  9:16:34 NSIADM 9:15:15

201600064871 Jasper Blvd / Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint01/27/2016  16:29:21 16:29:21 16:29:21 16:31:20 NSID316:29:21

201600068401 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 01/28/2016  23:00:13 23:00:13 23:00:13 23:00:15 NSID123:00:13

201600073162 2702 Bayonne St 129C_Suspicious Crcmstncs Wpn01/30/2016  19:15:14 19:17:34 19:20:28 19:39:49 NSID319:17:37

201600000876 2669 Bayonne St 105O_Animal Referral 01/01/2016  09:15:21  9:17:07  9:28:00 NSID3 9:18:40

201600016092 2650 Bayonne St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent01/07/2016  15:13:05 15:15:06 15:15:49 NSID315:15:42

201600027031 Marshall Blvd Patrol Request 01/12/2016  01:39:22  1:39:22  1:39:22  1:39:25 NSID3 1:39:22

201600072884 Station 22 1/2/public Beach Access132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint01/30/2016  17:28:03 17:30:37 17:33:00 17:37:57 NSID217:31:05

201600062172 2050 Middle St Officer Initiated Call 01/26/2016  15:53:01 15:53:01 15:53:01 15:53:19 YSID215:53:01

201600066016 2319 Atlantic Av 110D_Burglary 01/28/2016  00:43:52  0:46:52  0:49:25  1:02:49 NSID2 0:47:07

201600068342 3009 Brownell Av Patrol Request 01/28/2016  22:28:32 22:28:32 22:28:32 22:28:35 NSID322:28:32

201600069520 SI OFCR 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message01/29/2016  11:07:16 11:09:35 11:12:45 NSOADM11:09:40

201600036803 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 01/15/2016  21:40:07 21:40:07 21:40:07 21:40:10 NSID221:40:07

201600023678 1651 Middle St *Animal_In Progress 01/10/2016  15:03:22 15:05:55 15:09:38 15:09:45 NSID115:06:06

201600046327 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 01/20/2016  00:44:14  0:44:14  0:44:14  0:44:22 NSID2 0:44:14

201600065366 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 01/27/2016  19:54:07 19:54:07 19:54:07 19:54:09 NSID119:54:07

201600073162 2702 Bayonne St 129C_Suspicious Crcmstncs Wpn01/30/2016  19:15:14 19:17:34 19:20:28 19:39:49 NSID319:17:37

201600006902 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 01/03/2016  22:47:03 22:47:03 22:47:03 22:47:07 NSID322:47:03

201600036601 1312 Middle St Patrol Request 01/15/2016  20:16:47 20:16:47 20:16:47 20:16:50 NSID120:16:47

201600043523 1735 Atlantic Av Patrol Request 01/18/2016  21:41:04 21:41:04 21:41:04 21:41:06 NSID121:41:04

201600014187 Marshall Blvd Patrol Request 01/06/2016  20:29:29 20:29:29 20:29:29 20:29:34 NSID320:29:29

201600050640 1710 Ion Av Patrol Request 01/21/2016  19:06:03 19:06:03 19:06:03 19:06:05 NSID119:06:03

201600000990 Station 28 1/2 St / Middle St 105A_Animal Stray 01/01/2016  10:50:52 10:51:34 11:00:44 11:05:24 NSID310:51:59

201600029248 2800-2849 MARSHALL BLVD Patrol Request 01/12/2016  22:35:35 22:35:35 22:35:35 22:35:39 NSID322:35:35

201600033935 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 01/14/2016  20:41:36 20:41:36 20:41:36 20:41:40 NSID120:41:36

201600019534 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 01/08/2016  19:38:46 19:38:46 19:38:46 19:38:50 NSID119:38:46

201600031069 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 01/13/2016  18:11:56 18:11:56 18:11:56 18:12:09 NSID218:11:56

02/01/2016 Page 13 of 22



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600034149 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 01/14/2016  22:44:38 22:44:38 22:44:38 23:00:11 NSID222:44:38

201600027026 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 01/12/2016  01:35:47  1:35:47  1:35:47  1:35:51 NSID3 1:35:47

201600065421 3009 Brownell Av Patrol Request 01/27/2016  20:16:58 20:16:58 20:16:58 20:17:01 NSID320:16:58

201600010667 2050 Middle St Officer Initiated Call 01/05/2016  12:17:46 12:17:46 12:17:46 12:19:22 YSID212:17:46

201600032032 2880 MARSHALL BLVD 911 Hang Up 01/14/2016  04:05:10  4:06:27  4:12:22  4:17:42 NSID3 4:06:57

201600034149 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 01/14/2016  22:44:38 22:44:38 22:44:38 23:00:11 NSID222:44:38

201600055375 1312 Middle St Patrol Request 01/23/2016  17:20:25 17:20:25 17:20:25 17:20:35 NSID117:20:25

201600001887 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 01/01/2016  19:07:22 19:07:22 19:07:22 19:07:25 NSID319:07:22

201600003440 2050 Middle St 105A_Animal Stray 01/02/2016  11:30:57 11:30:57 11:30:57 11:31:57 NSID211:30:57

201600031662 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 01/13/2016  23:17:59 23:17:59 23:17:59 23:18:02 NSID123:17:59

201600036583 Breach Inlet/public Beach Access Patrol Request 01/15/2016  20:11:17 20:11:17 20:11:17 20:11:20 NSID320:11:17

201600045194 2656 Bayonne St *Assist Other Agencies 01/19/2016  15:24:15 15:25:19 15:35:26 15:35:33 NSID315:26:03

201600053791 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 01/22/2016  23:25:57 23:25:57 23:25:57 23:26:00 NSID223:25:57

201600055436 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 01/23/2016  17:37:14 17:37:14 17:37:14 17:37:22 NSID217:37:14

201600023282 1730 Thompson Av 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent01/10/2016  11:00:01 11:01:27 11:39:26 NSID111:01:45

201600039931 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 01/17/2016  01:52:34  1:52:34  1:52:34  1:52:36 NSID1 1:52:34

201600041157 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 01/17/2016  18:35:14 18:35:14 18:35:14 18:35:18 NSID118:35:14

201600048895 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 01/21/2016  01:37:19  1:37:19  1:37:19  1:37:23 NSID1 1:37:19

201600053430 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 01/22/2016  20:38:25 20:38:25 20:38:25 20:38:30 NSID120:38:25

201600072740 809 Middle St Patrol Request 01/30/2016  16:14:54 16:14:54 16:14:54 16:14:57 NSID116:14:54

201600031619 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 01/13/2016  22:58:29 22:58:29 22:58:29 22:58:31 NSID222:58:29

201600053746 3009 Brownell Av Patrol Request 01/22/2016  23:08:01 23:08:01 23:08:01 23:08:05 NSID323:08:01

201600011866 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 01/05/2016  21:48:40 21:48:40 21:48:40 21:48:44 NSID121:48:40

201600019547 1312 Middle St Patrol Request 01/08/2016  19:42:11 19:42:11 19:42:11 19:42:17 NSID119:42:11

201600041193 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 01/17/2016  18:57:24 18:57:24 18:57:24 18:57:27 NSID218:57:24

201600048383 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 01/20/2016  20:43:02 20:43:02 20:43:02 20:43:09 NSID120:43:02

201600051352 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 01/22/2016  01:15:54  1:15:54  1:15:54  1:15:57 NSID2 1:15:54

201600011821 2051 Middle St 103A_Admin Other 01/05/2016  21:26:14 21:28:15 21:32:49 21:42:59 NSID221:29:02

201600018842 Si4 - Mast 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message01/08/2016  14:54:11 14:56:25 15:00:43 15:00:48 NSIADM15:00:41

201600033701 1312 Middle St Patrol Request 01/14/2016  19:04:07 19:04:07 19:04:07 19:04:10 NSID119:04:07

201600070767 1312 Middle St Patrol Request 01/29/2016  19:55:46 19:55:46 19:55:46 19:56:39 NSID119:55:46

201600014053 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 01/06/2016  19:24:40 19:24:40 19:24:40 19:24:47 NSID119:24:40

201600051381 3009 Brownell Av Patrol Request 01/22/2016  01:26:01  1:26:01  1:26:01  1:26:07 NSID3 1:26:01

201600016224 2061 Middle St Patrol Request 01/07/2016  16:06:04 16:06:04 16:06:04 16:06:09 NSID216:06:04

201600024469 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 01/10/2016  23:12:52 23:12:52 23:12:52 23:12:56 NSID223:12:52

201600065340 1710 Ion Av Patrol Request 01/27/2016  19:45:27 19:45:27 19:45:27 19:45:35 NSID119:45:27

201600068257 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 01/28/2016  21:34:52 21:34:52 21:34:52 21:34:54 NSID121:34:52

201600008862 2202 Jasper Blvd 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent01/04/2016  17:38:19 17:38:54 17:46:31 17:46:59 NSID217:39:25

201600029160 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 01/12/2016  21:50:22 21:50:22 21:50:22 21:50:38 NSID121:50:22

201600041841 3241 Middle St Patrol Request 01/18/2016  01:58:02  1:58:02  1:58:02  1:58:05 NSID3 1:58:02

02/01/2016 Page 14 of 22



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600053303 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 01/22/2016  19:44:54 19:44:54 19:44:54 19:46:32 NSID219:44:54

201600024865 2015 Ion Av 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 01/11/2016  05:59:01  6:01:25  6:08:53  6:10:36 NSID2 6:01:29

201600050587 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 01/21/2016  18:40:43 18:40:43 18:40:43 18:40:48 NSID218:40:43

201600051599 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 01/22/2016  04:34:21  4:34:21  4:34:21  4:34:25 NSID1 4:34:21

201600055887 2015 Middle St Patrol Request 01/23/2016  21:33:18 21:33:18 21:33:18 21:33:21 NSID221:33:18

201600065958 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 01/28/2016  00:15:32  0:15:32  0:15:32  0:15:34 NSID1 0:15:32

201600022232 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 01/09/2016  21:26:20 21:26:20 21:26:20 21:26:23 NSID221:26:20

201600022511 Marshall Blvd Patrol Request 01/09/2016  23:34:00 23:34:00 23:34:00 23:34:05 NSID323:34:00

201600041146 1312 Middle St Patrol Request 01/17/2016  18:25:47 18:25:47 18:25:47 18:25:50 NSID118:25:47

201600043466 2650 Goldbug Av 129C_Suspicious Circumstances01/18/2016  21:11:58 21:13:44 21:20:07 21:33:37 NSID221:14:09

201600050615 2050 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint01/21/2016  18:50:14 18:50:14 18:50:14 18:50:58 NSID218:50:14

201600057827 1312 Middle St Patrol Request 01/24/2016  20:56:11 20:56:11 20:56:11 20:56:13 NSID120:56:11

201600038830 Station 26th St / Atlantic Av 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint01/16/2016  17:27:17 17:27:17 17:27:17 17:27:27 NSID217:27:17

201600014987 1312 Middle St Patrol Request 01/07/2016  04:37:06  4:37:06  4:37:06  4:37:10 NSID1 4:37:06

201600019073 1 BREACH INLET BRIDGE (SI) Patrol Request 01/08/2016  16:40:23 16:40:23 16:40:23 16:40:56 NSID316:40:23

201600033256 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 01/14/2016  15:35:23 15:35:23 15:35:23 15:35:31 NSID115:35:23

201600075299 3241 Middle St Patrol Request 01/31/2016  19:02:50 19:02:50 19:02:50 19:02:54 NSID319:02:50

201600005148 BACK ST / STATION 19TH ST Patrol Request 01/03/2016  01:44:55  1:44:55  1:44:55  1:45:02 NSID2 1:44:55

201600039554 Marshall Blvd Patrol Request 01/16/2016  22:47:47 22:47:47 22:47:47 22:47:50 NSID322:47:47

201600047187 2263 ATLANTIC AV 911 Open Line 01/20/2016  11:26:12 11:29:03 11:34:05 11:45:41 NSID211:29:18

201600050606 2013 Ion Av Patrol Request 01/21/2016  18:46:55 18:46:55 18:46:55 18:46:57 NSID218:46:55

201600075498 Back St / Station 19th St Patrol Request 01/31/2016  20:54:03 20:54:03 20:54:03 20:54:10 NSID220:54:03

201600019771 1608 Middle St Patrol Request 01/08/2016  21:03:00 21:03:00 21:03:00 21:03:03 NSID121:03:00

201600038808 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 01/16/2016  17:19:57 17:19:57 17:19:57 17:20:01 NSID317:19:57

201600039088 Station 22 1/2 St / Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint01/16/2016  19:16:19 19:16:19 19:16:19 19:28:04 NSID219:16:19

201600041375 Station 22nd St / Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint01/17/2016  20:53:08 20:53:08 20:53:08 20:58:00 NSID220:53:08

201600002812 Back St / Station 19th St Patrol Request 01/02/2016  02:41:42  2:41:42  2:41:42  2:41:52 NSID2 2:41:42

201600031902 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 01/14/2016  02:04:05  2:04:05  2:04:05  2:04:07 NSID1 2:04:05

201600049123 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 01/21/2016  05:00:21  5:00:21  5:00:21  5:00:23 NSID2 5:00:21

201600000218 Middle St / Station 23rd St 106D_Assault Small 01/01/2016  01:04:24  1:06:36  1:11:37  2:54:44 YSID2 1:11:31

201600063470 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 01/27/2016  02:36:59  2:36:59  2:36:59  2:37:02 NSID1 2:36:59

201600033384 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 01/14/2016  16:38:14 16:38:14 16:38:14 16:38:21 NSID116:38:14

201600036642 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 01/15/2016  20:35:14 20:35:14 20:35:14 20:35:20 NSID120:35:14

201600068122 1312 Middle St Patrol Request 01/28/2016  20:26:40 20:26:40 20:26:40 20:27:22 NSID120:26:40

201600071637 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 01/30/2016  03:49:56  3:49:56  3:49:56  3:50:48 NSID2 3:49:56

201600060770 3241 Middle St Patrol Request 01/26/2016  01:06:45  1:06:45  1:06:45  1:06:47 NSID3 1:06:45

201600003549 2014 MIKE PERKIS PL *Public Service_Just Occurred 01/02/2016  12:37:03 12:41:24 12:41:34 13:33:32 YSID212:41:34

201600033639 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 01/14/2016  18:37:32 18:37:32 18:37:32 18:37:37 NSID218:37:32

201600055876 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 01/23/2016  21:28:10 21:28:10 21:28:10 21:28:13 NSID121:28:10

201600051254 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 01/22/2016  00:27:44  0:27:44  0:27:44  0:27:49 NSID2 0:27:44

02/01/2016 Page 15 of 22



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600065429 1312 Middle St Patrol Request 01/27/2016  20:20:38 20:20:38 20:20:38 20:20:43 NSID120:20:38

201600072741 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 01/30/2016  16:15:05 16:15:05 16:15:05 16:15:09 NSID116:15:05

201600057273 1312 MIDDLE ST 103A_Admin Lost Property 01/24/2016  14:53:25 14:53:25 14:53:25 15:01:00 NSID114:53:25

201600059442 2424 Goldbug Av 119B_Harrassment Past 01/25/2016  14:14:32 14:19:49 14:21:21 14:54:23 NSID214:19:52

201600063459 2013 Ion Av Patrol Request 01/27/2016  02:20:18  2:20:18  2:20:18  2:20:21 NSID2 2:20:18

201600068243 2100 Middle St Patrol Request 01/28/2016  21:28:33 21:28:33 21:28:33 21:28:36 NSID221:28:33

201600022324 2213 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint01/09/2016  22:10:52 22:10:52 22:10:52 22:10:57 NSID222:10:52

201600026635 2923 Brownell Av 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent01/11/2016  21:19:05 21:21:03 21:23:43 21:29:08 NSID321:21:40

201600055945 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 01/23/2016  22:08:31 22:08:31 22:08:31 22:08:35 NSID222:08:31

201600058019 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 01/24/2016  23:15:47 23:15:47 23:15:47 23:16:50 NSID223:15:47

201600075262 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 01/31/2016  18:44:01 18:44:01 18:44:01 18:44:05 NSID118:44:01

201600036236 809 Middle St Patrol Request 01/15/2016  18:05:32 18:05:32 18:05:32 18:05:34 NSID118:05:32

201600040486 2050 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint01/17/2016  11:09:01 11:09:01 11:09:01 12:08:05 YSID211:09:01

201600060979 3009 Brownell Av Patrol Request 01/26/2016  04:34:29  4:34:29  4:34:29  4:34:31 NSID3 4:34:29

201600055131 Any Si Officer 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message01/23/2016  14:52:40 14:55:04 15:02:11 15:10:17 NSIADM15:02:10

201600001743 1312 Middle St Patrol Request 01/01/2016  18:14:33 18:14:33 18:14:33 18:14:37 NSID118:14:33

201600009394 1312 Middle St Patrol Request 01/04/2016  22:04:59 22:04:59 22:04:59 22:05:01 NSID122:04:59

201600022435 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 01/09/2016  23:01:19 23:01:19 23:01:19 23:01:23 NSID123:01:19

201600073739 Ion Av / Station 22nd St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint01/31/2016  00:11:50  0:11:50  0:11:50  0:41:45 NSID2 0:11:50

201600003541 Station 20th St / Middle St Follow Up 01/02/2016  12:35:00 12:35:00 12:35:00 12:35:04 NSID212:35:00

201600034045 809 Middle St Patrol Request 01/14/2016  21:38:46 21:38:46 21:38:46 21:38:49 NSID121:38:46

201600037246 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 01/16/2016  00:25:40  0:25:40  0:25:40  0:25:46 NSID1 0:25:40

201600065942 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 01/28/2016  00:12:04  0:12:04  0:12:04  0:12:07 NSID1 0:12:04

201600070981 809 Middle St Patrol Request 01/29/2016  21:44:37 21:44:37 21:44:37 21:44:41 NSID121:44:37

201600071241 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 01/29/2016  23:54:36 23:54:36 23:54:36 23:54:50 NSID123:54:36

201600073148 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 01/30/2016  19:11:24 19:11:24 19:11:24 19:11:26 NSID119:11:24

201600014082 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 01/06/2016  19:36:00 19:36:00 19:36:00 19:36:05 NSID319:36:00

201600033654 2050 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint01/14/2016  18:43:07 18:43:07 18:43:07 18:44:06 YSID218:43:07

201600036262 1312 Middle St Patrol Request 01/15/2016  18:13:14 18:13:14 18:13:14 18:13:18 NSID118:13:14

201600048467 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 01/20/2016  21:19:42 21:19:42 21:19:42 21:19:45 NSID221:19:42

201600068258 809 Middle St Patrol Request 01/28/2016  21:35:03 21:35:03 21:35:03 21:35:05 NSID121:35:03

201600003524 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd 129C_Suspicious Circumstances01/02/2016  12:19:06 12:21:57 12:32:57 12:33:20 NSID212:21:59

201600005127 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 01/03/2016  01:26:25  1:26:25  1:26:25  1:26:30 NSID1 1:26:25

201600036688 Station 22 1/2 St Traffic Stop 01/15/2016  20:54:07 20:54:07 20:54:07 21:06:00 NSID220:54:07

201600050741 3009 Brownell Av 111D_Vandalism/Mischief Small01/21/2016  19:59:33 20:01:42 20:09:52 20:37:31 NSID320:02:21

201600060619 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 01/25/2016  23:36:48 23:36:48 23:36:48 23:36:50 NSID123:36:48

201600006835 1801 Back St Patrol Request 01/03/2016  22:18:11 22:18:11 22:18:11 22:18:15 NSID222:18:11

201600027183 1312 Middle St Patrol Request 01/12/2016  04:03:45  4:03:45  4:03:45  4:03:49 NSID1 4:03:45

201600034137 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 01/14/2016  22:39:37 22:39:37 22:39:37 22:39:40 NSID222:39:37

201600050276 2015 Middle St Patrol Request 01/21/2016  16:29:34 16:29:34 16:29:34 16:29:37 NSID216:29:34

02/01/2016 Page 16 of 22



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600065333 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 01/27/2016  19:43:08 19:43:08 19:43:08 19:43:23 NSID219:43:08

201600019795 1801 Back St Patrol Request 01/08/2016  21:09:28 21:09:28 21:09:28 21:09:31 NSID221:09:28

201600022630 1317 Middle St 116D_Drugs Possession 01/10/2016  00:34:43  0:35:43  0:41:14  1:13:36 YSID1 0:35:47

201600068126 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 01/28/2016  20:27:29 20:27:29 20:27:29 20:27:32 NSID120:27:29

201600075625 2209 Middle St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent01/31/2016  22:22:46 22:23:28 22:25:54 22:46:31 NSID222:23:30

201600075230 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 01/31/2016  18:27:55 18:27:55 18:27:55 18:27:57 NSID118:27:55

201600055858 Breach Inlet/public Beach Access Patrol Request 01/23/2016  21:20:17 21:20:17 21:20:17 21:20:20 NSID321:20:17

201600048693 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 01/20/2016  23:27:30 23:27:30 23:27:30 23:27:32 NSID123:27:30

201600054023 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 01/23/2016  01:40:14  1:40:14  1:40:14  1:40:16 NSID3 1:40:14

201600004756 Marshall Blvd Patrol Request 01/02/2016  22:50:23 22:50:23 22:50:23 22:50:26 NSID322:50:23

201600030942 2057 Middle St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent01/13/2016  17:09:22 17:11:16 17:14:01 17:16:38 NSID217:11:20

201600070996 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 01/29/2016  21:47:28 21:47:28 21:47:28 21:47:33 NSID121:47:28

201600004599 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 01/02/2016  21:48:47 21:48:47 21:48:47 21:48:50 NSID221:48:47

201600009906 1001 Middle St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent01/05/2016  03:11:39  3:12:34  3:17:15  3:23:27 NSID1 3:17:13

201600017442 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 01/08/2016  02:19:57  2:19:57  2:19:57  2:20:00 NSID1 2:19:57

201600037041 Station 12/public Beach Access 129C_Suspicious Person 01/15/2016  23:04:26 23:04:26 23:04:26 23:04:30 NSID123:04:26

201600039489 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 01/16/2016  22:22:22 22:22:22 22:22:22 22:22:25 NSID122:22:22

201600048601 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 01/20/2016  22:44:34 22:44:34 22:44:34 22:44:41 NSID222:44:34

201600059379 1801 Back St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent01/25/2016  13:50:56 13:51:46 13:57:11 14:19:42 NSID213:51:49

201600075261 Station 12/public Beach Access Patrol Request 01/31/2016  18:43:50 18:43:50 18:43:50 18:43:54 NSID118:43:50

201600050546 2100 Middle St Patrol Request 01/21/2016  18:28:38 18:28:38 18:28:38 18:28:43 NSID218:28:38

201600064966 Breach Inlet/public Beach Access 105A_Animal Stray 01/27/2016  17:05:32 17:07:51 17:18:33 NSID317:07:54

201600067607 Station 18 1/2/public Beach Access132B_Traffic Violation 01/28/2016  16:08:24 16:09:15 16:11:23 17:24:22 YSID216:09:50

201600009407 2857 Jasper Blvd Patrol Request 01/04/2016  22:14:20 22:14:20 22:14:20 22:14:23 NSID322:14:20

201600016773 2614 Atlantic Av 107D_Assist Agency Urgent 01/07/2016  20:22:23 20:22:42 20:26:10 22:38:17 YSID220:23:04

201600031323 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 01/13/2016  20:09:58 20:09:58 20:09:58 20:10:01 NSID320:09:58

201600068673 1459 Poe Av 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 01/29/2016  02:12:36  2:13:08  2:15:26  2:18:51 NSID1 2:13:32

201600005175 Osceola Av / Sea Breeze Ln 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint01/03/2016  01:56:06  1:56:06  1:56:06  2:03:35 NSID1 1:56:06

201600030790 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 01/13/2016  16:06:43 16:06:43 16:06:43 16:06:48 NSID116:06:43

201600063325 Marshall Blvd Patrol Request 01/27/2016  00:40:21  0:40:21  0:40:21  0:40:27 NSID3 0:40:21

201600063469 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 01/27/2016  02:36:49  2:36:49  2:36:49  2:36:51 NSID1 2:36:49

201600039462 2013 Ion Av Patrol Request 01/16/2016  22:16:02 22:16:02 22:16:02 22:16:04 NSID222:16:02

201600041411 3241 Middle St Patrol Request 01/17/2016  21:14:09 21:14:09 21:14:09 21:14:12 NSID321:14:09

201600063266 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 01/27/2016  00:14:37  0:14:37  0:14:37  0:14:41 NSID1 0:14:37

201600070155 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 01/29/2016  15:35:13 15:35:13 15:35:13 15:35:19 NSID215:35:13

201600075587 1710 Ion Av Patrol Request 01/31/2016  22:01:08 22:01:08 22:01:08 22:01:10 NSID122:01:08

201600065293 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd Patrol Request 01/27/2016  19:28:36 19:28:36 19:28:36 19:28:41 NSID219:28:36

201600050529 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 01/21/2016  18:20:23 18:20:23 18:20:23 18:20:26 NSID118:20:23

201600005001 3241 Middle St Patrol Request 01/03/2016  00:28:54  0:28:54  0:28:54  0:28:59 NSID3 0:28:54

201600006788 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 01/03/2016  21:54:56 21:54:56 21:54:56 21:55:04 NSID121:54:56

02/01/2016 Page 17 of 22



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600024236 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 01/10/2016  20:53:09 20:53:09 20:53:09 20:53:12 NSID120:53:09

201600050514 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 01/21/2016  18:14:02 18:14:02 18:14:02 18:14:07 NSID218:14:02

201600065848 1710 Ion Av Patrol Request 01/27/2016  23:35:44 23:35:44 23:35:44 23:35:47 NSID123:35:44

201600075631 Marshall Blvd Patrol Request 01/31/2016  22:24:51 22:24:51 22:24:51 22:24:54 NSID322:24:51

201600002876 1616 Poe Av 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent01/02/2016  03:41:34  3:42:40  3:49:08  4:26:52 NSID1 3:42:47

201600046001 2061 Middle St Patrol Request 01/19/2016  21:46:50 21:46:50 21:46:50 21:46:54 NSID221:46:50

201600026667 2213 Middle St 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 01/11/2016  21:37:26 21:38:54 21:43:41 22:19:55 YSID221:39:19

201600065236 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 01/27/2016  19:08:59 19:08:59 19:08:59 19:09:01 NSID219:08:59

201600011580 2857 Jasper Blvd Patrol Request 01/05/2016  19:30:37 19:30:37 19:30:37 19:30:40 NSID319:30:37

201600036261 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 01/15/2016  18:13:06 18:13:06 18:13:06 18:13:08 NSID118:13:06

201600069070 3034 Marshall Blvd 122B_Misc Non-Urgent 01/29/2016  07:46:27  7:48:31  8:07:42  8:10:21 NSID3 7:48:35

201600001745 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 01/01/2016  18:14:45 18:14:45 18:14:45 18:14:48 NSID118:14:45

201600023551 2650 Goldbug Av 105D_Animal Dangerous 01/10/2016  13:35:39 13:36:16 15:05:43 NSID313:38:45

201600062790 3009 Brownell Av Patrol Request 01/26/2016  20:13:26 20:13:26 20:13:26 20:13:36 NSID320:13:26

201600011471 2019 Middle St 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 01/05/2016  18:52:27 18:53:17 19:02:03 19:05:27 NSID218:53:46

201600016352 2050 MIDDLE ST 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message01/07/2016  17:02:14 17:04:36 17:08:26 17:08:38 NSID217:04:42

201600030987 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 01/13/2016  17:32:16 17:32:16 17:32:16 17:32:23 NSID317:32:16

201600031070 1921 ION AV Patrol Request 01/13/2016  18:12:25 18:12:25 18:12:25 18:12:57 NSID218:12:25

201600039427 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 01/16/2016  22:01:02 22:01:02 22:01:02 22:01:05 NSID122:01:02

201600047702 Si Sup 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message01/20/2016  15:38:54 16:16:08 17:03:29 YSIADM

201600047702 Si Sup 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message01/20/2016  15:38:54 16:16:08 17:03:29 YSIADM

201600051064 3009 Brownell Av Patrol Request 01/21/2016  22:46:15 22:46:15 22:46:15 22:46:20 NSID322:46:15

201600053593 1710 Ion Av Patrol Request 01/22/2016  22:01:37 22:01:37 22:01:37 22:01:39 NSID122:01:37

201600062839 Back St / Station 19th St Patrol Request 01/26/2016  20:34:52 20:34:52 20:34:52 20:34:57 NSID220:34:52

201600072728 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 01/30/2016  16:08:43 16:08:43 16:08:43 16:08:50 NSID216:08:43

201600019703 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 01/08/2016  20:40:30 20:40:30 20:40:30 20:40:34 NSID320:40:30

201600019772 1312 Middle St Patrol Request 01/08/2016  21:03:17 21:03:17 21:03:17 21:03:22 NSID121:03:17

201600041191 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 01/17/2016  18:57:12 18:57:12 18:57:12 18:57:14 NSID218:57:12

201600053774 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 01/22/2016  23:16:55 23:16:55 23:16:55 23:16:57 NSID123:16:55

201600056362 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 01/24/2016  01:58:45  1:58:45  1:58:45  1:58:50 NSID2 1:58:45

201600068259 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 01/28/2016  21:35:12 21:35:12 21:35:12 21:35:15 NSID121:35:12

201600013142 Jasper Blvd / Station 30th St 115D_DUI 01/06/2016  12:08:46 12:10:15 12:12:49 12:13:29 NSID312:10:20

201600031413 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 01/13/2016  20:55:26 20:55:26 20:55:26 20:55:29 NSID220:55:26

201600045974 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 01/19/2016  21:33:25 21:33:25 21:33:25 21:33:28 NSID121:33:25

201600053294 1312 Middle St Patrol Request 01/22/2016  19:40:27 19:40:27 19:40:27 19:40:30 NSID119:40:27

201600075491 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 01/31/2016  20:52:48 20:52:48 20:52:48 20:52:53 NSID220:52:48

201600033385 1312 Middle St Patrol Request 01/14/2016  16:38:33 16:38:33 16:38:33 16:38:37 NSID116:38:33

201600050278 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 01/21/2016  16:29:53 16:29:53 16:29:53 16:29:56 NSID216:29:53

201600053736 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 01/22/2016  23:06:04 23:06:04 23:06:04 23:06:10 NSID323:06:04

201600002785 902 Middle St Patrol Request 01/02/2016  02:24:34  2:24:34  2:24:34  2:24:38 NSID1 2:24:34

02/01/2016 Page 18 of 22



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600037025 2300 MIDDLE ST Patrol Request 01/15/2016  22:58:10 22:58:10 22:58:10 22:58:30 NSID222:58:10

201600045206 2050 MIDDLE ST 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message01/19/2016  15:31:32 15:35:39 15:36:07 15:36:11 NSID215:36:04

201600072745 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 01/30/2016  16:15:31 16:15:31 16:15:31 16:15:35 NSID116:15:31

201600053328 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 01/22/2016  19:55:13 19:55:13 19:55:13 19:56:18 NSID319:55:13

201600072884 Station 22 1/2/public Beach Access132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint01/30/2016  17:28:03 17:30:37 17:33:00 17:37:57 NSID217:31:05

201600011380 2019 Middle St 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 01/05/2016  18:09:16 18:10:13 18:13:42 18:15:16 NSID218:10:42

201600017453 1312 MIDDLE ST Registration Check 01/08/2016  02:25:30  2:25:30  2:25:30  2:28:27 NSID1 2:25:30

201600026279 1214 Middle St 122B_Misc Non-Urgent 01/11/2016  17:42:07 17:46:16 17:48:38 17:54:05 NSID117:48:29

201600043535 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 01/18/2016  21:44:58 21:44:58 21:44:58 21:45:00 NSID121:44:58

201600034423 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 01/15/2016  01:15:35  1:15:35  1:15:35  1:15:39 NSID1 1:15:35

201600007179 2857 Jasper Blvd Patrol Request 01/04/2016  01:05:50  1:05:50  1:05:50  1:05:53 NSID3 1:05:50

201600024656 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 01/11/2016  01:29:11  1:29:11  1:29:11  1:29:14 NSID1 1:29:11

201600047408 STATION 22ND ST / ION AV 131B_Traffic Acc/No Injury 01/20/2016  13:17:45 13:20:12 13:26:39 13:51:57 YSID213:21:07

201600048518 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 01/20/2016  21:52:36 21:52:36 21:52:36 21:52:42 NSID221:52:36

201600029752 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 01/13/2016  04:37:31  4:37:31  4:37:31  4:37:34 NSID1 4:37:31

201600050253 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 01/21/2016  16:17:21 16:17:21 16:17:21 16:17:24 NSID116:17:21

201600060157 3009 Brownell Av Patrol Request 01/25/2016  19:25:47 19:25:47 19:25:47 19:25:49 NSID319:25:47

201600068402 1312 Middle St Patrol Request 01/28/2016  23:00:22 23:00:22 23:00:22 23:00:25 NSID123:00:22

201600014312 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 01/06/2016  21:28:06 21:28:06 21:28:06 21:28:12 NSID121:28:06

201600024234 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 01/10/2016  20:52:38 20:52:38 20:52:38 20:52:42 NSID120:52:38

201600033716 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 01/14/2016  19:07:13 19:07:13 19:07:13 19:07:17 NSID119:07:13

201600022259 1801 Back St Patrol Request 01/09/2016  21:39:42 21:39:42 21:39:42 21:39:45 NSID221:39:42

201600024821 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 01/11/2016  04:32:16  4:32:16  4:32:16  4:32:20 NSID3 4:32:16

201600048398 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 01/20/2016  20:50:35 20:50:35 20:50:35 20:50:51 NSID220:50:35

201600065956 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 01/28/2016  00:15:21  0:15:21  0:15:21  0:15:23 NSID1 0:15:21

201600068128 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 01/28/2016  20:27:58 20:27:58 20:27:58 20:28:04 NSID120:27:58

201600068536 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 01/29/2016  00:27:08  0:27:08  0:27:08  0:27:11 NSID3 0:27:08

201600039426 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 01/16/2016  22:00:53 22:00:53 22:00:53 22:00:55 NSID122:00:53

201600050573 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 01/21/2016  18:37:30 18:37:30 18:37:30 18:37:34 NSID118:37:30

201600055441 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 01/23/2016  17:38:45 17:38:45 17:38:45 17:38:52 NSID217:38:45

201600070993 3009 Brownell Av Patrol Request 01/29/2016  21:47:08 21:47:08 21:47:08 21:47:10 NSID321:47:08

201600072807 3009 Brownell Av Patrol Request 01/30/2016  16:50:06 16:50:06 16:50:06 16:50:09 NSID316:50:06

201600019087 2015 Middle St Patrol Request 01/08/2016  16:47:47 16:47:47 16:47:47 16:47:54 NSID216:47:47

201600021964 2014 Central Av 113B_Disturbance Noise Past 01/09/2016  19:27:19 19:28:45 19:45:31 19:46:13 NSID219:29:17

201600039975 3222 Middle St 129C_Suspicious Circumstances01/17/2016  02:20:08  2:20:08  2:20:08  2:38:33 NSID3 2:20:08

201600027053 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 01/12/2016  01:57:23  1:57:23  1:57:23  1:57:40 NSID2 1:57:23

201600032565 Si Officer 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message01/14/2016  10:29:37 10:35:44 10:37:02 NSIADM10:35:46

201600041570 836 Middle St 911 Open Line 01/17/2016  22:53:07 22:55:38 23:01:00 23:06:21 NSID122:55:41

201600025839 2803 MARSHALL BLVD Patrol Request 01/11/2016  14:12:58 14:12:58 14:12:58 14:14:48 NSID314:12:58

201600037584 1312 Middle St Patrol Request 01/16/2016  03:53:28  3:53:28  3:53:28  3:53:31 NSID1 3:53:28

02/01/2016 Page 19 of 22



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600051601 1312 Middle St Patrol Request 01/22/2016  04:34:34  4:34:34  4:34:34  4:34:46 NSID1 4:34:34

201600017456 1312 Middle St Patrol Request 01/08/2016  02:28:37  2:28:37  2:28:37  2:28:40 NSID1 2:28:37

201600031951 1813 Middle St 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 01/14/2016  02:44:08  2:44:46  2:48:26  2:51:21 NSID2 2:45:04

201600073040 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 01/30/2016  18:36:35 18:36:35 18:36:35 18:36:38 NSID318:36:35

201600074000 1760 Ion Av 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 01/31/2016  03:11:11  3:11:11  3:11:11  3:16:09 NSID1 3:11:11

201600031419 2050 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint01/13/2016  20:57:53 20:57:53 20:57:53 20:58:30 NSID220:57:53

201600038616 809 Middle St Patrol Request 01/16/2016  15:43:29 15:43:29 15:43:29 15:43:33 NSID115:43:29

201600048316 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 01/20/2016  20:15:29 20:15:29 20:15:29 20:15:32 NSID120:15:29

201600060701 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 01/26/2016  00:19:17  0:19:17  0:19:17  0:19:21 NSID2 0:19:17

201600066995 2019 Middle St 130D_Theft 01/28/2016  11:32:20 11:33:56 11:52:41 11:59:52 YSID211:34:53

201600020134 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 01/08/2016  23:22:04 23:22:04 23:22:04 23:22:57 NSID223:22:04

201600031951 1813 Middle St 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 01/14/2016  02:44:08  2:44:46  2:48:26  2:51:21 NSID2 2:45:04

201600033245 2051 Middle St Patrol Request 01/14/2016  15:32:00 15:32:00 15:32:00 15:32:06 NSID215:32:00

201600052177 Station 21st St / Ion Av 129O_Suspicious/Wantd Referral01/22/2016  10:57:29 10:59:47 11:08:06 11:08:39 NSID210:59:54

201600060682 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 01/26/2016  00:08:46  0:08:46  0:08:46  0:08:50 NSID2 0:08:46

201600006959 Marshall Blvd Patrol Request 01/03/2016  23:02:08 23:02:08 23:02:08 23:02:12 NSID323:02:08

201600037104 Back St / Station 19th St Patrol Request 01/15/2016  23:24:49 23:24:49 23:24:49 23:24:53 NSID223:24:49

201600070986 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 01/29/2016  21:45:46 21:45:46 21:45:46 21:45:52 NSID321:45:46

201600000617 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 01/01/2016  04:33:28  4:33:28  4:33:28  4:33:33 NSID3 4:33:28

201600026054 Si Ofcr 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message01/11/2016  15:52:30 15:54:09 16:15:09 16:15:13 NSIADM15:54:13

201600051012 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 01/21/2016  22:20:04 22:20:04 22:20:04 22:20:09 NSID222:20:04

201600068355 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 01/28/2016  22:34:21 22:34:21 22:34:21 22:34:25 NSID222:34:21

201600073094 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 01/30/2016  18:51:17 18:51:17 18:51:17 18:51:20 NSID118:51:17

201600074012 3009 Brownell Av Patrol Request 01/31/2016  03:20:34  3:20:34  3:20:34  3:20:36 NSID3 3:20:34

201600039507 Back St / Station 19th St Patrol Request 01/16/2016  22:31:02 22:31:02 22:31:02 22:31:07 NSID222:31:02

201600015921 2050 Middle St *Animal_In Progress 01/07/2016  14:05:46 14:08:35 14:09:33 14:09:48 NSID214:09:33

201600017531 Middle St / Station 20th St Patrol Request 01/08/2016  03:10:36  3:10:36  3:10:36  3:10:39 NSID2 3:10:36

201600031653 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 01/13/2016  23:13:55 23:13:55 23:13:55 23:15:02 NSID223:13:55

201600039668 3241 Middle St Patrol Request 01/16/2016  23:29:23 23:29:23 23:29:23 23:29:27 NSID323:29:23

201600029163 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 01/12/2016  21:51:10 21:51:10 21:51:10 21:51:14 NSID121:51:10

201600031661 1312 Middle St Patrol Request 01/13/2016  23:17:18 23:17:18 23:17:18 23:17:21 NSID123:17:18

201600065686 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 01/27/2016  22:21:26 22:21:26 22:21:26 22:21:28 NSID222:21:26

201600002784 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 01/02/2016  02:24:21  2:24:21  2:24:21  2:24:23 NSID1 2:24:21

201600017434 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 01/08/2016  02:15:44  2:15:44  2:15:44  2:15:47 NSID3 2:15:44

201600015921 2050 Middle St *Animal_In Progress 01/07/2016  14:05:46 14:08:35 14:09:33 14:09:48 NSID214:09:33

201600021550 2015 Ion Av 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 01/09/2016  15:39:44 15:43:12 15:44:07 15:47:30 NSID215:44:04

201600060136 1312 Middle St Patrol Request 01/25/2016  19:13:43 19:13:43 19:13:43 19:13:45 NSID119:13:43

201600066546 Station 27/public Beach Access 105O_Animal Information 01/28/2016  07:35:48  7:37:54  8:59:05 NSID3 7:39:26

201600073396 Back St / Station 19th St Patrol Request 01/30/2016  21:23:48 21:23:48 21:23:48 21:23:50 NSID221:23:48

201600002750 2856 Middle St Patrol Request 01/02/2016  02:01:12  2:01:12  2:01:12  2:01:15 NSID3 2:01:12

02/01/2016 Page 20 of 22



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600057658 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd Patrol Request 01/24/2016  18:57:19 18:57:19 18:57:19 18:57:23 NSID218:57:19

201600074396 2050 MIDDLE ST 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message01/31/2016  09:26:25  9:27:32  9:29:09  9:47:55 NSID2 9:28:53

201600065618 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 01/27/2016  21:50:13 21:50:13 21:50:13 21:50:17 NSID221:50:13

201600000226 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Traffic Stop 01/01/2016  01:08:19  1:08:19  1:08:19  1:08:41 NSID3 1:08:19

201600015821 Station 23/public Beach Access 122B_Misc Non-Urgent 01/07/2016  13:22:11 13:24:21 13:38:00 13:38:22 NSID213:24:29

201600019739 Bolo BOLO 01/08/2016  20:52:15 20:52:21 20:53:23 NSIADM

201600024227 2050 Middle St Patrol Request 01/10/2016  20:48:11 20:48:11 20:48:11 20:48:15 NSID220:48:11

201600036296 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 01/15/2016  18:26:41 18:26:41 18:26:41 18:26:44 NSID218:26:41

201600038570 Station 29/public Beach Access 103A_Admin Found Property 01/16/2016  15:20:57 15:25:05 15:37:43 15:45:53 NSID315:25:44

201600065180 2051 Middle St Patrol Request 01/27/2016  18:44:22 18:44:22 18:44:22 18:44:25 NSID218:44:22

201600065584 1813 Middle St 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 01/27/2016  21:35:45 21:36:13 21:38:20 21:45:49 NSID221:36:47

201600051603 1710 Ion Av Patrol Request 01/22/2016  04:34:54  4:34:54  4:34:54  4:34:59 NSID1 4:34:54

201600053406 1735 Atlantic Av Patrol Request 01/22/2016  20:23:29 20:23:29 20:23:29 20:23:30 NSID120:23:29

201600060993 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 01/26/2016  04:55:32  4:55:32  4:55:32  4:55:35 NSID2 4:55:32

201600007069 2063 Middle St 113O_Disturbance Information 01/03/2016  23:56:41  0:01:44  0:08:53  0:15:33 NSID2 0:01:50

201600019825 2050 Middle St Patrol Request 01/08/2016  21:19:28 21:19:28 21:19:28 21:19:44 NSID221:19:28

201600029539 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 01/13/2016  01:17:41  1:17:41  1:17:41  1:17:45 NSID2 1:17:41

201600036599 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 01/15/2016  20:16:35 20:16:35 20:16:35 20:16:40 NSID120:16:35

201600055802 2050 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint01/23/2016  20:56:41 20:56:41 20:56:41 20:56:58 NSID220:56:41

201600060538 1312 Middle St Patrol Request 01/25/2016  22:52:53 22:52:53 22:52:53 22:52:56 NSID122:52:53

201600073092 1102 Osceola Av Patrol Request 01/30/2016  18:51:06 18:51:06 18:51:06 18:51:10 NSID118:51:06

201600036290 Station 28 1/2 St / Marshall Blvd 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint01/15/2016  18:25:07 18:25:07 18:25:07 18:25:14 NSID318:25:07

201600043516 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 01/18/2016  21:38:24 21:38:24 21:38:24 21:38:26 NSID221:38:24

201600065410 2050 Middle St Patrol Request 01/27/2016  20:12:09 20:12:09 20:12:09 20:12:12 NSID220:12:09

201600000800 2213 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint01/01/2016  07:49:12  7:54:11  7:56:35 NSID2 7:54:15

201600035502 20 Ion Officer Initiated Call 01/15/2016  12:43:16 12:43:16 12:43:16 12:50:43 NSIADM12:43:16

201600051239 3009 Brownell Av Patrol Request 01/22/2016  00:20:28  0:20:28  0:20:28  0:20:32 NSID3 0:20:28

201600016549 2057 Middle St 113B_Disturbance Nuisance 01/07/2016  18:30:10 18:32:42 18:35:15 18:43:18 NSID218:33:03

201600026264 2050 Middle St 122B_Misc Non-Urgent 01/11/2016  17:35:40 17:38:48 17:38:53 17:46:13 NSID217:38:51

201600055802 2050 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint01/23/2016  20:56:41 20:56:41 20:56:41 20:56:58 NSID220:56:41

201600060680 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 01/26/2016  00:08:23  0:08:23  0:08:23  0:08:31 NSID2 0:08:23

201600041508 Fort Moultrie/public Beach AccessPatrol Request 01/17/2016  22:12:02 22:12:02 22:12:02 22:12:05 NSID122:12:02

201600056954 2220 Middle St Patrol Request 01/24/2016  11:51:37 11:51:37 11:51:37 11:51:52 NSID211:51:37

201600041422 Station 22nd St / Jasper Blvd 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint01/17/2016  21:22:17 21:22:17 21:22:17 21:27:31 NSID221:22:17

201600016549 2057 Middle St 113B_Disturbance Nuisance 01/07/2016  18:30:10 18:32:42 18:35:15 18:43:18 NSID218:33:03

201600073529 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 01/30/2016  22:34:58 22:34:58 22:34:58 22:35:05 NSID222:34:58

201600007069 2063 Middle St 113O_Disturbance Information 01/03/2016  23:56:41  0:01:44  0:08:53  0:15:33 NSID2 0:01:50

201600014165 Station 20 1/2 St / Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint01/06/2016  20:19:41 20:19:41 20:19:41 20:20:25 NSID220:19:41

201600020150 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 01/08/2016  23:27:05 23:27:05 23:27:05 23:27:08 NSID323:27:05

201600034042 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 01/14/2016  21:38:20 21:38:20 21:38:20 21:38:24 NSID121:38:20

02/01/2016 Page 21 of 22



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600053775 1312 Middle St Patrol Request 01/22/2016  23:17:05 23:17:05 23:17:05 23:17:07 NSID123:17:05

201600060769 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 01/26/2016  01:06:17  1:06:17  1:06:17  1:06:20 NSID3 1:06:17

201600075190 1312 Middle St Patrol Request 01/31/2016  18:06:50 18:06:50 18:06:50 18:06:53 NSID118:06:50

201600003276 204 Station 19th St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent01/02/2016  10:05:39 10:06:28 10:11:26 10:15:58 NSID210:06:47

201600057837 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 01/24/2016  21:00:16 21:00:16 21:00:16 21:00:23 NSID121:00:16

201600065584 1813 Middle St 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 01/27/2016  21:35:45 21:36:13 21:38:20 21:45:49 NSID221:36:47

201600009383 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 01/04/2016  22:00:52 22:00:52 22:00:52 22:00:56 NSID222:00:52

201600053060 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 01/22/2016  18:05:27 18:05:27 18:05:27 18:05:30 NSID218:05:27

201600068390 1710 Ion Av Patrol Request 01/28/2016  22:54:38 22:54:38 22:54:38 22:54:41 NSID122:54:38

201600070985 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 01/29/2016  21:45:02 21:45:02 21:45:02 21:45:08 NSID121:45:02

Number of Incidents:  802

02/01/2016 Page 22 of 22



RECREATION
COUNCIL MEETING

February 16, 2016

Chairwoman Sarah Church
Members Rita Langley and Susan Middaugh

All matters relating to the creation, expansion or improvement of facilities and programs
in the area of parks and recreation; and community wellness programs.

I. Matters for Action by Council

II. Matters for Discussion by Council

1. Drainage and Erosion Study for the Mound – Review of scope of work
prepared by staff

2. Island Club — Update on inspectors’ report on detailed scope of work
3. Battery Gadsden Cultural Center – update on grant application for engineering

study
4. Farmers Market- update on progress

III. New Matters Presented to Council

IV. Matters Pending Further Action by Council

1. Bamboo on the Mound – Consideration of trimming bamboo back on the
mound and near the field. This is on hold until improvements are made to
the drainage on the mound.


	February 16, 2016 Agenda
	January 19, 2016 Minutes- Draft
	January 25, 2016 Special Minutes- Draft
	Administrator's Report
	January 13, 2016 Planning Commission Minutes
	Report to Council from Planning Commission
	Finance Agenda
	Finance Projections as of December 2015
	FY 16 Six Month Revenue Projections
	Finance- January 2016
	Public Facilities Agenda
	January Building Report
	Land Use and Natural Resources Agenda
	Board, Commission & Zoning Update
	Administration Agenda
	February Personnel Report
	Water and Sewer Agenda
	January Water Report
	January Sewer Report
	January Disinfection Report
	January Bacteriological Analysis Report
	January Discharge Monitoring Report
	Public Safety Agenda
	January Fire Department Report
	January Police Department Summary Report
	January Police Department Report-2
	January Police Department CFS Report
	Recreation Agenda

